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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17 
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE  

AND SRC RULE 17.2(c) THEREUNDER

1. Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)
Jan 7, 2021

2. SEC Identification Number
36359

3. BIR Tax Identification No.
000-438-702-000

4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter
BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION

5. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation
MAKATI CITY

6. Industry Classification Code(SEC Use Only)

7. Address of principal office
7/F Basic Petroleum Bldg., 104 Carlos Palanca St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
Postal Code  
1229

8. Issuer's telephone number, including area code
(+632) 8817-8596

9. Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Not applicable

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock Outstanding and Amount of Debt Outstanding
Common shares 2,815,392,714

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein
Item No. 9

The Exchange does not warrant and holds no responsibility for the veracity of the facts and representations contained in all corporate
disclosures, including financial reports. All data contained herein are prepared and submitted by the disclosing party to the Exchange,
and are disseminated solely for purposes of information. Any questions on the data contained herein should be addressed directly to
the Corporate Information Officer of the disclosing party.



Basic Energy Corporation
BSC

PSE Disclosure Form BL-1 - Comprehensive Corporate
Disclosure on Backdoor Listing

Reference: Rules on Backdoor Listing

Subject of the Disclosure

Execution of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) among Basic Energy Corporation (BEC), certain BEC Shareholders
and Map 2000 Development Corporation (M2DC) on December 18, 2020.

Background/Description of the Disclosure

The MOA refers to the subscription by M2DC to Nine Billion Eight Hundred Twenty Seven Million Nine Hundred Ninety
Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Three (9,827,990,853) primary shares of stock of BEC to be issued out of the increase in
the authorized capital stock of the Corporation from Php2.5 Billion to Php5.0 Billion (the “Increase in ACS”), representing
67% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the BEC post-increase. The subscription is subject to the fulfillment of
certain conditions, including the filing of, and approval by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the application for
said Increase in ACS.

Date of Approval by
Board of Directors Dec 18, 2020

Date of Approval by
Stockholders TBA

Other Relevant
Regulatory Agency, if
applicable

Securities and Exchange Commission, Phillippine Competition Commission, if appllicable

Date of Approval by
Relevant Regulatory
Agency

TBA

Date of Approval by
Securities and
Exchange Commission,
if applicable

TBA

Comprehensive Corporate Disclosure

The nature and description of the proposed transaction, including the timetable for implementation, and related regulatory
requirements if applicable

The MOA refers to the subscription by M2DC to Nine Billion Eight Hundred Twenty Seven Million Nine Hundred Ninety
Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Three (9,827,990,853) primary shares of stock of BEC to be issued out of the increase in
the authorized capital stock of the Corporation from Php2.5 Billion to Php5.0 Billion (the “Increase in ACS”), representing
67% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of BEC post-increase. The subscription is subject to the fulfillment of
certain conditions, including the filing of, and approval by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the application for
said Increase in ACS.

The reason/purpose of the transaction including the benefits which are expected to be accrued to the listed issuer as a
result of the transaction

The transaction will result in a fresh capital infusion into the Company allowing it to grow and expand its current portfolio
of energy-focused projects, including interests in other renewables such as solar, wind, biomass, petroleum and other
types of energy projects. With this, the Company hopes to build a robust project portfolio that will bring in revenues in the
short to medium terms enhancing shareholder value.



The aggregate value of the consideration, explaining how this is to be satisfied, including the terms of any arrangements for
payment on a deferred basis

The aggregate subscription price for the 9,827,990,853 will amount to Php2,800,977,393.00 or a subscription price of
Php0.285 per share, which shall be paid by M2DC as follows: 

25% upon Closing Date and fulfillment of conditions precedent; and  
75% upon SEC approval of the capital increase.  

The subscription price will be paid in cash directly to BEC.

The basis upon which the consideration or the issue value was determined

The subscription price of P0.285 per share, which represents a premium over the par value of P0.25 per share, is a
negotiated price agreed upon by the parties, taking into account factors including the potential growth of BEC, and
findings determined from the legal, tax and financial due diligence of BEC by M2DC.

For cash considerations, the detailed work program of the application of proceeds, the corresponding timetable of
disbursements and status of each project included in the work program. For debt retirement application, state which
projects were financed by debt being retired, the project cost, amount of project financed by debt and financing sources for
the remaining cost of the project

The Company has a 20% participation interest in the Iriga Geothermal Project which is being operated by DESCO, Inc.
(the Operator). The work program for the drilling of two (2) wells up to 2022 has been recently approved by the
Department of Energy (DOE) and is being undertaken by the said Operator. On the other hand, the Company has a 15%
equity in Vintage EPC Company and VTE International Construction Company, which are companies registered in
Thailand and which are the primary EPC contractors of a 220 MW solar power project in Minbu, Myanmar. Phase 2 of the
project has commenced. The Company has an on-going application for a 50MW wind power service contract pending
with the DOE. 

The Company plans to pursue the above projects and for 2021, it intends to look into other projects and investments as
may be allowed under the law and its Articles of Incorporation. At this time, the Company is concentrating on completing
all of its conditions precedent in order to ensure the completion of the M2DC investment. Once the M2DC transaction is
closed sometime in the 2nd Quarter of 2021, only then can the Company through its board and management seriously
look at investment options and opportunities. The Company at this point is keeping its options open hence discussions
and decisions on future project will only be made when the timing and market conditions are appropriate. Disclosures will
be made as and when appropriate in accordance with the law.

The listed company must present a statement of active business pursuits and objectives which details the steps undertaken
and proposed to be undertaken by the Issuer in order to advance its business

The Company has a 20% participation interest in the Iriga Geothermal Project which is being operated by DESCO, Inc.
(the Operator). The work program for the drilling of two (2) wells up to 2022 has been recently approved by the
Department of Energy (DOE) and is being undertaken by the said Operator. On the other hand, the Company has a 15%
equity in Vintage EPC Company and VTE International Construction Company, which are companies registered in
Thailand and which are the primary EPC contractors of a 220 MW solar power project in Minbu, Myanmar. Phase 2 of the
project has commenced. The Company has an on-going application for a 50MW wind power service contract pending
with the DOE. 

The Company plans to pursue the above projects and for 2021, it intends to look into other projects and investments as
may be allowed under the law and its Articles of Incorporation. At this time, the Company is concentrating on completing
all of its conditions precedent in order to ensure the completion of the M2DC investment. Once the M2DC transaction is
closed sometime in the 2nd Quarter of 2021, only then can the Company through its board and management seriously
look at investment options and opportunities. The Company at this point is keeping its options open hence discussions
and decisions on future project will only be made when the timing and market conditions are appropriate. Disclosures will
be made as and when appropriate in accordance with the law.

Effects in the listed company before and after the transaction on the following:

Increase in authorized capital stock

From 10 Billion shares
To 20 Billion shares

Nature of business



From Exploration, development and production of renewable energy and other related resources for
power and energy development and generation.

To Exploration, development and production of renewable energy and other related resources for
power and energy development and generation.

Corporate Name

From Basic Energy Corrporation
To Basic Energy Corporation

Board of Directors

Name (Regular or Independent)
OSCAR C. DE VENECIA REGULAR
RAMON L. MAPA REGULAR
OSCAR L. DE VENECIA, JR. REGULAR
BEATRICE JANE L. ANG REGULAR
MA. FLORINA M. CHAN REGULAR
JAIME J. MARTIREZ REGULAR
ISIDORO O. TAN REGULAR
SUPASIT POKINJARURAS REGULAR
HARVEY LAWRENCE N. DYCHIAO INDEPENDENT
EUARDO V. MANALAC INDEPENDENT
ANDRES B. REYES, JR INDEPENDENT

Principal Officers

Name Position/Designation
OSCAR L. DE VENECIA, JR. President & CEO
ALAIN S. PANGAN VP_ FINANCE/TREASURER
ALBERTO P. MORILLO VP-OPERATIONS
ANGEL P. GAHOL AVP-CORPORATE SECRETARY/COMPLIANCE OFFICER
DARIUS A. MARASIGAN BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & RISK MGT OFFICER

Ownership structure

Principal Shareholders
Before After

Number of shares % Number of shares %
PCD NOMINEE CORP- FILIPINO 2,140,850,869 45.94 2,140,850,869 14.78
PCD NOMINEE CORP-NON-FILIPINO 235,431,019 5.05 235,431,019 1.62
MAP 2000 DEV. CORP 0 0 9,827,990.853 67.83
TOTAL 4,660,267,714 0 14,488,258,567 0

Capital structure

Issued Shares

Type of Security /Stock Symbol Before After
COMMON SHARES/BSC 4,660,267,714 14,488,258,567

Outstanding Shares

Type of Security /Stock Symbol Before After
COMMON SHARES/BSC 4,660,267,714 14,488,258,567

Treasury Shares

Type of Security /Stock Symbol Before After



COMMON SHARES 0 0

Listed Shares

Type of Security /Stock Symbol Before After
COMMON SHARES/BSC 2,708,500,714 2,708,500,714

Effect(s) on the public
float, if any The subscription of M2DC will decrease the public float from 66.54% to 21.40%

Effect(s) on foreign
ownership level, if any Foreign ownership will decrease from 7.44% to 2.39%

Additional information on the unlisted company

Nature and business

M2DC is primarily engaged in real estate acquisition, development, and management, as well as in investing in real
properties and acquiring shares of stocks of viable corporations to exercise rights of a shareholder. M2DC believes that
the Company is a perfect vehicle for its investment in the energy sector.

Discussion of major projects and investments

M2DC is primarily engaged in real estate acquisition, development, and management, as well as in investing in real
properties and acquiring shares of stocks of viable corporations to exercise rights of a shareholder. It currently holds 55%
of Filoil Gas and Energy Company, Inc. whose primary purpose is to engage or otherwise acquire, store, hold, transport,
use, experiment with, refine, process, manufacture, blend, market, distribute, exchange, sell and otherwise dispose of,
import, export, and handle, trade and generally deal in, by wholesale basis or retail through gasoline outlets, any and all
kinds of petroleum products, including alternative fuels, renewable fuels and/or biofuels, its additives and related
products, as well as oil, gas and other volatile substances, lubricants, grease, ozokerite, sulphur, clays, bituminous
substances, carbon, carbon black, hydrocarbon substances, phosphates, nitrates, coal, ores, minerals and mineral
substances of all grades, kinds, forms, descriptions and combinations.

List of subsidiaries and affiliates, with percentage holdings

Name of Subsidiary or Affiliate % Ownership
Filoil Gas and Energy Company. Inc. 55%

Capital structure

Authorized capital stock

Type of Security Amount Number of Shares
COMMON SHARES 26,000,000 2,600,000

Subscribed Shares

Type of Security Amount Number of Shares
COMMON SHARES 26,000,000 2,600,000

Paid-Up Capital

Amount 26,000,000
Number of Shares 2,600,000

Issued Shares

Type of Security Amount Number of Shares
COMMON SHARES 26,000,000.00 2,600,000

Outstanding Shares

Type of Security Amount Number of Shares
COMMON SHARES 26,000,000.00 2,600,000

Par Value



Type of Security Amount
COMMON SHARES 10.00

Ownership Structure (including percentage holdings)

Name Number of Shares % Ownership
RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 2,313,749 88.99
EMMANUEL C. OCHOA 130,000 5
ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO 130,000 5
EDMAR B. ALBASTRO 26,000 1
JOSE GENARO P. NEJAL 250 0.01
LUISITO V. POBLETE 1 0
DONNA SL. SANSANO 1 0
MANUEL Z. GONZALEZ 1 0

Board of Directors

Name (Regular or Independent)
RAFELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO REGULAR
LUISITO V. POBLETE REGULAR
ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO REGULAR
DONNA SL. SANSANO REGULAR
MANUEL Z. GONZALEZ REGULAR

Principal Officers

Name Position/Designation
RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO CHAIRMAN
LUISITO V. POBLETE PRESIDENT
ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO TREASURER
DONNA SL. SANSANO CORPORATE SECRETARY

The interest which the directors of the parties to the transaction have in the transaction

None

Statement as to the steps to be taken, if any, to safeguard the interests of the shareholders

Shareholders’ approval for the Increase in ACS was secured on last October 23, 2020. In addition, the Company has 3
Independent Directors whose role in the Board is ensure that rights of minority shareholders are respected. Disclosures
of new projects to be undertaken will be made in the appropriate time.

Other Relevant Information

See attached Reply to Request for Additional Information and other attachments. Please be informed that consent was
taken to disclose personal information found in the Memorandum of Agreement , Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws
and all other attachments found thereo under the Data Privacy Act.  

To amend the previously approved Comprehensive Corporate Disclosures to include Philippine Competition Commission
in the other relevant regulatory agency and to clarify the business pursuits and investments of the company, in response
to the comments/notice dated January 12, 2021 issued by the Disclosures Department.

Filed on behalf by:
Name Angel Gahol



Designation Corporate Secretary



 
 

January 8, 2021 

 

The Disclosures Department 

Philippine Stock Exchange 

PSE Tower, Bonifacio Global City 

Taguig City 

 

Attention: Ms. Janet D. Encarnacion 

  Head, Disclosures Department 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

We are pleased to submit our reply to your request for additional information to the 

Comprehensive Corporate Disclosures report submitted last December 29, 2020, as follows:  

 

1. Attach a copy of the duly executed Memorandum of Agreement.  

 

     Please find attached a copy of the Memorandum of Agreement dated December 18, 2020. 

 

2. Attach the following required additional information of M2DC 

 

           a. Articles of Incorporation - Please find attached a copy of the latest Articles of 

Incorporation of M2DC.   

 

           b. Audited financial statements or Annual Report for the last three years- Please find 

attached M2DC's audited financial statements for 2017 with comparative figures for 2016 and 

for 2018. The 2019 audited financial statements are not yet available and these will be furnished 

to PSE as soon as the same are furnished to BSC.    

 

       3. Under nature and description of the transaction, please provide a timetable for the 

implementation of the transaction. 

 

Below is an indicative timetable for the implementation of the transaction: 

  

Execution of MOA – December 18, 2020 

Period for compliance with the conditions precedent – January 2021 to April 2021 

Upon compliance conditions precedent Closing Date/Partial Payment of the Subscription 

Price   – May 2021 

Upon SEC Approval of BSC Application for Increase in Authorized Capital Stock 

(estimated time of approval). the payment of the  balance for the Subscription shall 

become due – July 2021 



 
  

Since Closing of the M2DC transaction is dependent on the fulfillment of the conditions 

precedent, some of which take time and are dependent on third parties, BSC is currently only 

able to provide an estimated timeframe for completion. BSC will make the necessary updates to 

PSE at the appropriate time. 

 

         4. Under detailed work program, please provide a statement on the application of proceeds 

and the corresponding timetable of disbursements. 

 

The capital infusion of M2DC in the amount of Php 2,800,977,393.00 will be made after 

approval by SEC of BSC's capital increase, which is expected to happen in July, 2021, assuming 

there will be a closing of the transaction in May, 2021.  

 

Part of the proceeds from the M2DC subscription will be used for the Mabini Wind Power 

project and the Iriga Geothermal Energy project. Please see attached schedule of disbursements 

for these projects from 2021 to 2027.  For the Mabini Wind project, it is assumed that BSC will 

own and develop the project where a portion of the proceeds will be used to partially finance the 

project while the rest will be financed through debt upon declaration of commerciality of the 

project.      

 

For the EPC projects of Vintage EPC Company Limited and VTE International Construction 

Company Limited for the solar power project in Minbu, Myanmar, BSC does not foresee any 

capital call by said companies in the near term, as it is projected that BSC's investment in said 

companies are sufficient for purposes of Phases 2-4 of the said project.   Nonetheless a portion 

on the proceeds may be used in this project should the need arise with the approval of the Board. 

 

Any and all future energy related projects of BSC will be studied and discussed, BSC shall of 

course disclose to the PSE the details of these projects as and when applicable.   

 

The balance of the proceeds shall be used as working capital and will be placed under interest 

bearing placements and other instruments until required for existing and/or new investments.  

 

         5. Under ownership structure and capital structure of BSC, please provide an 

explanation/breakdown for the computation of issued and outstanding shares. 

 

The 4,660,267,714 shares reported as issued shares and outstanding shares before the M2DC 

transaction consist of the following: 

 

Issued shares:        2,815,392,714 shares 

Subscribed but unpaid shares:    1,844,875,000 shares, 

broken down as follows:  

 

 

 



 
 

a. Unpaid Subscriptions to the 2007 capital increase undertaken in 2007-1,462,500,000 

shares,  

   

b. Unpaid Subscriptions under BSC's Stock Option Plan - 382,375,000 shares. 

 

The subscribed and unpaid shares of 1,884,875,000 consist of (i) 1,462,500,000 shares from 

subscriptions to the increase in the authorized capital stock of the company in 2007 (Private 

Placement Shares) and (ii) 382,375,000 shares issued pursuant to the Company’s Stock Option 

Plan (SOP) approved by Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) last September 8, 2011. 

  

As a backgrounder, on November 13, 2007, the SEC approved the increase in the authorized capital 

of the company from Php 500 million consisting of 2,000,000,000 shares to Php 2.5 billion 

consisting of 10,000,000,000 shares.  Out of the increase in capital stock consisting of 

8,000,000,000 shares, 25% thereof equivalent to 2,000,000,000 shares were placed to and 

subscribed by existing and new investors. Out of said subscribed shares, 537,500,000 shares were 

paid in the amount of Php134,375,000.00. The proceeds of the subscription was used partially to 

fund the development of a sugarcane farm located at Gutalac, Zamboanga del Norte and partially 

for capital expenditure and working capital requirements of the Company’s oil and gas exploration 

and geothermal projects. Out of the 2,000,000,000 shares subscribed from the said capital 

increase, 1,462,500,000 Private Placement Shares thus remain unpaid and form part of the 

1,884,875,000 unpaid shares. The subscribers thereof are listed in the attached Annex A. 

On the other hand, 500,000,000 underlying shares were subscribed and issued under the 

Company’s SOP. The underlying shares were approved for listing by the Exchange on December 

12, 2012 for 26,700,000 shares and on July 24, 2013 for the balance of 473,300,000 shares, 

subject to the submission of additional requirements of PSE for the actual listing of said 

shares. As of to date, only 117,625,000 shares out of the 500,000,000 million shares were paid 

and listed thus leaving a balance of 382,375,000 shares unpaid.  The underlying shares were 

subscribed to by Directors, Members of the Advisory Board and Officers of the Company.  

The breakdown of the capital structure of BSC is as follows: 

Authorized Capital Stock 10,000,000,000 shares  

Issued and Outstanding    4,660,267,714 shares 

Subscribed and Paid    2,815,392,714 shares (60.41% of total issued and outstanding shares) 

Subscribed and Unpaid     1,844,875,000 shares (39.59% of total issued and outstanding shares) 

 

 

 



 
 

Breakdown: 

From the said capital increase    1,462,500,000 shares 

             From the SOP                             382, 375,000 shares 

As disclosed to the Exchange, on December 29, 2020, the Board approved the call for payment of 

all unpaid subscriptions to the 1,884,875,000 shares, consisting of the 1,462,500,000 shares from 

the capital increase undertaken by the Company in 2007 and the 382,375,000 shares from the SOP. 

Deadline for the payment of the subscription payable is on or before April 8, 2021. 

The subscribed but unpaid shares consisting of a total of 1,844,875,000 shares, which were 

reflected in the audited financial statements of the Company and disclosed to the PSE as 

subscription receivables, were inadvertently not reported in the Public Ownership Reports as 

issued and outstanding shares. 

 

Likewise, the 18,000,000 shares reported as treasury shares in the Public Ownership Reports 

were mistakenly reported as treasury shares when these shares were actually beneficially owned 

by Basic Geothermal Energy Corporation, one of BSC’s subsidiaries, and therefore should not 

have been reported as treasury shares. 

 

In view of the foregoing, the pre-investment total issued and outstanding capital stock of BSC is 

4,660,267,714 shares. BSC is in the process of correcting all affected reports.  

   

        6. Please verify effects on public float and foreign ownership level 

 

The public float and foreign ownership levels as earlier reported in the Comprehensive Corporate 

Disclosure submitted to the Exchange on December 29, 2020 are adjusted, as follows: 

 

  Before M2DC After M2DC 

Public Float 66.54% 21.40% 

Foreign Ownership Level  7.44%  2.39% 

   

 

Public Float Before M2DC of 66.54% is computed as follows:  

  

Total publicly held shares of 3,100,864,626 shares over total issued and outstanding shares 

of 4,660,267,714 shares. 

  
 
 
 
 



 
  
 

The 3,100,864,626 shares was arrived at by deducting the non-public shares of  

1,559,403,088 shares (not 786,735,022 shares)  from the total outstanding shares of 

4,660,267,714 shares. The Issuer will be submitting its POR for December 31, 2020 separately; 

updating, among others, the increase in the recorded outstanding capital stock to 4,660,267,714 

and entries for principal. 

  

Public Float After M2DC of 21.40% is computed as follows:  

Total publicly held shares of 3,100,864,626   shares over total issued and outstanding shares of 

14,488,258,567 shares. 

 

Foreign Ownership before M2DC of 7.44% is computed as follows: Foreign owned shares of 

346,724,960 shares as of 9.30.20 over total issued and outstanding shares of 4,660,267,714 

shares. 

 

Foreign Ownership after M2DC of 2.39% is computed as follows:  Foreign owned shares of 

346,724,960 shares as of 9.30.20 over total issued and outstanding shares of 14,488,258,567 

shares. 

 

         7. Under increase in authorized capital stock, please indicate the Php value and number of 

shares with par value. 

 

Increase in Authorized 

Capital Stock 

From To 

Php Value Php5,000,000,000.00 Php10,000,000,000.00 

Number of Shares 10,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 

Par Value Per Share Php0.25 Php0.25 

                       

            8. Please reflect the Nature of Business 

 

Nature of Business of BSC From To 

There will be no change in 

the nature of the business of 

BSC after the M2DC 

transaction. 

Exploration, development 

and production of renewable 

energy and other related 

resources for power and 

energy development and 

generation. 

Exploration, development 

and production of renewable 

energy and other related 

resources for power and 

energy development and 

generation. 

 

            

 

 

 



 
 

9. Please reflect the Corporate Name 

 

Corporate Name of BSC From To 

There will be no change in 

the corporate name of BSC 

after the M2DC transaction. 

Basic Energy Corporation Basic Energy Corporation 

  

Hope you find our reply in compliance to your request for additional information. 

Very truly yours, 

 

Angel P. Gahol 

Corporate Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     ANNEX  A 
 

 

Subscriber  No of Shares Amount Payable (Php) 

Engracio Ang, Jr.  24,000,000 6,000,000.00 

Patricia Braun  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

Renato Castaneda  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

BA Securities, Inc.  150,000,000 37,500,000.00 

Vicky Chua  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

Marco Go  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

Jennette Lista  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

Archivald Po  7,500,000 1,875,000.00 

Jan Sharon Gaisano Tan  11,250,000 2,812,500.00 

Robert Ty  3,750,000 937,500.00 

Samuel Uy  30,000,000 7,500,000.00 

Heirs of Salvacion de Venecia  6,000,000 1,500,000.00 

    
Christodel Phils  18,750,000 4,687,500.00 

DSG Sons Group, Inc.  105,000,000 26,250,000.00 

PCCI Securities Brokers, Inc.  450,000,000 112,500,000.00 

Phases Realtors, Inc.  18,750,000 4,687,500.00 

SR Capital Holdings, Inc.  150,000,000 37,500,000.00 

Unicapital, Inc.  450,000,000 112,500,000.00 

Total Number of Shares  1,462,500,000    Php365,625,000.00 
 

 



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

This Memorandum of Agroon^cnl (Ihc "Afirccmont") is made and execulod this
V bv and bctwivn:

BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION, a corporation dulv organized and existing under
Philippine laus with office address at 71- Basic Petroleum Building, C. Palanca St. Lcgaspi
Village Makati Cit\ 1229 (hereinafter referred to as the "Companv" or "BEC" and
represented b\ its President or the "BEC .Authorized Representative," Oscar L. De Venecia,
Jr.);

and

l i

The individuals listed in Schedule 1 of this .Agreement (the "BEC Shareholders"), with
address indicated beside their respecti\e names and represented herein bv Oscar C. Dc
Venecia, (hereinafter, the "BEC Shareholders");

and

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing
under Philippine laws with office address at Phoenix Sun Business Park, E Rodriguez Jr.
Avc., Bagumbayan, Quezon Cit\' and represented bv its President, Luisito Poblete
(hereinafter referred to as the "Investor").

RECITALS:

(A) The Company is a publicly listed company duly orgatiized and existing under the laws of
the Republic t)f the Philippines with t>ffice address at 104 C Palanca |r. Street, Legaspi
Village, Makati Citv,

(B) BEC IS organized as a holding company with interest in various power and renewable
energs projects. It has an authorizeii capital of Two Billion Fi\e Hundred .Million Pesos
(W,.=)(K),000,0(10.00) divided into Ten Billion (10,000,000,000) shares with a par value of
Fwonty-Five C entavos (P 0.25) jxt share and with an outstanding capital of Four Billion Six
Hundred Sixty Million Two Hundred Sixtv-Scven rhtnisand Seven Hundred Fourteen
(4,660,267,714) shares.

M'-

(C) The Ct>mpan\ has offered to the ln\ est<ir the oppi>rtuniiv, and the Invcsti>r has accepted the
offer, to subscribe to the Primary Subscription Shares (as the term is hereinafter defined) out
of a planneil increase in capital slock of the Company as to give the Investor at least sixty-
seven j"»orcent (6/".) of the total issued and c>utstanding capital sl(H*k of Companv under the
terms and conditions provided herein.



\'0\V, IHEKEl-ORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and of the terms and
conditkms heri>inaftcr set forth, the f*arties herehv agree as follows:

Section 1. Defined Terms

\\ hen used in this Agreement, the following terms, unless tlie contest otherw ise recjuiros, shall have
the folk»\\ ing meanings

"AppliuiNr Itjw

"HtC Authorhcii

Reprefcutatii^"

■PIR"

"Bivirii of Pirecton:" or
"Board"; ' Direcior''

Day"

'Cull Sotifc"

"Claim Police"

""Clo<in^'"

"c7t)sfH;k,' Date"

mi\ms this Nfonu»randum of .Agreement and all of the attached
schedules or exhibits, as the same may be amended or
supplemented b\' the Parties in writing.

means, wjlh respect to any Party, any constitution, statute, law,
rule, regulation, ordinance, code. policN', judgment, order, decree,
permit, or any published directive, guideline, requirement or i^thcr
governmental ri'striction which has the force of law, or am
determination or interpretation of anv of the foregoing bv anv
judicial aulhoritx-, binding on such Parlv whether in effect as of the
date heroon or as of am dale thereafter.

shall refer to Oscar L. De Venecia, Jr., President <& CEO of the
Cotnpanv.

means the Bureau of Internal Revenue.

means the Board of Directors of the Company. A "Director" shall
mean any Person elected as memlx.'r of the Board of Directors.

means a day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or holiday, on which
banks and other financial institutions are open for business in the
Philippines or in Makati Cih'; providetl, that all other davs not
otherwise sjutified herein shall mean calendar davs which shall be
con>trutH.i as successive periods of twent\'-four (24) hours each,
whether such periinis are Business Davs or not.

shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Scvlion 3.2.

shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in SoL'tion 12.2.

shall ha\ e the meaning aK ribed to such term in Section 6.

shall have the meaning ascribed to such term In Stvtion 3.1.

"Coufidenliiil Infoniialion" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Sivtion 13.2.

"DOE" means the Department of I'nergv.

"DST" means documentary stamp tax.

"E^ctive Dale" means the date of signing this Agreement.



Fimndal StaU'mcnlf"

"Fxperl '

"Covcriimcntm Aiithoyilu'

Crouj*'

■/utTrtiM' II) /^CS"

"InJemnifying Party"

"Indeniuified Party"

"Lciikagv"

"leakage Agreement
Period"

"leakage Amount"

"Locked Hox Account?'

"Leakage ni?pule \otici

"Leakage Notice"

"Li$t of Approved
Auditor?'

"Locked Box Ca?li"

"Locked Box Date"

"Lo??"

shall ha\ e Ihe moaning sot forth in Section 8(vv) of this Agroomont.

shall have the moaning sot forth in Skvlion 7.4-(c) of this Agreement.

moans the Government of the Republic of the Philippines or anv of
il*i brattches, departments, agencies or offices, or anv Person
exercising or entitled to exorcise executive, legislative, judicial,
regulatory or administrative functions of or pertaining to the
government of the Republic of the Philippines or its pi>litical
subdiv isions.

means the Company (BEG) and its Sulvidiaries.

means the increase in the Company's authori/eci capital stock frtmi
Two Billion Five I lundred Million Pesos (M.ofin,000,000.00) divided
into Ten Billion (10.000,000.00(1) shares with a par value of Twentv-
live Centavos (|20.2^) per share to Five Billion Pc.sos
(R=i,000.000.000.00) divided into Twentv- Billion (20.000.000,000)
shares, each with a par value of Twentv*-Five Centavos (W125) per
share.

shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 12.1.

shall have the moaning ascribed to it in Section 12.1.

shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 7.2.

shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 7.4(c).

shall have the meaning a.scribed to it in Section 7.4(a).

means the projected financial statements, including the maximum
subscription receivable under Section 3 below and excluding the
Permitted Leakages, of the Company as of the date of signing of this
.Agreement to he submitted within five (5) Business Davs from
Fffoctivc Date.

shall have the meaning ascribcti to it in Sectiini 7.4(b)-

shall have the meaiiing ascribed to it in Section 7.4(a).

shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 7.4(c).

means the amount of cash on hand as of Effective Date as staled in
Schedule 8.

means the Effective Date.

moans any and all expenses, damages, liabilities, judgement, fines.



"Miileriii! Atiiynn' I'-ffcLt

"Mela Corff/s Tranches
Shares"

"PFRS"

■rsf

"Piirties"

" Peniiith'il l.eaka^'e "

"Person"

"Pesos" and thosvmbol
•■p "

pt»n,^lflcs (vvhothor civil, crlnnn^l or other) and amounts paid or
pa\able in setHcinent, including without limitation, all interest,
assessments and other charges paid or payable in connection with
or in respect otans ot the U»regoing.

means the persons responsible ftir the day-to-day operations of the
Ct>mpany including its ['resident. \'P-Finance, VP-OperaHons and
AAT-Legal and Admiriislratiotv

means Mela Corporation Public Compam Limited formerlv,
Vintage Hngineering Public Compan\ Limited, a company listed
with the Thailand Stock Exchange, and incorporated in Tliailand.

means: (i) any ciwumstance. occurrence, state, facts, deselopment
or change in or efftx l (or an\ combination of them) on the Company
that, individually or in aggregate, is or would reasonably be
expected to be, materially adverse to the results of operations,
financial condition, assets, or business of the Company; or (ii) a
material ad\ersc effect on the ability of each of the Compan\ to
coivsummate the Transactions or perform its obligations under any
of the Transaction DtKuments.

means One Hundred Eighty Million Thrtn? Hundred Eighty-four
Thousand Pour Hundred Ninety-seven {1803fW,497) primary
shares of the Companv to bo subscribed to bv and issued to Meta
Corp under the terms of the Memorandum of Agreement dated
October 5, 2016, as amended.

means Philippine rinancial Reporting Standards.

means The Philippine Slock Exchange, Inc.

means the Company (BEC), the BLC Shareholders and the Investor.

means each of the payments set out in Schedule 3.

means any imlividual, corporation, general or limited partnership,
joint \'enture, trust, asscvciatitm, (organization or other similar entitv.

means the lawful currency of the Republic of the PhilippiiK^s.

"Primary Subscription
Shares"

'SOP Shares'

means Nine Billion Eight flundred Twenty Seven Million Nine
Hundred Ninct\ Thousand Light I lundrcd Fiftv Three
(9,827,990,853) priniarx' shares or such number of primarv shares of
the Company to be issued to the Investor out of the Company's
Increase In ACS.

means the Five Hundred Million (500,000,000) common shares
issued by the Company under its stock option.



'Subsiriptiou Aj^reemcut'

■SKC

SRC"

Tnxi'f"

Tax Claim"

means ihc siit>k-ripticm agroomenl to be executed bv the Company
and the Investor in form and substance as provided in Exhibit 1.

means the cor^>orations listed in Schedule 4 which consists of all of
the Coinpan\''«; subsidiaries.

moans the Scvurities and Fxchange Commission of the Philippines.

means Republic Act \o. b7W, ollierwisc known as the "Securities
Regulations Code of the Philippini's," as amended.

means any present or future taxes, le\ ios, imposts, stamps, duties,
filing and other fees or charges, withholdings and all liabilities with
respect thereti>, impt»sed, lev led, assessed or collected or otherwise,
including surcharges. }->cnalties and interests on those Taxes if they
arc not paid on tiieir respectixo due dates, imposed by the Republic
of the Philippines or its respective political subdivision or taxing
authority.

means any notice of any deficiency, a preliminary or final
flsscssement, audit, or other indication of deficiency from anv tax
authority.

'Tax Coik"

'Termimted Pre/ccfs"

'Tofal Sub$cnplkm Pniv'

'Traitf^ticlioii Documenl^'

Unpaid SOP Shares"iv
US Shares"

means Republic Act .\o. 8424, as amended, otherwise known as the
"National Internal Revenue Code of the Phllippini's".

means the projects listed in Part B Schedule 3 which have been
terminated bv the DOE.

means Two Billion Fight Hundred Million Nine Hundred Scventx'
Seven Thousand Thrtx' Hundred Ninetv- Three [\sos and Eleven
Ccntnvos (P 2,800,977,393.11) or such number of primary shares of
the Conipam to be issued to the Investtir out of the Company's
Increase in ACS mullipUeti bv P0.283 per share.

means the suInscription of the Primary Subscription Shares, and all
of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and the other
Transaction Documents.

moans each of the following documents:
1. this Agrix'ment:
2. the Subscription .Agreement; and
3. any other agreement that the Investor and the Company agree

to in writing is a Transaction Document for the purposes of
this definition.

means the unpaid Three Hundred Eightv-two .Million Three
Hundred Sovonty-five Thousand (382,375,000) common shares
issued to directors and officers of the Ctmipanv under its stock
option plan, as specified in S<.-hedule 2A.



"Unpniti Private Placenimt
Shiirc^ 'or" UPP Sharcf "

'VViirnmtii's"

means One Billion Four Hundred Sixty-tu'O Million Five Hundred
Thousand (1.462,500.000) shares issued to in\'estors via Private
Placement, as specified in S hedule 2.

means the warranties of the Company and its Board of Directors
found in Section 8 and the warranties of the Investor found in

Section ̂  of this Agreement.

Section 2. Subscription to Increase in Capital

2.1 Subject to the fulfillment of all the conditions precedent set forth under Sectioiv 4
hereof, the Investor shall subscribe to the Primary Subscription Shares at the Total
Sul'^scription Price.

At Closing Date, the Inv estor shall pay up the initial amount of Seven Hundred Million Two
Hundred Forty Four rhou.sand Three Hundred Fortv' Eight Pesos and Twents Eight
Centavos (4^ 700.244,348.28) representing twenty-five percent (25%) of the Total Subscription
Price, and shall pay the balance of seventv' five percent (75"^) on or before the tenth (10'^^)
Business Day following the receipt of a copy of the SEC certificate approving the Company's
Increase in ACS.

Section 3. Call on Unpaid Subscriptions

3.1 In order to fully utilize the capital of the Company for funding of its projects and
capital requirements, the Company acting thru its Board of Directors shall call a Special
Board Meeting within five (5) Business Days from the signing of this Agreement, wherein
the Board of the Companv' agree to make a call on the shareholders and officers of the
Compam who subscribed to the UPP and the US Shares to fullv pav for their sub5>cription
on or before the dale provided in the Call Notice which date must not be mt)rc than sixty (60)
Business Days from the Call Notice. A list of the shareholders who subscribed to the UPP
Shares and US Shares are attached hereto as Schedule 2 and Schedule 2A, respectively.

3.2 For this purpose, the Board shall cause the Acting Corporate Secretary of the
Company to prepare a written notice (the "Call Notice"), in the form prescribed in Exhibit 2,
to be sent to all subscribers of the UPP Share*? and US Shares informing them of the call. .Anv
failure to return such form to the Company within ten (10) Business Davs from receipt shall
be taken to mean that the subscriber to the UPP Shares or the US Shares, as the case mav bo,
has no intention of settling its subscription payable. Anv subscriptions which remain unpaid
by the date provided in the Call Notice shall be declared delinquent and shall be sold
through a delinquency s.ile provided under .Applicable Law.

3.3 For those subscribers who shall indicate that thev shall fullv pav for their shares via
written notice, they shall fully settle their obligation to the Ctimpanv in accordance with the
instructions provided in the Call Notice.



Section 4. Conditions Precedent

4.1 The tihligalions oJ the lin i?«tor under this Agreement are, unless spccificall\' waived
by the Investor and unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, subject to the submission
by the BEC Authori/ed Representdti\e and/or the Company of each of the following
conditions to the Investor, on or prior ti> the CItising Date as set m Section b:

(a) (i) copies ot the divumentation and (ii) proof of payment of tlie capital gains tax and
documentary stamp tax including any and all penalties and surcharges, for the
transfer of the sul'vscription right" of the UPP Shares of the following subscribers:

Date of

Subscription
Agreement

From

(Sitbfcriber during llu
2007 Increase in ACS)

To

(Subscriberpr Private
Placement Report

PurpiJses)

No of Unpaid
Private

Placement

Shares

Nov. 20, 2tX»7 Francis Chua BA Securities 150,000,000

Dec. 05, 2007 Reuben LIsla. jr. Jennette IJsta 7,500,000

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(S)

a copy of the waiver executed by Mcta Corp specifically waiving its rights under fhe
Memorandum of Agreement dated October 5. 2016, as amended, to:

(i) subscribe to new shares of the Company not to exceed 23% of the latter's
outstanding capital slock;

(ii) veto any determination of di\ idend policy, dividend declarations and
payments and other distributions to the shareholders, anv restriction c>n the
transferabilitx" of shares and any project, in\ estmcnl or expenses with a ti>ta!
of USS17.3Million; and

(iii) objtvl to and/or review any amendment or repeal of any provision of the
Company's amended of articles of incorporation or by laws and any creation
of a subsidiary corporation or Investments in other projects,

a copy of the waiver executed by Meta Corp waiving the right to terminate the
Management Serx icc Agreement in the event of a change of control of the Company;

a certified true copy of the amended and c^irrected Public Ownership Report, duly
filed with the PSE;

a certified true copy of the amended and corrected General Information Sheet, duly
filed with the SEC;

a certified true ci>p\ of the Minutes of the Meeting of the Company, signed b\ the
Board of Directors, passing a resolution making a call for the full payment of all LTP
and US Share subscriptions on or before the date provided in the Call Notice;

certified list of shareholders of the Compan\' ri'flecting their actual ̂ subscriptions and
actual paid-up capital as issuoit by the stock and transfer agent of the Company as of
30 November 2020;

(h) application, stamped-received bv the SEC, to amend the B\ -Laws of EEC to remove
any profit participation granted to the Board of Dire*, tors and Managenwnt;

(aI/
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(i) waiv er and quitclaim holding the Company anti each of its shareholders, directors
and officers free and harmless fri>m any further iiabiiitv, claim or suit in relation to
the sale of a property in San Fabian, Pangasinan which was sivtv percent (60"..)
owned by the Company thru Pan Phil Aqua Culture Corporation in form and
substance satisfactmy to the Investor, from each i>t the following persons or entities
involved in the sale:

(i) Menardo Jimenez
(ii) Heirs of Teresita de Venecia
(iii) \Tario Ltxrsin
(iv) Eduardo Manalac
(v) Oscar C. de Venecia
(vi) Ramon L. Mapa
(vii) Jaime J. Martirez
(viii) Heirs of Salvacion de Vetuvia
(ix) Franklin Soriano
(x) Southwest Resources Inc.
(xi) B. Tarnate
(xii) Inpilcom, Inc.

(j) proof, satisfactorv' to the Investor, of the Companv's ownership of fifteen percent
(15%) of VTE International Construction Co, Ltd. ("Vinter") and Vintage EPC Co.
Ltd. ("VEPC");

(k) a brief narrative, certified true and complete by the BEC Authorized Representative
and VP of Operations, specifying the Company's rights and obligations relative to its
equitv investments in Vinter and VEPC, including a listing of all the contracts ti>
which Vinter and VEPC are parties and any contingent Iiabiiitv or exposure that said
companies may have under the agreements or bv reason of the 15% investment;

(1) a certified true copy of a BEC agreement entered into vv ith Planet Energy Holdings
PTE LTD ("PEH") on Julv 25, 2fllS;

(m) written confirmation from the BEC Authorized Representative that, based on an
opinion issued by KPMG Indonesia, the Parties have agreed on a course of action for
PT Basic Energi St^iusi, attaching the opinion and reconimended plan of action to
such written confirmation;

(n) a list certified by the BEC .Aulhorizeti Representative and VP of Operations
enumerating all the contracts entered into bv PT Basic Energi Sc>Iusi, indicating the
status of each of said contracts and a confirmativm letter from said counterparties or
an independent third party confirming that PT Basic Energi Solusi has no
outstanding liabilities to any parties under anv of said agreements;

(o) complete set of duly executed documents for the ameixdmenl of the amended articles
of incorporation of the Company, including the certificate issued bv the Companv's
corporate secretary stating that the Board t»f Directors of the Companv has approved
a resolution approving the Increase in ACS and that shareholders holding at least
2/3 of the total issued and outstanding capital stock of the Company likewise
approved the Increase in ACS and that a majority of the minorit\' stockholders have

u
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waived the mandator\' rights offer requirement of the PSE listing rules for the listing
of said shares issued out of the Increase in ACS;

(p) certified true copy of the duly-rc»cci\ed Call Notice sent to subscribers with
subscription payables relative to the US Shares and UPP Shares giving the
subscribers until the dale pro\ ided in the Call Notice to fulK' pa\ their rcsfX'ctive
subscription payable;

(q) a certified list under oatli from the Company's Vice-president for Finance or Chief
Financial Officer listing the names t)f the subscribers who have fullv paid for their
subscription to the US Shares and the UPP Shares;

(r) a certified copy of Ihe dul\ tik\i listing applicatitm with the PSE covering the UPP
Shares and US shares tliat ha\e been fully paid as certified hv the Company's Vice-
President for Finance or Chief Financial Officer under Section 4.1 (q) abo\ e;

(s) certified true copy of the duly evecitted subscription agrcK^ment between Meta Corp
and the Company for the former's subscription to the Mela Corp Tranche 3 Shares
and proof of payment Ihercfor;

(t) a copy of the duly filed Ii)ST tax return evidencing payment of the DST due for the
Mela Corp Tranche 3 Shares;

(u) a certified true copy of the duly filed lishng application with the PSE of the VTeta
Corp Tranche 3 Shares;

(v) original Certificate of Good Standing issued by the SEC dated not more than sixt\
(60) days prior to Closing Date;

(w) original Certificate of Good Standing Issued by the I^E dated not more than sixty
(60) days prior to Closing Date;

(x) tax clearances for 2020 corresponding to each of the real estate owned bv the
Company or its Subsidiaries:

(y) all the corporate documents of the Company specified in Schedule 6 (Corporate
D(x:uments);

(/.) a plan, approv ed bv the Parties. \\ ith respect to (i) Grandway Group Limited, (ii) the
Iriga Project;

(aa) Ktvonciliation, satisfactory to the investor, of the titles and tax declarations of the
Bolinao pro|,x'rties;

(bb) (i) Letter from the Company addressed to, and received bv. The Phiiodrill
Corporation and other consortium members of the Onshore Mindoro Oil and Gas
Project hiforming the consortium that the Company is withdrawing from s«iid project
and (ii) Acknowledgment fn>m the IXTF releasing the Company from anv
obligations or liabilities arising from the project and (iii) certification from the
remaining consortium memlx'rs that the Company has no outstanding obligations or
liabilities to them;



(cc) Proof of termination of the contract hetween PT Basic Energi Solusi and PT
Pcrtamina Ekamaro with a confirmation from the latter that PT Basic Energi Solusi
has no outstanding !iabilit\- under the contract;

(dd) Acknowledgment from the Company's Ircasurer that the subscription pavables of
the subscribers who indicated their intention to pav for their shares pursuant to
Section 3.3. alv>\ e have been full\- paid; and

(ee) Investor receives written confirmation from the directors, officers and BEC"
Shareholders listed in Schedule 2B of this Agreement that thcv do not pose any
obioclion to the Transactions contemplatcvi herein.

Section 5. Pre-Closing

3. J Pre-Closing Meeting

Upon fulfillment of all conditions precedent by the Companv, or as olhenvise waix'ed in
accordance to Section 4,1. above, the BEC Authori7ed Representative shall give written
notice tt> the Investor of such completion. The Investor shall have a period of five (?)
Business Days after the receipt of the written confirmation from the BEC Authorized
Representative to call a meeting with the BEC Authorized Representative for the physical
examination of all ponding documents under Section 4.1 ("Pre-Closing Meeting").
Assuming all conditions precedent have been fulfilled, or the Investor chooses to waive
some or all of such conditions precedent and the Investor shall have issued u ilhLn five (5)
Business Days from the Pre-Closing Meeting a written confirmation, which confirmation
shall not be unreasonabh* withheld, that the conditions precedent have been complied vvilh
to its satisfaction. Closing shall take place within ten (10) Business Davs from the Pre-Closing
Meeting (the "Closing Date").

5.2 Pre-Closing Conditions

(a) Conditions to Closing Obligations of the Company. The obligations of the Company
to consummate its obligations under this .Agrtvment including the subscription by
the Investor to its Primary Subscription Shares shall be subject to the fulfillment or
written waiver by the Company, (as the case mav be, in its absolute discretion), at or
prior to the Closing, of each of the following conditions:

(i) \'o .Applicable Lau, or order of a Governmental Authoritv (whether
temporary, preliminarv or ^lermanent) that has the effect of making the
Transactions contemplated under this Agreement illegal, or otherwise
restraining, or prohibiting the consummation of the said Transactions shall
have been enacted, issued, promulgated, enforced or entered bv any
Governmental Authority and remain in force.

(ii) The Inv'eslor shall have perlormod and complied in all material rospcx"ls with
its covenants and obligations required by this Agreement to be performed or
complied with by it on or before the Closing Date.

(iii) The Investor's Warranties shall be true and correct in all material respects as



of the Effective D.ite until the Closing Date (except for warranties that
expressly speak only as of a specific date which need only be true and cornvt
as of such date).

(iv) Execution atul delivery Iw the Invistor of each TransactUm Document to
which it is a party.

(b) Conditions to Closing Obligations of the Iin estor. The obligations the Investor to
ctmsuminate the subscription to the Primaix- Subscription Shares shall K' subject to
the fulfillment or written \\ai\er b\ the ln\cslor (in its absolute discretion), at i>r
prior to the Closing, of each of Ihe following conditions:

(i) No Applicable Law or order of a Governmental AtJlhorit\- (whether
temporary, prciiminarx- or permanent) that has the effect of making the
Transactions illegal, or otherwise restraining, or prohibiting the
consummati(Mi of the Transactions shall ha\e been onactetl, issued,
promulgated, enforced or entered by any Governmental Authority and
remain in force.

(ii) The Company shall have performed and complied in all respects \\ ith all of
its covenants and obligations required b\' this Agreement to be performed or
complied with by it on or before the Closing Date.

(lii) The Company's Warranties shall Iv true and corrc»ct in ail respects as of the
Effective Dale until the Closing Date {except for warranties that expressly
speak only as of a specific date which neeii only be true and correct as i^f
such dale).

(iv) Execution and dcliver\- by the Compam- of each Transaction Document to
which it is a party.

(v) No event causing a Material Adverse Effect has occurred.

Section 6. Closing Date and Closing

6.1 Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the subscription to the
Primarx- Subscription Shares shall lake place at a closing (the "Closing") to be held at a place
to be agreed upon by the parties, on Closing Date.

6.1.1 On such Closing Date, the following obligations shall be performed h\ the
Investor;

(a) execute a Subscription Agreement, subscribing to Primarv Subscription
Shares of the Company through its Increase in ACS, which increase shall l>e
filed by the Company with the SEC within ten (10) Business Days from
Closing (a copv of the Subscription Agreement is attached as Exhibit I);

(b) remit twenty five percent (25%) of the Total Subscription Price to the
Compam' via manager's check, with the balance of the Total Subscription

n



Price duo within ten (10) Business Days after approval of the Increase In ACS
by the SEC pursuant to Section 6.2;

(c) nominate it.s nominees to the Board's seven (7) seals, with the Board
nominees of the BEC Shareh<>Iders resigning on a staggered basis to ensure
that the nominees of the In\i.«stor are properK- appointed to the B(»ard, \N hcre
Ihe majority of the Board shall appoint Investor nominees to the Bt>ard
vacancies. Pursuant It) Section 12,1 (il). the Investor agrees to indemnifv and
hold the Porstms ser\ ing as memlxTs of the Board of Directors, including
those incoming and outgoing at the lime of Clositig, free and harmless from
any claims of siolation of law raised bv third parties or minority
shareholders \\ ith respect to such nomination and election;

(d) shall cause its nominees to hold at least one (1) common share of the
Company prior to sitting on the Board.

(e) take over management of the Compan\, and for this purpose the Board shall
convene an organizational ineeting where the new Board of Directors shall
elect a Chairman Emeritus, President, Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer,

Corporate Secrctar\' and such other positions as the new management may
deem necessary; and

(f) provide an original sworn certification by the Corporate Secretary of the
Investor certifying to the resolutions duly and validly passed by the Board of
Directors of the Inv estor, duly certified as true copies of the originals bv a
director or the Corporate Stvretary of the Investor, authorizing the execution
and delivery of this Agreement and the other Transaction DtKumenLs to
which it is a party, and the consummation of the Transactions contemplated
hereby and thereby, as applicable, and certifying the names of the officers of
the Investor authorized to sign this Agreement, the other Transaction
DtKumcnts to which it is a party and the other documents to be delivered
hcreundcrand thereunder.

6.1.2 On Closing Date, the following obligations shall be performed bv the
Company, as the case may be:

(a) The CT)mpany shall submit to the Investor a duly notarized certificate to be
dated as of the Closing Dale, suhstantiallv' in the form attached as Exhibit 3,
reaffirming the accuracy and truthfulness of all representations, warranties,
acknowledgments and covenants under Ihis Agreement as of the Closing
Dale;

(b) The Company shall submit to the Investor a duly notarized Secretary's
Certificate attesting to the passage and continuing validilv of resolutions of
the Board of Directors of the Company approving and authorizing the
execution, delivery and [x^rformance of this Agreement, each of the
Fransaclion DcK'uinent.s, and all other documents, instruments and deeds
required hereundcr or that mav be neces«iarv to implement the provisions of
the Transaction Documents, and the names of the persons authorized to sign
this Agreement, the other Transaction Documents, and the other agreements
referred to above on behalf of the Companv ;
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(c) The Company shall submit to the Investor original sworn certification by the
Corporate Secretary, cortlfving resolutions of the Board of Directors on the
election of the directors and corporate officers nominated by the Investor;
and

(d) The Companv shall siibinil to the Investor resignation letters of the
incumbent directors and officers of the Company who will be replaced by the
Inv estor's nominee dinvlors and <»fficers, substantially in the form attached
as Exhibit 4.

6.2 The Company shall file the Increase in ACS with the SEC within ten (10) Business
Davs from the Closing Date and deliver proof of such filing thereof to the Investor no later
than five (S) Business Days after the actual filing.

6.3. The Investor shall pay the balance t>f the lotal Subscription Price (m or before the
tenth Business Day following the receipt of a copy of the SEC Certificate approving the
Company's Increase in ACS.

Section 7. Interim Period

7.1 The BEC Authorized Representative warrants and undertakes to procure that from
(and including) the Locked Box Dale until the Closing Date, the Company and its
Subsidiaries shall;

(a) use all reasonable endeavours to procure that BEC and its Subsidiaries shall carry on
its business in the ordinary course and preserve and protect its assets in good
working ctmdition;

(b) to the extent permitted bv Applicable l.avvs, promptly give, or procure to bo given, to
the Investor and its ad\ isors copies of all management reports and financial reports
following their preparation and such further information regarding the businesses,
assets, iiabililies, contracts and affairs of the Company as the Investor may
reasonably require; and

(c) maintain the Locked Box Cash at all times, except for the IVrniitted Leakages under
Schedule 3.

7.2 The Companv warrants and undertakes to procure that from (and including) the
Locked Box Date until the Closing Date, the Company shall not, except with the prior
written consent of the Investor, which consent shall not Ix? unreasonably withheld:

(a) declare, authorize, pay, or make to, for the benefit of any BEC Shareholder, any
dividend, distribution or other return of capital or profits or assets (whether by
reduction of capital, purchase of shares, redemption of shams or otherwise), or will
do any of those things;

(b) transfer or surrender anv assets, rights, benefits to or for the benefit of, or assume,
indemnify or incur any liabilitx, or provide any securitx", or provide or create any
encumbrance (including under anv guarantee, indemnity' or other securitx'), whether
on its own or over its assets or otherwise, to or for the benefit of, anv BEC

13



Shareholder, or will do am of those things;

(c) waive or release (whether conditional or not) in favor of, or for the benefit of any
BEC Shareholder, anv sum or obligatitm owed to it, or anv claims (or parts therec»f)
or rights thereof, or will di> any of those things;

(d) declare, authori/e, pay, or for tiio benefit of any BFC Shareholder make payments of
any kind (including bonuses, loan payments, management fees, group charge,
ser\'ice fees and monitoring fees), or will do anv of those things;

(e) declare, authori/e, or pa\ to, or lor the bonclit of any director, officer or emplovco of
any BFC Shareholder anv lx>nus, pavmcnt, Ivnefit or retention amount in conncvtion
with the Transactions (and costs asscviated with such payments), or u ill do an\ of
those things;

(f) amend for the benefit of any BFC Shareholder anv terms of borrowing or
indebtedness in respect of any debts, liability or indebtedness owed by a BCC
Shareholder to the Company, or \\ ill do any of those things;

(g) pay or agree to pay any sums in respect of, or in connection with the terrrunation of
any agreement expressly contemplated to be terminated at or prior to Closing, or the
termination of any arrangements between the Company and any BEC Shareholder,
or will do any of those things;

(h) except for the Increase in ACS, make an\ increase in the allotted or issued share
capital of the Company and nor shall any share capital bo reduced, rcxJeemod or
repurchased, except for the retirement of the treasun,- shares;

(i) offer or grant any option in respect of the Company over the whole or any part of
their respective share capitals and or enter into any agreement to allot securities
convertible into the shares of the Company;

(I) change any of the accounting or tax practices or policies or make changes to the
Certificate of Inciwporation, and the latest Articles of Incorporation. By-laws of the
Compan\';

(k) except as provided in Stx'lion 6.1.1 (c) and (e), change its corporate management
structure', except in the case of death, illness or incapacitx', in which case the BEC
Aulhori/cd Representative shall ct>nsull \\ Ith the ln\ estor as to the relevant changes;

(1) alter or terminate any contract or enter into an\' new contract;

(m) assume or incur any liability, obligation, expenditure or interest;

(n) incur any capital expenditure;

(o) give ans guarantee, indemnity or other agreement to secure, or incur financial or
other obligations with respect to. another person's obligations, or moke any li»an
(other than trade credit in the ordinar\ course of business);

(p) alter the terms of any existing borrowing facilities or arrange any additional
borrowing facilities;
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(q) nidke any pa\ mcnt or incur any other liabilih- to the BEC Sliarcholdcrs or anv person
connected vvilh the BEC Shareholders {other than any payment of salary, pension
contribution, emoluments, bonus or other employee tvnefils paid in line with past
practice);

(r) increase the remuneration (including salaiy, pension contributions, bonuses,
commissions and benefits in kind) of an\' director or officer or prm ide or agree to
prov ide any gratuitous pa\ ment or Ivnolil to any director, {>fficer or emplov ee;

(s) ongago any new emplovec or officer;

(t) enter into an\ agreement, arrangement or understanding pursuant to which anv
person is or may become entitled to any ctvmmissii)n or bonus in resjxvt of anv of the
Transactions contemplated bv this Agreement;

(u) vary the terms of an existing lease of a property (including accelerating or delaving
the collection or payment of any monies) or settle any rent review or acquire or
dispose of any interest in an\ propertv;

(v) institute, settle or agree to settle any legal proceedings or potential legal proceedings;

(vv) permit the Company or any of its subsidiaries to incur indebtedness;

(x) resolve to place the Company into administration or to wind up the Company:

(y) dispose of or acquire an interest in a bodv corporate, merge or consolidate with a
body corporate, participate in any corporate restructuring or enter into anv
partnership or joint venture;

(z) pay or agree to pay any fees, costs or Taxes incurred as a result of anv of the matters
set out in Section 7.2 (a) to (z) above, or will do anv of those things;

(aa) open an account with any bank: or

(bb) sell, transfer or convey any of the Companv's assets, rights or benefits, including but
not limited to thePI5Million Al 12 Bonds, and lheP7.1Million ALIP.V1 4 Bonds.

The occurrence of any of the events m-i <mt in this Section 7.2 shall constitute an incident of
"Leakage"

The foregoing notwithstanding. Leakage shall exist in cases of Permitted Leakages as set
forth in Schedule ?.

7.3 Notification by the BEC Authorized Kepri»sentative.

(a) The BEC Authorized Representative undertakes to notifv the Investor in writing as
soon as practicable after beci>niing aware that, other than a Permitted Leakage, any
Leakage has cxrcurred or is likely to occur from (and including) the Locked Box Date
to (and including) Ihe Closing Date. Such notice in writing shall set out all relevant
information relating to such Leakage and accotnpanied bv anv supporting
divumcnts which may from time to linve be requested bv the Investor.
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(b) The BEC Authorized Representali\e undertakes to provide, and procure to be
provided, at least ten (10) Business Days prior to the Closing; Date, ail such
informatioii and documents as reasonably requested bv the Investor to ascertain if
any Leakage has ixcurred, or likcl\' to tKCur. between the Locked Box Date and the
Closing Dale.

7.4 Leakage AiTiounts.

(a) If the Investor becomes aware of any Leakage, v\hether pursuant to Section 7.2 or
otherwise, it may notify in writing the BEC Authorized Representative of such
Leakage (a "Leakage Notice") setting out: (i) the nature of the Leakage in reasonable
detail; (ii) the relevant sub-clause(s) of Section 7 2 under which the Leakage arises;
(iii) the amount which u ould be necessary to put the Company into the financial
position it would have been in had there been no Leakage (\vhich amount shall be
computed to include any Tax paid or payable in connection with such Leakage, or
Tax benefit which would haw been nveivcd had there been no such Leakage, and
shall als<i include a time value of money component to compensate the Company for
the period of time during which the relevant Leakage was in existence) (the
"Leakage Amount"); atid (i\ ) if any calculation is relevant, the Investor's calculation
of such Leakage Amount, in each case to the extent that such information is available
to the Investor.

If the BEC Authori/od Reprcsentati\"e does not dispute the Leakage Amount w ithin
ten (10) Business Days after receipt of the Leakage Notice, the BEC Authorized
Representative shall be deemed to have agreed that a Leakage has occurred and to
the corresponding Leakage Amount included in the Leakage Notice.

(b) If the Company, through the BFC Auth<irizcd Representative, Intends to dispute any
Leakage Amount included in any Leakage Notice, the BEC Authorized
Rcprcscntati\e shall give ni^tice in writing of such fact to tlie Investor within ten
(It)) Business Days of receipt of the Leakage Notice specifying which matters are in
dispute (a "Leakage Dispute Notice"), and providing all relevant documents and
evidence supporting such dispute.

(c) To the extent that the BEC Authorized Roprcsonlativc and the Investor cannot reach
agreement on the relev ant Leakage Amount within fifteen (15) Business Davs after
the receipt of such Leakage Dispute Notice bv the Investor (the "Leakage Agreement
Period"), the Investor or the BliC Autlvorlzed Representative mav refer the dispLite to
an independent auditor, among the following (as long as the selected independent
auditor is not the current auditor of the Company or anv of its subsidiaries): SCA' &
Co (Ernst & Young). Isla Lipana & Co. (P\VC),'rG Manabat & Co. (KPMC), P&A
((•rant Ihornton), and Navarro Amper & Co (Deloitte) (the "List of Approved
Auditors"), as the Investor and the BEC Authorized Representative mav agree on,
or, failing such selected independent auditor accepting such appointment, or such
agreement within five (5) Business Da\ s after the last day of the Le«vkage Agreement
Period, to the independent auditor as shall be selected via lottery from the List of
Approved Auditors (the "Expert"). Such referral shall be on the basis that the Expert
is to make a decision cm the dispute and notify the Investor and the BF.C Authorized
Representative of its decision within ten (10) Business Davs of receiving the reference
or such longer reasonable p<Tiod as the Expert mav propose, and the Investor and
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Iho BEC Authorized Representative mav agree upon.

(d) Each Part)' shall bear its own costs with respect to the review, agreement or
determination of anv Leakage Amount.

(e) In relation to any reference to the Expert in accordance with Section 7.4 (c) above:

(i) the FxptTt shall act as an expert and not as an arbitrator;
(ii) the ExpiTt shall be directed to determine an\' dispute bv reference to the

accounting policies, principles, practices, bases and methodologies that were
used for the purjx>ses of preparing, and reflected in, the Locked Box
Accounts;

(iii) the decision of the Expert shall, in the absence of fraud or manifest error, be
final and binding on the Parties;

(iv) the costs of the Export shall bo paid bv the Investor and the Companv
equally; and

(v) each I'arty shall res^vctively provide to the Export or procure the provision
to the I-.xfx^rl of all such information as the Expert mav reasonably request in
order to make a decision on the ilispute referred to it pursuant to Section 7.4
fc).

(f) If any Leakage Amount has lxH?n agreed to by the Parlies in writing or determined
pursuant to pnwisions of this Section 7.4. before Closing, the Parties agree that BFC
Shareholders shall cause the return of the sum equivalent (on a Php for Php basis) to
the Leakage Amount to the Company. Additionally, if applicable to such Leakage,
the BEC Shareholders shall cause the Company to terminate, cancel and rescind anv
and all agreements or commitments that constitute such Leakage.

Nohvitlistanding an\ provision to the contrarx in this Agreement, the liabilitx' of the
Company in respect of any Leakage shall not arise in cases of Permitted Leakage. Nothing in
this Agreement shall have the effect of limiting or restricting the liabilitv of the Company or
the BEC Shareholders under or pursuant to the provisions of this Section 7 arising as a result
of an\- fraud, gross negligence, willful misconduct or willful concealment.

SecHon 8. Representations and Warranties of the Company and its Board of Directors

The Company and its Board of Directors represent and u arrant to the Investor a.s follows:

(a) The Croup is compostni of corporations duly organized and existing under the laws of its
inccrptiration, with full power and authoritv and all material licenses and permits neccssarx*
to carr)' on its business as now being conducted, and to own and operate its assets.

(b) The information contained in Schedules 4 (Subsidiaries) and 5 (A. Projects and B, Terminated
Projects) are true and complete as ol Fffective Dale and will bo true as of Closing Dale.

The C»roup have all the requisite power and authoritv to enter into and perform this
Agreement. All necessary corporate action for the excxruHon of tJiis Agreement and the other
agreements contemplated hereby ha.s been or shall be dulv taken bv the Board of Directors.

17

eH/



(d) This Agreement constitutes its legal, valid, and binding obligation enforceable in accordance
with its terms.

(e) The Company's exivution, deliverv and {x*rformance of the Agreement di» not and will not;

(i) violate in any respect any provision of, or result in the breach of. or result in the
termination of. or constitute a default under its organizational dcxumenls ix anv
indenture, agreement, mortgage contract, or other undertaking or instrument to
which It is a part\' or which is binding upt>n it or anv of its properties or assets;

(ii) result in the creation or imposiii(^n of any lien on the assets of the Compan\-;

(iii) constitute a violation of any statute, rule or regulation, order or judgment or decree
of any court, administrative body or aulhoritv applicable t<J the Conipanv, the assets
of the Company, or the Compan\ 's shares; nor

(iv) relie\e any third parlx* to a contract with the Compan\' of its obligations or enable
that parly to var\" or terminate its rights t>r ob[igatior\s under the contract.

(f) The Primarv- Subscription Shares are dul\- authorized and. when issued, will be free and
clear of any liens, claims, charges, encumbrances, sccurit\' Intorosts, options, preferential
rights, voting trusts, or similar arrangement tir other restrictions of anv nature whatsoever,
except for the subscription payable of the subscriber.

Except as disclosed in writing, no other party owns, holds, or has any right or interest in any
shares, warrants, options, securities consertible into shares, or right to subscribe to any
shares, or other securities in the Company.

(g) Upon issue, the Company will convey to the Investor good and valid title to the shares
issued out of the Increase in ACS. free and clear of any liens, claims, charges, encumbrances,
s£?curity interests, options, preferential rights, voting trusts, or similar arrangements or
restrictions of any nature whatsoever. Other than DST, there will be no outstanding taxes,
fees, or other liabilities payable witli respect to the shares issued out of the Increase in ACS
to be issued to the Investor.

(h) The copies of the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the Croup, which have been
submitted by the Company to the ln\'estor, are and shall be complete, current, and correct.
The minute books of the Group are complete, current, and correcth reflect in all material
respects all ci^rporate actions of the Group taken at all meetings and corrcctlv record all
resolutions of the Group. Schedule 7 is a complete and accurate sumniarv of all the
approvals of the Board of Directors and stockholders of the Conipanv for the past five (5)
vears.

(i) The authorizeti capital stock of the Company is Two Billion Five I lundrcd Million Pesos
(P2,.o00.0t)0,lUK).()n) divided into Ten Billion ' (10,000,000,000) shares with a par value of
Twent>-five Centa\os {W].25) per share, out of which, on the date of this .Agreement, Four
Billion Six Ilumlred Sixty Million Two I lundred Sixtx'-seN en Tliousand Se\'en Hundred
Fourteen (4,66(1,2^7.714) shares are subscrilvd and Two Billion Fight Hundred Fiftixm
Million Throe 1 iundred \inet\- Two Thtxjsand Seven Hundred and Fourteen (2,815,392.714)
shares are fulK'paid.
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(j) The issuance of all Ihe issued and outstanding shares of the Company has been duly
authorized by the Board of Directors and/or stockholders of the Company and has duly
complied with all legal retpiiremcnts under Applicxible Laws and regulations.

(k) Save for the Fighteen Million lre<isiir\ shtires, there »ire no existing treasur\' and
preferred shares. Except as disclosed in writing to the Investor, there are no existing rights,
options, or warrants to purchase or commitments to issue or sell, and no outstanding
securities or debt instruments con\ ertible into, an\' of the shares of the Company.

(1) Except as stated in thi' I (vked Box .Accounts, the Group has no material liabilities or
otherwise, including vsithout limitation, tax liabilities due or to Ixvomo due as of Closing
Date and vvhelhcr incurred in respect of or measured by any income for any period prior to
such date or arising out of transactions entered into or any stale of facts existing prior
thertrtt>.

(m) The Croup and its Management warrants that it does not know or have reasonable grounds
to know of any basis for the assertion against the Group of any claim that can potentially
result in a Material .A<.i\erse Effect on the Gr4>up's operation or financial condition.

(n) None of the Group is in default under an\ agreement to which it is a party, which may
constitute, ripen, or result now or hereafter into a lien against any of its assets, nor do the
Group or its Management knoiv or have reasonable ground to know of any basis for the
assertion of any such other liabilitv' or obligation.

(o) Each member of the Group is not in violation of any Applicable Law, ordinance or
regulation, any judicial decree or order applicable to the use, possession, or ownership of
any of its assets. \'o ncitice has been served upon anv member of the Group bv anv
Governmental Authority or other person of any violation of any law, ordinance, code, rule
or regulation, or requiring or calling attention to the necessity of any work, repairs, new
construction, installation, i»r alteration in connection with its assets or the conduct of its
business.

(p) Each tif member of the Group is the absolute owner of, and has good and marketable title to
all its assets, free from an\- lion.

(q) Except as disclosed in writing, each memlxT of the Group have not received any notice: (i)
from any third party that it has terminated any agreement with any member of the Group; or
(ii) from any customer of the Group that it has terminated or will terminate any contract
with it or withdraw or reduce its business with atiy member of IhoCiroup.

(r) .All property and equipment f<irming part of the assets of the Group are gcneralh in good
operating condition and repair, and subject to the usual wear and tear, are usable for the
operation of the business, and the Group is in substantial compliance with all safet\',
building, zoning. cn\ irotmiontal, and other Applicable Laws, ordinances, and regulations
and the Group have not received any notice to the ci>nlrar\'.

(s) (i) No actix ities of the Group infringe or are likeK to infringe any intellectual propertx rights
of any third party ami claim has been made against the Company or the Subsidiaries in
respect of such infringement; (ii) the Company and the Subsidiaries arc not in breach of any
agreement relating to intellectual property rights to which the Companx- or the Subsidiaries
is a parly {whether as licensor or licensee) or xvhich relate to anv intellectual propcrtv rights.
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All intclkvtual propcrtv' rights required to use the assets or to operate the business arc valid
and subsisting and nothing lias been done or omitted to be done by the Company and the
Sul>sidiaries, and the Compani' and the Subsidiarii>s are unaivare of an\ act or omission of
any third party, which would jeopardize the \ alidit\- or subsistence of anv such intellectual
propcrtv rights; (iii) the Company and the Subsidiaries each has the abilit)' to use all
intellectual property* rights required to use its assets or to carrv on the business as currcntlv
conducted and such ability to use will not be afftvled bv the subscription of the Investor.

(t) There are no existing labt^r disputes between the Company and its Subsidiaries and their
respective employees or inquiric^s or invcstigatii>ns affecting the Company by any
Go\ ernmental Authorit\ in respect of any act, event, omission, or other matter arising out c>f
or in connection with any application for cmplo\ ment by any person or the employment
{including terms of empUn ment, working conditions, benefits, and practices) or termination
of emploN ment of ans persiMi, in each case which could materiallv and ad\ crsel\' affect the
Transactions contemplated under this Agreement. There are no circumstances which may
give rise to any such dispute, inquiry or inx'ostigation.

(u) Except as disclosed in w riting, there are no actions. v,iiiis, or proceedings )-»ending against the
Company or the Subsidiaries which, if adversel) decided against the Companv or the
Subsidiaries, may impair the ow ncrship of, marketable title to, possession, or use of its assets
or the pt^rfc)rmance of this Agreement by the Company. There arc no circumstances which
are likeh- ti> gi\ e rise to any such action, suit, or proceeding.

(v) Each of the Company and the Subsidiaries has paid all Taxes, license fees, custom duties,
and other charges Icx'ied, assessed, or imposed upon it or any of its assets. All returns,
filings, and any other notices which ought to have been made in the Philippines or any other
jurisdiction for taxation purposes have been made on a timely basis. The Company and its
Subsidiaries are not presently invoh-cd in anv dispute with any tax authorilv as to the
amount of Taxes due from the Company or it*. Subsidiaries, nor have thev or the BEC
Shareholders received an\ notice of any deficicncv, asscsscmcnt, audit, or other indication of
deficiency from any lax authorit\- ("Tax Claim"), nor is it aware of anv facts likely to make
the Company or its Subsidiairies subject to any inquiry or investigation by the tax authority.

(w) . The audited financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries as of December 31,
2018, and December 31, 2019 w ith respect to the Closing Date (the "Financial Statements"),
are/will be in accordance v\ ith the books and records of the Compan\ and its Subsidiaries,
complete and correct in all tnaterial respects and haw Ix.'en prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and present fairly its financial condition and
results of opi^ration.

(x) There are no liabilities, actual, contingent or otherwise, w-hich have not been reflected in the
Financial Statements other than those previously disclosed in writing by the Company and
the Subsidiaries to the Investor prior to the execution of this Agreement. The assets of the
Compan\ and the Subsidiaries slated within their respective Financial Statements are true,
actually existing, collectible and ha\ e at least the \ aiues therein show n.

(y) Except as disclosed in writing, there arc no material liabilities or obligations, by contract or
otherwise, whether accrued, absolute, contingent <ir otherwise, including tax liabilities, not
stated in the Financial Statements.



(z) The Company will not enler into any material contracts not related to its ordinary course of
business or incur any n>alerial liabilities prior to the Closing IXite,

(aa) No ropri^entation or warrant)' of the Company or the Subsidiaries herein or any statement,
document, or certificate I'umished or to be furnished in Ix'half of the Company or the
Subsidiaries to the Invesl«>r or any person or entity pursuant thereto or in connection with
the Transactions contemplated hereby, contains or vnIII contain an) untrue statement of
material fact, or omits or will emit to state a material fact necessar\- in order to make the

statement of fact contained herein (»r therein not misleading.

(bb) Aside from the Projects set forth in Schedule 5. the Compan\ and the Subsidiaries are not
inv<^l\'ed in anv other projov'ts or do not have anv interest in an\' other projects.

(cc) None of the members of the b<.»ard of directors personalK Ivnefil from the business dealings
of BEC in violation of the Manual of Corporate Governance and Revised Corporation Code,
and that all their action.s have been in the best interest of the Corp<.^ratu>n.

(dd) The Board of Directors ami officers shall extend its full cooperation and provide such
assistance as may be requested by the Investor to ensure that its investment into the
Company is approved by the relevant regulator)^ authorities.

Section 9. Representations, Warranties and Covenant o( the Investor

The Investor represents, warrants and covenants to the Companv as follows;

(a) It is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the Republic of the
Philippines, has the requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its
obligations under this .Agreement and the Transactions contemplated hereundcr, with full
power and authorit)' to subscrilv to or otherwise acquire the Primarv' Subscription Shares
and to pay for the same.

(b) This Agreement is a legal, valiti, and binding obligation of the Investor, and is enforceable in
accordance with its terms. I he execution and deliver)' of this Agreement and the purchase of
the Primar)' Subscription Shares contemplated herein ha\'e been dulv authorized by the
board of directors of the Inxestor. All consents and authorizations from Go\emmcntal

Authorities or from thinl parties that the Investor is required to obtain has been obtained
and all notices the Investor is required to give to an\' Person in connection with the
execution, deli%"erv and performance of this Agreement have betMi given.

(c) The execution and performance of this Agreement b> the Itneslor will not \ iolate the
Articles of Incorporation and By-laws, any provision of any Applicable Lasv, regulations,
decrees, orders, or judgments and will not result in the breach of. or constitute a default
under, any contract of the Investor.

(d) The Investor has ail funds mxessar)' to consummate the Transactions contemplated by this
Agreement. There is no petition seeking or acquiescing to any bankruptcy, rehabilitation,
reorganization, insolvency or other similar relief or proceeding under Applicable Law that
has been filed by the Investor or by any party against the Investor. The Investor is not
insolvent, and the consummation of the Transaction will not render the Investor insolvent.
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Section 10. Effectivity of the Representations and Warranties

riio representations and warranties contained in Section 8 and 9, and any certificate or instrument
delivered pursuant to this Agreement shall be true and correct as of Effective Date until the Closing
Date.

Section 11. Breach of Warranties

\o waiver of an\- breach of representations or \varranties shall be \ alid unless made in \\ riting by
the Party entitled to make such \vai\'cr and any wai\ er of any terms or conditions of this Agreement
shall not operate as a waiver of anv other breach of such terms and conditions, nor shall any failure
to enforce any provision hereof operate as a waiver of such provision or any other provision hereof.

Section 12. indemnification

12.1 Each Party (the "Indemnifying Party") shall indemnify the other Part)' and its
directors, officers, employees, agents, and representatives (each, an "Indemnified Party")
from all liability incurred by such Indemnified Party or to which the Indemnified Party
becomes subject, within a period of seven (7) years from Closing Date, arising out of or
resulting from: (a) any material broach by the Indemnifying Party of any obligarion,
representation, warranty, and covenant contained in this Agreement; (b) any wrongful or
negligent act of the Indemnifying Party or an> of its directors, officers, employees,
representatives, or agents; (c) any violation by the Indemnifying Party of any local or
international laws prior to Closing Date; and (d) any third party claim for violation of law,
regulation, obligation, represention, warranty and covenant covered under this Agreement,
subject to lerm.s and conditions under Sections 10 and 12.3.

12.2 Within ten (10) days after nveipl by an Indemnified Party of notice of the
commencement or threatened commencement of any civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative action or proceeding involving a claim in respect of which the Indemnifietl
Party will stvk ittdenmification from (he Indemnifying Party ("Claim Notice"), the
Indemnified Party must notify the Indemnifying Party of such claim in writing. The
Indomnitying Party will be entitled to participate in such pnvivding (unless the
Indemnifying Parly is also a Party to such proceeding and the Indemnified Party determines
in good faith that joint representation would be inappropriate or the Indemnify ing Party-
fails to provide reasonable assurance to the Indemnified Party of its financial capacity to
defend such proccvdings and pro\ ide indemiiificalion with respect to such proceeding), to
assume the defense of such proceeding or provide any reasonable assistance requested by
the Indemnified Party in respect of the defense of such claim. If the Indemnifving Party-
assumes the defense of such procei'ding, it w ill Ix? conclusively established for purposes of
this Agreement that the claims made in that proceeding are within the scope of and subject
to indemnification. The Indemnifying Parly shall not enter into any settlement or
compromise of such claim witliout the Indeninified Party's prior written consent. Failure to
so nolity the Indemnifying Part\- of a claim shall not relieve the Indemnifving Partv- of anv
liability that it may have to the Indemnified Party except to the extent that the Indemnifying
Party demonstrates that the defense <»f the prtxreeding was prejudiced by Indemnifttxi
Party's failure to give such notice.

12.3 Limitations.
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(a) An fndcTnnified Party shall be precluded from claiming against an Indemnifying
Party to the extent that the claim arises, or is increased as a result of action taken or
not taken, as the case may be, by an Indemnifying Party on or after the Effective Date
at the request of the Indemnified Parl\'.

(b) The Warranties shall sur\i\e the Closing until seven (7) years thereafter. I'he
covenants and agreements <%f the Parties contaituxl in the Transaction Documents
(other than covenants and agreements which are, by their nature, to be performed
after the Closing) shall sur\ i\ e the Closing until the date that is se\ en (7) years after
the Closing Dale. The co\enants and agreemerUs that are, bv their nature, to N?
performed after the Closing shall survive until performed in accordance with their
terms. No claim for indemnification under this Sivtion 12.3 in relation to Section 12.1
for breach of any representation, warranlv, ci»\enant or agreement ma\ be made
beyond seven (7) years from Closing Date, provided that if a Claim Notice is duly
given in good faith under this Section 12 prior to the expiration of the applicable
survival period, the claim subject of such Claim Notice shall continue until such
claim is finallv resolved pursuant to this Agreement,

(c) An Indemnified Party shall provide to the Indemnifving ParK" the Claim Notices no
later than six (6) months from the lapse of the sur\ ival period under Section 12 3(b)
above.

(d) In no event shall the Company or the Investor be entitled to recover anv special,
cxcmplan,^ punitive, consequential or speculative damages, including lost profits,
with respect to or in connection with an\' Loss or Claim, regardless of the nature of
the Loss.

(e) The indemnification provided in Section 12 shall be the exclusive post-Closing
remedy available to any Party with respect to any indemnity event menticmcd in
Section 12.1 of this Agreement, or otherwise in respect of the Transactions, except as
may arise with respect to fraud.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrarv-, nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to extend any liabilitv', claim, Lt»ss. c<r Tax Claim, against anv of the BEC
Sharehi>lders, Bi>ard of Directors and Management of the Company, except in case of
fraud attributable to such shareholder, director t»r officer of the Company.

(0 Any stipulation to the contrary notwithstanding, except in the case of fraud, the
maximum aggregate liabllitv' of any Party to any or all of the Parties under the
Transaction Dcvuments for any and all Claims, irresptvtive of the nature, number of
incidents, or periods o( occurrence thereof, shall not exceed One Hundred Milli<»n
Pesos (P 100,000,000.00), and for the Company, the amount of One Hundred Million
(P 100,000,000.00); provided, that this limit shall not apply to anv indemnification
duo from the Company for claims of fraud, violation of anv confidenlialitv as
provided under Section 13.2, and any Fax Claim.

(g) If any indemnification pavment under this Section 12 is determined tii be taxable
against the Indemnified Party by the SIR or other relevant Governmental Authority,
the Indemnifying Partv' shall also indemnify the Indemnified Party for any Taxes
incurred by reason of the receipt of such indemnification payment, and any Losses
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incurred by the bidemnifiod Parly in cnnnocllon with such Taxes (or any asserted,
deficiency, claim, action, suit, proceeding, judgment or assessment, including the
defense or settlement thereof, relatit^g to such Taxes).

Section 13. Other Restrictions

1.3.1 Puhlicitv.

No public announcement or press release regarding the Transactions, and the terms and
conditions lu-reof, any other announcement or communication to the emplovtH-s, clients or
suppliers (<f the Parties, shall be made uitlunil the prior written appro\al of the BEC
Authorized «epresentati\e and the Investor, unless the same is a joint communication or
announcement, or is mandated for purposes of aiw judicial proceedings, b\' .Applicable Law.
by a rule of a listing authority' or stock exchange to which anv Partv is subject, or submits or
by a Governmental Authority, in which case tlie BEC Aulhori/ed Roprcsontative and the
Investor, as the case may Ix-, shall ha\e the right to review such press release,
announcement, or communication prior to its issuance, distribution or pubiication.

13.2 Each Parly hereb\' agrees to keep this .Agreement and the provisions hereof strictlN'
confidential. Neither Partx' shall disclose the existence of this Agreement, or anv provision
hereof, to any third part)' witlmut the prior written consent of the other Part)', except where
such disclosure is required by a stock exchange, law, regulation or by a lawful order of a
competent court. CouftdcutuU hifimtuiliou shall mean any non-public information of a
disclosing part)' including but not limited to the existence and the terms of this Agreement,
as well as any and all business plans, products itx'hnical data, specifications, dcKrumentation
rules and procedures, contracts, presentations, know-how, product plans, business methods,
product functionality, services, data, customers, markets, competitive analysis, databases,
formats, melIuKlok>gies. applications, dc\ ek^pmcnts, invcntioiis, prcicesses, pavnient,
deliver)' and inspection procedures, designs, drawings, algorithms, formulas, or information
related to engineering, marketit^g, or finance. A Party shall ni>t be in breach of this obligation
where it is legally compelled by a court of competent jurisdiction to disclose the other Partv's
Confidential Information.

Each Party shall lake all reasonable steps to ensure that its stockholders, directors, officers,
employees and agents, and any sub-contractors engaged for the purposes of this Agreement,
shall adhere to the terms of the confidentiality obligations under this Agreement. This
confidentiality shall not be afftvled bv this Agreement's termination or nullification.

Section 14. Effectivlty

rhis Agreement shall take effect from the execution hereof and, unless terminated in accordance
w ith this Agroomenl, shall continue tt) be valid and in full force and efftx't.

Section 15. Termination

Notwithstanding an\ thing to the contrary set forth herein, this Agreement mav be terminated and
the Transactions contemplated herein aKmdoned at or anv time prior to Closing Dale:



(a) by mutual agreement of the Parties; or,

(b) by a Parly ("Non-Defaulting Party"), by written notice to the other Part)' (the "Defaulting
Party"), upon the occurrence of any t>f the following (each, an "Event of Default");

(i) if any of the representations and warranties of the Defaulting Part) is found to be
untrue and incorrect in anv material respect by the Non-Defaulting Party and if such
defect is remediable, the same is not cured within thirty (30) days from receipt of
notice of the defect: or

(ii) if the Defaulting Part\ fails to observe, perform or fulfill any material obligations
required on its part to be fulfilled under this Agreement (including its obligations on
the Closing Date).

Section 16. Effects of Termination

Upon the lerminalion of this Agreement in accordance with Section 15, the Parties shall be released
from their rcspecti\ e obligations under this Agreement and all the actions taken bv the Parties
herein shall bo deemed to be unwound and the Parties shall ha\ e no further rights and obligations
under tliis Agmement, provided, that a Non-Defaulting Party shall be entitled to such remedies
under this Agreement and under Applicable t.aw; and provided further, that such remedv shall not
be so construed as to deprive the Non-Defaulting Part)' of any other remedv appropriate to enforce
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

SecHon 17. Taxes and Expenses

17.1 The documentar)' stamp tax due on the issuance of the Priman,- Subscription Shares
shall bo for the account of the Companw

17.2 Each Party shall bear its own cost and expenses incurred bv it in negotiating and
preparing this Agreement, and in closing and carrying out the Transactions contemplated bv
this Agreement, whether or not the Transaction contcn^plated hereby shall occur or shall
become effective.

17.3 .-\ll costs and expenses incurred in the conduct of any commercial, technical,
financial and legal due diligence audit b\' the Investor shall be borne bv it exclusively.

Section 18. Notices/Communications

All communications, notice.s, rcqucs^ts an^l consents requiretl to be given under this Agreement shall
be given in writing by personal delivery, registered mail, elix-tronic mail, or facsimile transmission to
the addresses of the Parties specified below or such other addresses as a partv may designate to the
other in writing:

To the Investor: MAP 2000 Development Corporation
Bldg. r. Phoenix Sun Business Park, E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave.
Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon Citv
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Attention: Luislto V. Poblete

Tn the Company:

To the RFC Shareholder*;:

Felephone No: 8912-7242
Fax \o.:9421-7'^00

Email Address: chitopobzfigmail.com

Basic Energy Corporation
104 C. Palanca Jr. Street,

Logaspi Milage. Makali Citv

Attention; O^L•ar L. Do Venecia, Jr.

Telephone No: 99I7-.'^329
Fa\ No.: 8817-5413

Email Address: oldevenociajr@basiccnergv.ph

Oscar C. de Venecia

164.3 Dasmarinas St. Dasmarinas Milage, Makati Cih'

Ramon L. Mapa
131 Sampaguita St.. Valle \'erde 2, Pasig City

Oscar L. de Venecia, Jr.
1643 Dasmarinas St, Dasmarinas Village, Makati City

Ma. Fiorina M. Chan

c/o PCCI Corporate Center, 118 Leviste St., Salcodo Village.
Makati Cit^'

Jaime J. Martirez
c/o 3"^*^ Floor Majaico Building, Benavidtv. St., Lcgaspi
Village, Makali City

Isidore O. Tan

111)4 Tytana Building, Binondo, Manila

Supasit Pokinjaruras
.33/4 The Fowcrs, Grand Rama 9 Tower A, 36th Floor,
Rama 9 Road, 1 kiay Kwang, Huay Kwang, Bangkok.
Thailand

Attention: Oscar C. De Venecia

1643 Dasmarinas St. Dasmarinas N'illagc.
Makati C it\

Telephone No:: 8812-8773
Fax No.: 8817-5413

Fmail Address: ocdevenecia@basicenergv.ph
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f-\copt olhcnvise provided in Ibi*; Agreement, all communications, notices, requests and consents
shall be deemed duly gi\on (i) on the date receipt, if personallv delivered, (ii) seven (7) da> s after
pi>sling, if by reglsteretl mall, or (iii) upon receipt of the written confirmation of the facsimile, if by
facsimile transmission. A Part\' may change its address for purposes hereof by written notice to the
other Party .

Section 19. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution

I lii> .Agreement shall be gcnenu-il b\. .iiui t iin««lrued and intorpreled in accordance with, the laws of
the Republic of the Philippines.

In the event of a dispute arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the disputed matter
I'ir^t shall be negotiated b\ the senior representatives of the Parties. Negotialii>tis between senior
representatives shall be initiated within Ihrt^ (3) business days of receipt of a written request to
negotiate by one Party to another. If the senior representatives are unable to resolve the dispute
within fifteen (15) days from the commencement of the negotiations and the Parties do not mutually
agree in writing to an extension of such negotiation period, the dispute shall be arbitrated in
accordaiice with the rules of the Philippine Dispute Resolution Center, Inc. ("PDRCI") or anv
successor body, in accordance with the domestic rules of arbitration of the PDRCI then presently
enforced. The Parties, by mutual consent, shall appoint one (1) arbitrator, who w ill hear and settle
(he disagreement or dispute. If the Parties arc unable to appoint a mutual arbitrator, then the
PDRCI shall be requested to appoint one. The administrative costs of the arbitration shall be
.illcKcited by the arbitrator betwwn the parties involved in the proceedings and shall be set forth in
the arbitral award. .Any award or }udgmcnt, if unsatisfied, shall be enforceable in the courts of either
Pasig Citv', to the exclusion of all other v enucs. If after the conduct of arbitration herein there is still
jioed to seek judicial recourse, the Parlies shall submit to the c<turls of either Pasig City, to the
exclusion of all other venues.

Section 20. Assignability

I he Investor shall not assign, sulx-orrlr.ict, or otherwise dispose of all or any part of its rights,
liabiiitics or obligations under this Agreement prior to Closing Date without the prior written
cimsent of the Company. After Closing Date, the Investor may assign, subcontract or othenviso
dispose of all or any part of its rights, liabilities or obligations under this Agreement with a prior
thirty-day notice to, but without the need of a prior written consent of, the Companv. This
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to benefit of the I\irties hereto and their respective
successi>rs and permitted assigns, and as a ctMidilion to such assignment, anv such successor or
assignee shall agree to execute a Deed of .Adherence, or similar, to (his .Agreement.

Section 21. Severability

If any i>ne or more of the provisions t)f this Agreement is declared bv final judgment invalid, illegal
or unenforceable in any respect under any Applicable Law, such invaliditv. illegality or
unenforceabilitv' shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement. In such event, the Parties
shall consult each other as to the nranner in w hich their original intention can be fulfilled as closelv
as possible, and thc\' will amend this Agreement accordingly.



■  ■

Section 22. Waiver

The failure or delay of eilher Part\' to require performance by the other Party of any provision of this
Agreement shall not affect its right to require performance of such provision utiloss and until such
performance has been waived in writing by the other Parly.

Section 23. Amendment

This .Agnvment ma\' n(>l be amended except in writing signed by the duly authorized
representati\'4's of all the lAirties hereti>.

Section 24. Counterparts

This Agnvment ma\ be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be considered an original, and
all of such counterparts taken together shall constitute one document.

IViif space intentiona!!]/ left blank.}
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SIGNATURE PAGES

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed by
ihcir respective duly authorized signatories on the dale and at the place first above written.

THE COMPANY

Basic Energy Corporation
H\:

\'cimc; Oscar L. de V'oneci.i, Jr
designation; I'resident & CEO

29
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THE INVESTOR

MAP 2000 Development Corporation

Nlamt-: Liiisito Poblete

Pii'^iunaliort: President

M)



BECSHAREHO^ERS
By:

N'amc: doXencvia

DcsiiiPiition: Authori/oJ Rcprt^cntcitivc

M

I



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

RrPLBLicqr tuh Philippines)
cTT\ or MM iss

BEFORt MI:, .1 Ntitjn' Public lor and in the abo\e jurisiiictiDn this day of
personally appeared the follo\\ ing:

Name Valid Identification No. Issued At On
Basic Energy Corporation
Represented b\;
Oscar L, De Venecia, Jr.

Passport No. P6300862A Manila March 6, 2018

MAP 3(KH1 Development
Corporation
Represented bv:
Luisilo V. Pobiete

Passport No. FCl 44472 Manila March 18, 2016

I3CC Shareholders

Represente<.l bv:
Oscar C. De Ventvia

Passport No. P8082820A Manila July 25, 2018

known to mc and by me known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Memorandum
of Agreement and they acknowledged to mc that the same is their free and voluntan" act and deed
as well as that of the corporation represented therein.

VVIFNESS MY 11 AND AND SEAL at the place and on the dale above written.

Doc. \c\ ;

Page No. __{J ;
Book -No. ((1 :
Series of 2030.

€LINE
TARV PliBlJC

Appoln^©'
ilecinn ElmireS

iELAK. DE -v
.C FOR MAKATl CITY
isnt No. M- 255
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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the amended articles of Incorporation or the 

·��--- 

· i&r · ·  
•  -j,  ft  ;,I  I  

;  50: OYMrt i 
.... _ . . .. ..  ...,...,. , .. � 

ITO A. CATARAN 
Director 

Regi tration and Monitoring Department 

REPUBLIC OF TliE PHILIPPINES 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
SEC Building, EDSA, · Greenhills 

City of Mandaluyong, Metro Manila 

S.�.C. Reg. N"o. Al 99804482 

CERTIFICATE OF FILING OF 
AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto let my band and caued the seal 
of this Commission to be aflhed at Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila, Philippines, 
this I 71'4...day of August , Two nousand One. 

MAP 2000, INC. 
(Formerly: Mobile Asphalt Plant . (MAP) 2000 

Trading, Inc . )  
(Amending Articles I & II Primary Pu;pose thereof) 

copy annexed, adopted on Ju1y 1 9 ,  2001 by a 
majority vote of the Board �f Directon and the vote of the stocldlolden owning or 

representing at least two-thirds of the oatstanclillg capital ltock, and certifted wader 
oath by the Corporate Secretary and a majority of the diredon of the corporation 
was approved by the Commission on th.is date punuant to the provisions of Section 

16 of the Corporation Code of the Philippi.Des (Batas Pambama Big. 68), approved 

on May 1, 1980, and copies thereof are filed with the Commission. 
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......___ ---------------- 

t.,. ,  '  .....  

� -  ..  ·  ..  ��- .... � '- -  
.  .  

'  F  

COVERSHEET 

(Company's Full Name) 

r'A\."1. t \)�·� <;:. .... n t�.;;<s;:s �� . � . ���J-r. Lt�'.<:, �· . c- • 
/ . ( / 

(Company's Address: No. Street City/Town/Province) 

t)c-c . ?:, I 

(Company's Telephone Number) 

q.._ J d-,.°"7 I ') I\'"\::...,'"'-� 

(Annual Meeting) (Fiscal Year Ending) 
(Month & Day) 

�el\.e\_,.,.._�� °"'A<��� (  f; r .; t-  �  s��,) 
(FORM TYPE) 

Cb�c::. � �ca Q-\c,.,Q. ? r,"'('C..,...'"'::':J -pvr r..._,�� 

(Amendment Designation if Applicable) 

(Secondary License Type, If any) 

LCU 

Central Receiving Unit 

DTU 

A \��o44� 2. 

S.E.C. Reg. No. <. 
) 

File Number 

Document I .D .  
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Ref. No. 

VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE 

Republic of the Philippines 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills, City of Mandaluyong 

Date.:07 / 1 9 / 2 0 0 1  

This is tocertify that a verification-has been made on the proposed �ame 

MAP 2 0 0 0  INC. 

Verified B y :  LEvftl...' TAMA.YO 

A 0 1 1 9 2 0 � 8 6  
A 1 9 9 8 0 4 - + 8 2  

SEC records show the following closest name(s): 

V J\OBILE ASPHALT PLANT ( MAP )  2 0 0 0  INC.  -­ 
A NOBILE ASPHALT PLANT ( MA.P )  2000  TRADING 

R E M A R K S  

�  CLD Action When Applicable 

tl" Available for use . 0 Allowed 
O Refer to Corporate and Legal Dept. 0 Not Allowed 

O Modify; subject to reverification 

A 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 8 6  

RESERVATION NOTICE 

CLD Dir./Div. Chief Chief, Records Division 

NOTE : The fact that the name is available at the date verified is not to be regarded in any way as an 
ap roval of registration. No expense for printing of materials using a verified name should be 

mcurred until registration is effected. Any erasure. or alteration on this document nullifies 
verification. 

This certifies that (proposed name) :MAP 
2 0.0 0 

I NC.  

has been reserved from O 7 / 1 9  /  2  0  0  1  10 
0 8 / 1 8 / 2 0 0 1  

Ref. No. A 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 8 6  d'Records Division 
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,.. !le_' 

' , ,  

1, 

- 

• 

: .  J  

R .:;id{'JL�e 

(Cornclete Address) 

)).£..�� f' .L_ 1�3;_� .. � �!&6UfJt.il 

� _;.FT.H.: That the n�es , natio ialities, a 1d residences cf the incorporators are as 

BialllQ•J$ �- . ..  ,. '"'� i--,,���J 

lW CathNrtag Btnot1 8Ceo illr i� 

__ --1t«'\1ip&M. 

.Villp$.M 

Flllplu 

-�-'-i'ls.$ _ 

t��;11. 

i 

f 
I 

SIXTH: That the number of directors of the corporati on is Five (5) who are also 
the incorporators . .  

SEVENTH: That  the author ized cap i t a l  stock of the corporation s 
(l ·!? �� ( p 1,000, ) � 

pesos  i n  l aw fu l  money of the Ph i l i pp ines ,  d iv ided nto 
�.Mi ii.U.tltUlED T� ( . 1-,(W'M!t. ) 1 . h ____ -., _""""" s rares wit the par 

value of TY! _{ P 10.00 ) pesos per share. 

F.IGHTH: That the subscribers to the capital stock and the amount paid - in to 
their suoscriptions are as follows: 

... 

Nationalitv 

,,u,_ 

�  

r:o. of 

Snares 

Subscribed 

,�".\ - 

--=-- 

Amount 

Subscribed 

���� 
in,�,�u� 

Arnm,mt 

Puhl 

;.;S .. ,.w�.t.�1-:' 
-"---- 

!)4!; � .. t.i. �'! �:- 
--- ----- 

11.,� 00 

--�� 
ci�l.00 

Tots! 

(Reminder: At least 25 % of the Authorized Capital Stock should be subscribed and at least 25 % of the 
Subscribed should be paid) 

p . 2  



!J 

. 

. . 

... 

,, 

r 

I M  I  Ii  
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r·:h•n � ' :  T:10.t no tr:ir:-:�r of stock or Interest .. vnich would reouce the owne ship 
....;J Vi!i iqo ci . izcns to less tu: the r"qUit.:J percentage of the capital sto ·I, ; I'>  p O,! ed 
hv e.-:;3,;n5.1 la .v� . i in l l  be allowed or per i cd to be recorded in the peeper becks of the 
cort.ora' .on <ind this restriction hall be indicated i all the stocks certifi ates issued by 

� I• Q+IALIJCII has 
been elec: cd by the subscribers as treasurer of the corporation to act as such until his 
ucccssc is duly elected and qualified in accordance with the by-laws; and tha as such 

Treasurer. he I she has been authorized to receive for and in the name and for the benefit 
f the corporation, all subscriptions paid in by the subscribers. 

'?LEVENTH: That the corporation manifests its willingness to change its 
corporate name in the event another person, firm or entity has acquired a prior right to use 
'he said firm mme or one deceptively o� confusingly similar to it. 

In Witness whereof. we have set our hands this ,...:+ 
� .  <,  •  

--- 

' ! 
l v---__ 

<lay of�9 � at 

\VJTNESSES: 

(All inco.porntors app zaring on theft/th article and the two wimessess should affix their signatures on 
the blanks provided in thls page above their respective names.) 
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notarial seal on the date an 

.� ...... 

l have hereunto �e my hand and affixed my 

at the place first above written. · 
..,. ....... _� . ORDOLA 

blic 

31, 1999 

14-98; Q.a 
UBLIC 

I ,  19_ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date & Place Issued Community Tax Certificate No. Name 

Republic of the Philippines) 
.  S . S .  

QU.!5ZON-€FFt--,_) 
QUEZON er� BEFORE ME , a Notary· Public in and for ------- Philippines, this ___ day of MAR O 5 19:ll'i 1 9  personally appeared: 

' -,, .  

..  u.u Ito Vt.11.�!e 170701 » 

l.cllml fe <WN.1_. '"�4IC24g 

� o. .... 100�-;17 S 

Olelria A. �la 1M7I07 a .  

»alluct.e ... � 1J1SUOI » 

,o-,s· 97 / c c.. 

2. - o q -  97 / P�c..y 

1-.JO-t7/N•ea& GilJ 

WZ-,7/llasucllia, ......... o 

all known 'to me and to me known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation and they acknowledged to me that the same is their free and voluntary act and deed" 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 

!(J} 
Doc. No1 / "  .,_..�: Page No.� 
B.ook No. 

Series: of ,( 
) \ 

\  
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1121/97 

TREASURER'S AFFIDAVIT 

REPl'BLlC OF THE PHILIPPINES ) 

CITY/MU. ·rcIPALITY OF ) S.S. 
PROVJN( .:: OF . 9.�;_.,.._:�, ..... :._ ) 

"""'· 

J ,  f'  �1:1, .P,. c;wi:,�OII being duly sworn, depose and say : 
That I have been elected by the subscribers of the corporation as Treasurer 

thereof t act us such until my succe sor has been duly elected and qualified in 
accordance with "the by-laws of the corporation, and that as such Treasurer, I hereby 
certify under oath that at !east 25% of the authorized capital stock of the corporation has 
been subscribed and at least 25 % of the subscription has been paid, and received by me 
in cah I property hr the benefit and er ·<lit of the corporation. 

This is also to authorize the Securities and Exchange Commission and Bangko 
Sentral Ng Pilipinas to examine 'and 

'(S,11'.��f��IU1AL. KWIA1,. IANK .. II(• 

verify the deposit in 
Head tfflc• 

the 

(Name of Bank) (Branch) 

in my name as treasurer in trust' for the .. II-I &IN+' r ....., CIMIP) 2000 DADDIO• � 
(Name of Corporation) 

in the amount of _J_Dff no na111t• WUI IUIP>RD (P 11,,oe N ) 
representing the paid -up capital of the said corporation which is in the process of 
incorporation. This authority is valid and inspection of said deposit may be made even 
after the issuance of the ·certificate of Incorporation to the corporation. Should the deposit 
be t.nnsfcrrcd to another bank prior to or after incorporation, this w i l l  also serve as 
authority to verify and examine the same . ·  The representative of the Securities and 
Exchange Cornmi: sion is also authorized to examine the pertinent books and records of 
accounts of the corporation as well as II  supporting papers to determine the utilization 
and disbursement of the said paid-up capital. 

ft¥1-� ' Treasurer 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORD to before m� th, '1AR 9a� J�8 1996 .  
at ... QUEZON CIT"I. , Philippines, affiant e; ibiting to me his Community 
Tax Certificate No. ld,314li0i lf6 issued at Qu,zon "J.t.pi. ]pO•lJ ... ,? 

I\ TAR� PUBLIC 
1 ·� 'ts• �.er 31, 19_ 

JOEli _ . f\-o. LA 
Not ry L}bl 

Until De 
:c>'JiB No ·.svr 

4 Dor. No., 
Page Nov , T' 
Book No. v; 
Series of 1 9  �  

.,  .> 

____ ....__..,..._ . . . . .  ·-··----- .. ------------·-····· 
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------- 

Nore: 

1<cf. Nn 

Tlu- en 1 1 , c �  1 1 . 1 1  (p1Pp11�ecl n:11 1 11· 1  

I A U L l l l  ·  AvHl1 L ,  1-' U , t l l  ( i , 1AP) 2 0 U U  H  � ·  

Republic or the Phil ippines 

SECURITI •'.SAND F:!.CHAN�E COM.t'-iiSSION 

Sl.:.C Bid�· .. EDSA, Grccnlulls. City or Mandaluyung 

\ 

\ EIUFICATION CUfflFiCi\TE 

Date: 

·This is to certify that a vcrilication has been made on the proposed name 

M O B I L �  AS�HALT  PLANT  l M A P )  2000 I N C .  

SEC records show the following closest name(s): 

_ ll i  ::i 9 5 0 4 4 8 2  A  l v'i ' . � ! £3 :i: L E  A S P H A . !.... T  P L A N T  ( M A P )  2 0 0 0  T R A D I N G  I N C .  -  �f\C,t D"� �� 

r ' '  I �  I  l  J  Ii 

R E M A R K S  
CLD Action When r\_Jmlirnhlc 

O Allowed 
O Not .A llowcd 

O Modify: subject to reverification 

,,.,...-- 

r.:·<" J · 1  .  .. :J . ; :11  .1t1 1.. Ior t1sc 

•..J · '..!ler lo Corpo: ate ;,ml Legal Dept 

�·,r,;f-rntion. 

'. ! ' 9 :  .. '()  !  s  c  

CLO Dir./Div. Chief 

RESERVATlON NOTICE 

Chief, Records Division 

The fact that the name · s available at the date verified is not to be regarded in any way as an 
arproval of registration. .'lio expense for printing of materials using a verified name should be 
i'lcc:,r:�d until rcgistrat ion is effected. Any erasure or alteration on this documen nullifies 

has been reserved from 

i 

:: 7 I 1 1 ; 2 0 0 1  to 0 8 / 1 0 / 2 0 0 1  

Cl 
it .. f. No. .£.(: 1 1 9 2 0  l  06 

Chief, Records D iv is ion 

-�·:,.., 



r . . . -� . -  

RESERVATION NOTICE 

"" \'' I NOTE : The fact that the name is available at the date verified is not to be regarded in any way as an 

0) � !\ �p roval of registration. No expense for printing of materials using a verified name should be 

r . f '  I  mcurred until registration is effected. Any erasure. or alteration OD this document nullifies 
" '  �  rifi  .  I  r  ,  ·  ve cation. · 

. !  

]��(iJ�ibt;;_ Jfi'':( Ref. No. A 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 8 6  "  
s  ;r\ ,: ; 

Date : 0 7  / 1 9 / 2 0 0 1  

.This is LO certify that a verification has been made on the prop?Sed !}aUle 

MAP 2 0 0 0  INC.  

VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE 

Republic of the Philippines 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE C01\1MISSION 

SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills, City of Mandaluyong 

A 0 1 1 9 2 0 � 8 6  
A I 9 9 8 0 4 - t 8 2  

v 

A  

SEC records show the following closest name(s): 
M:JBILE ASPHALT PLANT (.MAP)  2 0 0 0  INC.  -­ 
I.'vOBILE ASPHALT PLANT ( MAP )  2 0 0 0  TRADING 

Verified B y :  LEvfr1._' TA.MAYO 

R E M A R K S  
�  CLP Action When Ai:ip!icab!e 

� Available for use . 0 Allowed 
O Refer lo Corporate and Legal Dept. 0 Not Allowed 

O Modify; subject to reverification 

Chief, Records Division CLD Dir./Div. Chief 

This certifies that (proposed name) MAP 
2 0 0 0 

INC • 

has been reserved from O 7 / 1 9  I  2  0  0  1  

Ref. No. AO 1 7 0 0 0 1 8  6  

lo 0 8 / 1 8 / 2 0 0 1  

�Records Division 
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SI:CE.'<PRt''SU,NLJ · ·' •h 
TP.A°'.:.'TNG 

·� • :1·.... it� 

. .  

.... con'orme d cnpy 

j{J �,,, (,·· •• ,· � :;. 1f .;.. • 

ARTICLES OF lNC RPORATIO ; .. 

OF 

( Name of Corporation) 

Know All Men By These Presents: 

The undersigned incorporators, all of legal age and majority of whom ar 

residents of the Philippines, have this day voluntarily agreed to form a stock corporation 
under the laws of the Republic of the Philippines. 

THAT WE HEREBY CERTIFY : 

F I R S T :  That the name of this corporation shall be: 

MOBILE AS[�ALT PLANT (MAP) 2000,  INC. 

51:,COND: A .  Tlie : t h e  primary purpose of this corporation i s :  

To enga9.3 in the bus .. rness of manufac uring, m,1rketing and distributing 
-.1t wb o l .,s,1 lc and ,n,1il as may be permitted by law, goods such as 
Mo,'Ji.J,._! ,,spllaJt Plant- and i t s  accessories, component parts and a pr.alt 
px odu ct: .  .,; .  

B .  That the corporation shall have all the express powers o.f 
ry corpc-r.i t i on as pxovi ded for nnde.r Section 36 of the Corporatio:: Code 
of the Pti i Li.p; -i .. tie s . 

THIRD: That the place wh re the principal office of the corporation is to be 
established is i't : 

\. 

FOURTH: That the term for which the corporation is to exist is fifty (50) ears 
from and after the date of 1 suance of the certificate of incorporation. 

i 

(Delete "Retail" If with Foreign Equity) (Enumerate maximum of thre« (3) goods) 
(// Foreign Equity is mere than 40% of the (?.utstandlng Capital Stock, file with Regular Lane) 

(NOTE: Express Lane will receive only forms with · .cwritten entries. For Express Lane purposes, incorporstors/ 
directors should be limited to five ) . Otherwise, file with the Regular Lane.) 

p. 1 o 



i1'� ol tk 'PkP1¢Y.ed 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills 

City of Mandaluyong, Metro Manila 

February 4, 2002 

...... -� 
1898 • 1998 

100 
* �&Ar.Mti. 

THE COMMISSIONER 
Bureau of Internal Revenue 
Quezon City 

S i r :  

Please be informed that MAP 2000, INC., a corporation duly registered 
with this Commission has increased its authorized capital stock from 
P1 ,000,000.00 to P26,000,000.00 of which P25,000,000.00 worth of shares 
has been subscribed and has been paid by way of offset of liabilities. 

Very truly yours, 

Assistant Director 
Corporate and Partr:t!_rship Registration Division 

cc: 

MAP 2000, INC. 
Bldg. F, Phoenix Sun Business Park 
E. Rodriquez Jr.Avenue 
Libis, Quezon City 

EBC/ 





COVER SHEET 

MA P L..CX:::J::) 1 t-JC. . 

(Company's Full Name) 

�\c\5 r ( �\.Cle:f"\1� S,'-.X"' �,n'c� yc.x.\: I t .  �cl"; 5 V"' 3 J 1 .  h-x "  '\_, b\\_., 
(Company's Address: No. Street CityfTown/Province) � -  <;  •  

(Company's Telephone Number) 

(Fiscal Year Ending) 
(Month & Day) 

c""'j d.o...':;) ,;_ �c..� 

(Annual Meeting) 

(FORM TYPE) 

A1l.-"i'-l::. l � V\\ c \r-lC-\l.�'c- I') c:Af l"\A

0\.. 
) 

(Amendment Designation if Applicable) 

(Secondary License Type, If any} 

LCU 

Cashier 

Central Receiving Unit ·  

DTU 
A l � o 4- 4 � "2...  

S.E.C. Reg. No. 

File Number 

Document I .  D. 



K£'jluC(u. o/ tire 'PMijtpi"':J 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills 

City of Mandaluyong, Metro Manila 

February 4, 2002 

I  ..  Mll'tlNI t...lNThOUAt.l 
IU})U • 1'19U 

OO i  

THE COMMISSIONER 
Bureau of Internal Revenue 
Quezon City 

S i r :  

Please be in.formed that MAP 2000, INC. ,  a corporation duly registered 
with this Commission has increased its authorized capital stock from 
P1  ,000,000.00 to P26,000,000.00 of which P25,000,000.00 worth of shares 
has been subscribed and has been paid by way of offset of l iabil it ies. 

Very truly yours, 

Assistant Director 
Corporate and Partnership Registration Division 

cc 

MAP 2000, INC. 
Bldg F. Phoenix Sun Business Park 
E. Rodriguez Jr.Avenue 
L1b1s. Quezon City 

EBC/ 

, I 

I 



c,1-- o __ 

• 

b 

____ , _ _ _ _  ------- 

- · l .  · · - - - -  

•  •  I  -  "  1  •  --------------- 

• • 

subscribed by tile following subscribers and 

t 9n_t,_,- fiY41l nlilli.� 

0 2 0 9 9 2  

CERTIFICATE OF INCREASE OF CAPITAL STOCK 
OF 

� 2000.xac. 
Cfel'!lerlya tleblle Aephalt Plant (Map 2000 Tradl 1,1  c.)  

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That, we, the undersigned, the Chairman and the Secretary of the stock­ 

holder's meeting and the majority members of the Board of Directors of 

_____ _!'��-2E�C!__t!�...!------------, a corporation organized and 

existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Philippines with 

principal office at •1•1.I' heenlx u •utin•H Park 

i..Redrlauea Jr.Ave. Libh1Queaen C6ty do hereby CERTIFY: 

1 )  That at the regular meeting of the stockholders of the said corpora­ 

tion, held in accordance with Section 38 of the Corporation Code, 
. . Oc teber 15 2001 B.P. Blg. 68, at the principal office on ..a: _ 

at which meeting stockholders representing at least two-thirds 

(2/3) of the outstanding capital stock were present in person 

or by proxy, the stockholders present by unanimous vote, 

approved the increase of the corporation's authorized capital 

stock from • • ailU.n pea•• enly 

100000 , C •yj,'es, with a par value of __ T�n=--<pe_.•�•�•�-- 

=---=-=-::..a.::..::..::::...,,•=O� divided into One hulldred tb•usand 
aharea ,, 

(fl'. l .OO ) per share to_�c!!!l!.!.!n,.!lty,_._d.,x.__.m.,i._.l._.l.,..i .... •uD..___ _ 

theuaarul 

�.,00,000 ) shares, with a par value of Ten P•••• 

�10.00 ) per share; 

2) That the increase was likewise approved by at least majority 

of the directors at a meeting held on __ __,ii,,.,C-.ct..,•IEJh...,e,..r..__.,l .... S._., .... 2 ... o!.MoC..-1�_ 

3) That of the increase in capital stock of Twenty fi"Ye 

.uu •• , .... 

(P 25, 0 ,000.9, the amount of Tyent7 fiye af J J 1 •a 

-----=------- (P2s.noo,noo. rth of shares has 

of 

�  lj...C� of ofkc-t 01 ) l c,. l:. 1 1 . - 4' ' � .s  
(P25,000,0 .OQ) has been actually paid � Qask· as follows: 

been actually 

said subscription the amount of _ _..;:.c_=-'-'"'--�:....:...:::........c:=-==-=...::;.:-- 

P•••• 

1 



No. of Shares Amount 

0 2 0 9 9 2  

Amt. Paid on 

Subscription 

Subscribed 

Analiaa D. •lllavic c1• 125,000 

., 22,2so.ooo 

1.2so,ooo 

f22,2so,ooo.oo Rafaelit• "· lllavlcenci• 2,2251000 

rdea 1'ebia• 12s.ooo 

25,00 Id r • Ala aatr• 

4) That the actual indebtedness of the corporation as of date 

of stockholders meeting amount to li I q I�, b 't4 . i 'J.., 

5) That no bonded indebtedness has be n incurred, created or 

increased as of date of stockholders' meeting. 

2 



_ ___,,illll� ------- 

r 

Countersigned: 0 

0 2 0 9 9 2  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands 

this 1 t 

Philippines. 

day of llev ber , 1 9  2001 at��9u-=..t�s�•�n�C�i�t�JL-_ 

Leurde•�� 

Director 

Director 

E 

ADA? 
ar �aba•tre 

Director / 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Ulavicencl• 
tockholders' Meeting 

*Print Names below signature 

3 



• ebla• 

and 

• 
as been actually paid to him/her for the 

0 

0 2 0 9 9 2  

Republic of the Philippines ) 

·u ONgIY ) 
S.S. 

TREASURER'S AFFIDAVIT 

after first being 
sworn, deposes and says: 

That he/she was elected Treasurer by the subscribers/stockholders, 
to act as such until his/her successor has been duly elected 
and qualified in accordance with by-laws of the corporation, and 
that as such treasurer he/she has been authorized to receive for 

for the corporation all subscription 
the capital stock; that out of ---=--=--:-::-----=-- 

•••• 

that of said 

the authorized capital stock, 
2.sc ,o 

the 

<�-------­ 

benefit and to the credit of the corporation and that at least twenty-five 
per centum (25%) of the increase in authorized capital has been 
subscribed and that at least twenty-five p r �e.iyu� ,m�to,fs bi 11 tie• 

subscription has been actually paid to him � cash or the benefit and 
to the credit of the corporation and that said payment represents fresh 
and additional paid in capital of the corporation. 

� 
• febia1 

Treasurer 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this NOV 1 6 200lay of ----------, l 9 affiant exhibiting to me his 
1050 Residence Tax Certificate No.--�--,-,:,...--,,--,------- issued at 

Tayta 1 a 01-19-01 -----------�on �,19��· 

Doc.No.�; 
Page No. -:j 

!f/v Book No. __ ; Series of 19_!1. 
NOT RYPiLIC 

°' TTY H ,, TO . CfNTENc, 
N T '\ R V  ')f3.f IC 

f'Tt;• NCI. 
OATEIS 2001  

ISSUED Ll'JllLZOt, 1  c rr  v  

Vl\UI { IL (•F·C 3 I c r 11_i I 

4 



WAIVER OF PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS 

I/We, the undersigned stockholders of Map 2000,Inc. 
_______ hereby waive my/our pre-emptive rights (Sec. 39 
of BP Blg, 68) to subscribe to the increase in authorized capital 

stock froml.,000,000.00 to 26,000,000.00 

*Print names below signature 

5 

0 2 0 9 9 2  



shares worth 

���-=-���·,__����������(P70• ·� 

2, 

0 2 0 9 9 2  

� -  \S, �, 

Date 

Securities and Exchange Commission 

SEC Building, EDSA 

Mandaluyong, Metro Manila 

Sir: 

In 
eev 

with the 
ty theuea 

issuance 

P•••• 

of 

from its unissued capital stock without prior registration and/or 

licensing or an exemption thereform secured from that office in 

violation of the Revised Securities Act. please be informed that the same 

were issued to the following stockholders/persons, broken down 

as follows: 

NAME No. of Shares 

Issued/Amt. 

Date of 

Issuance 

Nature of 

Payment 

afaelit• • 111 vicenci 

n.aliea ». Villavicenci• 

Leurd • M. Tebiaa 

admar a. Alabaetr• 

66,750.00 

3, 750 

3_,.750 

75 

2_000 

2 , 0  

effeet ef llabilltie• 

Very truly yours, 

(Note: To be accomplished only in case of issuance of shares over and above 
the present authorized capital stock, issued without prior authority of 
the Commission). 

6 



0 2 0 9 9 2  

List of Stockholders of Record 
Octeber 15 2001 ( f · · th · f ital) As of--------�----- date o meeting approving e increase o capt 

887,500.0 

so,o o.o 

Amount Paid 

so�ooo.oo lllaTicenci• 

Stockholder Amount Subscribed 
1 ·  

•afaelite • illavicenci• 

2. Anali:aa 

3.  
Le r d •  M. Tebiaa 50 00.00 so, oo. 

4. 
ar 1. Alabaet.r.• 1 .000.00 

5. Dal acl• Hq • 2.soo.00 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10 .  

1 1 .  

12 .  

1 3 .  

14. 

1 5 .  

Total ,,000,00 .oo 

Certified� 
Q _ �  

7  



0 2 0 9 9 2  

DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE 

We, the undersigned majority members of the Board of 
Directors and the Secretary, do hereby certify that the Articles 
of Incorporation of 200 • lnc. f-ft.r""�rl..., '. f'V)�1&1\.llf: ��q 

was amended by an affirmative vote of the stockholders owning or 
representing at least two-thirds of the outstanding capital stock 
at a meeting held forOcte t er1'1i13'.os2001t the principal office of 
the corporation on _ 

'P� ( <viA � J 
"')....:::,:::,' frJ<;_ • ) 

c:kf;::ro� 

of the majority was amendment The likewise approved by 
uezen ity directors at a meeting held at _ 

Octeber 1s.2 1 

- 

t:enci• c •• 10695059 03- 9· 1/ ?aytay �lzal 

• 10695 60 03• 9·01 Taytay Riaal 

Leur�•• CTO Ne. 105U60 01-19-01 Taytay Rizal 

9-- !- .> 

//\ l) 
Da� flaa • OTC •• 12247511 03-22-01 Manila 

(Note: To be attached to the Amended Articles of incorporation reflecting 
the increase of capital stock). 

*Print names below signature 

1 2  



__ l_c,_i= day 

___ at 

place 

Countersigned: 

signatures. 
Doc. No. c> \ '?J ( 
Page No. 1tJ I; 7 

Book No.� 
Series of 19_; I 

13  

e  t  eir Residence 

� below their 
� 

0 2 0 9 9 2  



.� Icuibor 

Republic of the Philippines) . 

tlulLili'� �JJ v [s.s. 
x---------------�---------d'--- x 

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I. DALMAC/0 A. MAGBUO, of legul age. Filipino. as Corporate Secretary of MAP 
2000, INC., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue .of the laws of the 
Philippines. with office address at Bldg F. Phoenix Sun BusinessPark. E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue, 
Libis. Quezon City. do hereby certify that based 011 records in my possession, the following are 
the duly constituted member of the Board of Directors and Officers of the corporation: 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NAM!: orstc ;y.f ru J:\" S!(i:\'ATl iRf: 

•• 

RAFAEL!TO N. l'!LLA l'ICE,\'( 'JO 

. , ft•111/•,.,. 

( 'ht1in11,111 

� t, 'Ill brr . 

-: 
1r�· . .  

� � .  
p��g-�---.·- 

c}(- 
CORPORATE OFFICERS 

Rl!FINO F MALLA . .11?. 

LOURDES M. TOBL4S · 

EDMAR B. ALABASTRO 

lJALMAC/0 A. ,\IA< . n:  !(} 

NAME POSITION SIGNATURE 

RAFAEL/TON. VILLA VICENCIO 

RUFINO F. MALLA. JR. 

LOURDES flt. TOBIAS 

ANA LISA D. J'/LLA J'ICENC/0 

EDMAR B. ALABASTRO 

DA�fACIOA. MAGBUO 

President 

Vice-President 

I' I' Finance 

Trcasu rcr 

S ecrcta ry · 

,. l -� 
) I I I I 

. •  ,  •4  ( <» '- .... b.� · .., , .,  
...,  �  �· I : .� .,. '  j) ')' 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF . .  1  have hereunto set my hand 
______ .JOOS. 

4. MAGRUO 
I ,fiA�i .,., ,. '}('fJ5 

.<:r:·r..w_ r. m r.: n  .AlVl> SWORN in h<'.f;,,.,, 111e this ·rCJ! ii1  ,;. ' t..01 in 
.. -"-- _ _ _ _ _ _ . Alliant cxhih(·,;,,g)fn me her Con;;;,111-;it.1· Tax Certificate No. 
, 'j � ':5 L{ l 1 0 1  issued a, l'\J\ m,-:i._�...,, on 0, 1 1  'UCj . ·  L . , /) 4, _ fr-- 

. �-0--�_(J .. .  _e��V'vvU \.·\ 1 L-q -r ,f'�--1 . 
1 1 (., ll  ·  .  /\,� :, ti fj,- . : · : '. ,  / 1  � i' r  · �  1\ I\ .  D  ·" . .  ,  

.  t ) , ; , ·  \·,; � I.) u u • .  1 . 4  . . . • . .  ,  . . . ...  J _ l J  ..  \  ,·-\. u J � , d �  

Page. No._ �}Y, n OT f•Y; '.' r � .. : �:_� L f C 
n,.,,f �: .• -�_-fvl� I r ,r • . . .  .  

�  L:  1  1  i i !_  r� : - :  . .  ·, · .. - -  .  ,...,n,
06 Series 0{2005 · · · ·  '!: /..L 

FTR· .l·�o. ?[� �- . · · · : ri  ....  1nr-,.... r. 
0  ' .  ;; l,.J _ . •  J  i.:J,. J. 

::;p N U .  Ei31L: !j) .  1_: ·;_;' . "iJ/05 U.J.�. 



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills 
City of Mandaluyong, Metro Manila 

COMP ANY REG. NO. A199804482 

CERTIFICATE OF FILING 

OF 

AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

This is to certify that the amended articles of incorporation of the 

MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 
(Formerly: MAP 2000 Inc.) 

(Amending Articles I, II Primary Purpose & III thereof.) 

copy annexed, adopted on May 11, 2011 by majority vote of the Board of Directors and 
by the vote of the stockholders owning or representing at least two-thirds of the 
outstanding capital stock, and certified under oath by the Corporate Secretary and a 
majority of the Board of Directors of the corporation was approved by the Commission 
on this date pursuant to the provision of Section 16 of the Corporation Code of the 
Philippines, Batas Pambansa Blg. 68, approved on May 1, 1980, and copies thereof are 
filed with the Commission. 

Unless this corporation obtains or already has obtained the appropriate Secondary 
License from this Commission, this Certificate does not authorize it to undertake 
business activities requiring a Secondary License from this Commission such as, but not 
limited to acting as: broker or dealer in securities, government securities eligible dealer 
(GSED), investment adviser of an investment company, close-end or open-end 
investment company, investment house, transfer agent, commodity/financial futures 
exchange/broker/merchant, financing company and time shares/club shares/membership 
certificates issuers or selling agents thereof. Neither does this Certificate constitute as 
permit to undertake activities for which other government agencies require a license or 
permit. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the seal of this 
Commission to be ,aMi�ed to this Certificate at Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila, 
Philippines, this �y of September, Twenty Eleven. 

<, 

Director 
Company Registration and Monitoring Department 
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AMENDED 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 
(formerly MAP 2000, INC.) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

The undersigned incorporators, al l  of legal and majority of whom are residents of the Philippines, have this 

day voluntarily agreed to form a stock corporation under the laws of the Republic of the Philippines. 

THAT WE HEREBY CERTIFY: 

FIRST: That the name of the said corporation shall be: 

MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 

(as amended on July 19, 2001 and as further amended on May 11, 2011) 

SECOND: A. That the primary purpose of this corporation is: 

(as amended on July 19, 2001 and as further amended on May 11, 2011) 

To purchase or otherwise acquire. store. hold. transport. use. blend. market. distribute. 
exchan2:e. sell and otherwise dispose of. import. export. handle. trade and generally deal. by 
wholesale or retail basis. in any and all kinds of petroleum products. their by-products. as well as 
alternative. renewable fuels and/or biofuels. its additives and related products. to the general public. 
including the activities of importing. exporting. buying. sel l ing. leasing. assembling and 
manufacturing of electric and/or hybrid vehicles and providing. sel l ing and supplying of electric 
energy. power or gas through charging stations as well as service/repair centers in support of the 
green transportation alternatives like electric vehicles. 

B. That the corporation shall have all the express powers of a corporation as 

provided for under section 36 of the Corporation Code of the Phi l ippines. 

THIRD: That the place where the principal office of the corporation is to be established 

is: Al, A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, Marikina City. (as amended on May 11, 2011) 

FOURTH: That the term for which the corporation is to exist is fifty (50) years from and 

after the date of incorporation. 
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FIFTH: That the names, national it ies and residences of the incorporators of the corporation 

are as follows: 

NAMES NATIONALITY RESIDENCE/OFFICE 

Rafaelito N .  V i l l av icenc io  F i l i p i no  Bldg .  F, Phoenix un Bu ines 
Park, E.Rodriguez Jr .  Ave. ,  L ib is ,  

Quezon City 
Rome! P.  Gabaldon F i l i p i n o  1692 Zamora treet. Paco, Man i  la 

Antonio 0. Aclea F i l i p i n o  Bldg.  F, Phoenix un Bus ine 
Park, E.Roclriguez Jr .  A e. ,  Libi ,  
Quezon City 

Glor ia  A .  Sendin F i l i p i no  4456 Montejo St., dela Paz V i l l e ,  
Makati City 

Dalmacio A .  Magbuo F i l i p i n o  1 7 - E  Gathering Street, Sta.  Teresita, 
Mar ik ina  City 

SIXTH: That the number of director of director of the corporation 

incorporators. 

live ( 5 )  \·\110 are a l  o 

SEVENTH: That the authorized capita l  tock of said corporation Twenty M i l l i o n  Pc o 

(P26,000,000.00 ) pe o in  l a w  ful money of the P h i l i p p i n e  .  d iv ided into Two M i l l i o n  ix Hundred 

Thousand (2,600,000) hares with the par a lue  of (20.00) pe os per hare. (Al· amended 011 October 15, 

2001) 

EIGHTH: That the ubscriber to the capital stock and the amount  paid - in to t he i r  ubscript ions arc 

as fol low s: 

Name Nationality No. of Shares Amount Amount Paid 
Subscribed Subscribed 

Rafaelito N.  V i l l a  icenc io F i l i p i n o  22,000 220.000.00 55 .000 .00 

Rome! P. Gabaldon -do- 1 , 250  12 ,500 .00 3, 1 2 5 . 0 0  

Anton io  0. Adea -do- 1 ,250  12 , 500 .00  3, 1 2 5 . 0 0  

Gloria A .  endin -do- 250 2,500.00 625.00 

Dalmacio A. Magbuo -do- 250 2 ,500 .00 625.00 

TOTAL 25,000 250,000.00 62,500.00 



NINTH: That no transfer of stock or interest which would reduce the ownership of Fi l ipino citizens 

to less than the required percentage of the capital stock as provided by existing laws shall be allowed or 

permitted to be recorded in the proper books of the corporation and this restriction shall be indicated in the 

stock certificates issued by the corporation. 

TENTH: That _ ___,.R�O�M=M�E=L--=-P�. �G=A�B=A�L=D�O�N-'-- __ has been elected by the subscribers as 

Treasurer of the corporation to act as such until his successor is duly elected and qualified in accordance with 

the by-laws; and that as such Treasurer, he/she has been authorized to receive for and in the name and for the 

benefit of the corporation, al I subscriptions paid in by the subscribers. 

ELEVENTH: That the corporation manifests its wil l ingness to change its corporate name in the 

event of any other person, firm or entity has acquired a prior right to use the said firm name or one 

deceptively or confusingly s imi lar to it. 

IN WlTNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed these Articles of Incorporation, this f'. day of 

March 1998 in Quezon City. 

(SGD.)RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 

(SGD.)ANTONIO 0. ADEA 

(SGD.)ROMMEL P. GABALDON 

(SGD.)GLORIA A. SENDIN 

(SGD.) DALMACIO A. MAGBUO 

WITNESSES : 

(SGD .) (SGD .) 



TREASURER'S AFFIDAVIT 

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES ) 
CITY OF ) S .S .  
PROVINCE OF QUEZON CITY ) 

I, ROMMEL P. GABALDON, being duly sworn, depose and say: 

That I have been elected by subscribers of the corporation as Treasurer thereof, to act us such until 
my successor has been duly elected and qualified in accordance with the by-laws of the corporation, and that 
as such Treasurer, I hereby certify under oath that at least 25% of the authorized capital stock of the 
corporation has been subscribed and at least 25% of the subscription has been paid, and received by me in 
cash/ property for the benefit and credit of the corporation. 

This is also to authorize the Securities and Exchange Commission and Bangko Sentral Ng Pilipinas to 
examine and verify the deposit in the Eastern Rizal Rural Bank, Inc. Head office in my name as treasurer 
in the trust for the MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT (MAP) 2000 TRADING, INC. in the amount of Sixty Two 
Thousand Five Hundred Pesos (P62,500.00) representing the paid-up capital of the said corporation which 
is in the process of incorporation. This authority is valid and inspection of said deposit may be made even 
after the issuance of the Certificate of Incorporation to the corporation. Should the deposit be transferred to 
another bank prior to or after incorporation, this wi l l  also serve as authority to verify and examine the same. 
The representative of the Securities and Exchange Commission is also authorized to examine the pertinent 
books and records of accounts of the corporation as well as al l  supporting papers to determine the utilization 
and disbursement of the said paid-up capital. 

(SGD.) ROMMEL P. GABALDON 

SUBSCRlBED AND SWORN to before me, this . . . .  day of March 05, 1998 at QUEZON CITY 

Philippines, exhibiting to me his Community Tax Certificate no . 1 634 10246  issued at Quezon City on I 0 - 1 5 -  

97. 

(SGD.) JOEL G. GORDOLA 
Notary Public 
Unti l  December 3 1 ,  1999 
PTR No. 8583928 ;  1-5-98 ,Q .C. 

Doc. No.206; 

Page No.II; 
Book No .JO; 

Series of 1998.  
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(STOCK CORPORATION) 

DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

WE, the undersigned majority of directors and the Corporate Secretary of MAP 2000, I ., - o 
hereby certify that the Articles of Incorporation of said Corporation was amended by a majority vote of 
the directors and the vote of stockholders representing at least two-thirds (2/3) of the outstanding 
capital stock at a meeting held on May 1 1 ,  2011 at its principal office in A1 ,  A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. 
Barangka, Marikina City, Metro Manila. 

The amended provisions of the attached Amended Articles of Incorporation refer to change in 
corporate name (Article I), modification of purpose (Article II) and change of principal address (Article 
Ill). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed this certificate this _ day of 
________ at �A_Bt�&��-1�\�---· 

EDMAR�:;.�STRO 
TIN: 912-437-718 
CTC No. 30502759 
Issued on Jan , 0 1 1  at Quezon City 

F NCISCQ C. HENARES Ill 
TIN: 110-179-590 
CTC No. 20112398 
I ed on March 13, 2011 at Quezon City 

G CE F E�L � 
Tl : 100-624-382 
CTC No. 30502756 
Issued on at January 4, 2011 ,  Quezon City 
Corporate Secretary 

JOS GENARO P. NEJAL 
TIN: 176-655-039 
CTC No. 30502760 
Issued on Jan. 4, 2011 at Quezon City 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this _ day of JUN O 7 2011 in 

----r-'�l,JjAa--Nlh--t"'l"F''II----- by the above-named persons with their respective Tax 
• "'""R16 an 

Identification Num5ers. 

Doc. No. /?11 
Page No.� 
Book No. Jll__ 
Series of 2�11 .  

( 



Payment Confirmation 

Prin"IJ I Finish l 

Republic of the Philippines 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Reservation Payment Confirmation 
This certifies that the name MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. has been reserved from August 1 1 ,  2011 
to September 10, 2011 .  

Reference Reservation Number (RRN): RRN2011081117 4653026 

Type of Industry: Mfg. Of Asphalt Products 

Breakdown of Fees: 

Reservation Fee: Php 40.00 

TOTAL: Php 40.00 

Important Reminders: 

NOTE: The fact that the name is available at the date verified, it is not to be regarded as an 
approval of the registration of the company or any application for change of name. No expense for 
printing of materials using a verified name should be incurred until registration takes effect. As this 
is a computer printout, any erasure or alteration on this document nullifies verification. 

The applicant undertakes to change the reserved name in case another person or firm has 
acquired a prior right to the use of the said firm name or the same is deceptively or confusingly 
similar to one already registered. 

Please do not pay for your Name Reservation and Extension WITHIN THE SAME DAY via Funds 
Transfer. You may course your payment at any selected UnionBank branches or at the SEC 
Teller. 

ror SEC use only: 

Override B y :  mvlimuco 

Reason: Other Override Reinark(s )  -  for use in change of name of MAP 2000 I N C . -  

A l 9 9 8 0 4 4 8 2 ;  approved by Atty. Del Rosario dtd. 8 . 1 1 . 1 1  

2004 SEC-iRegister 
All rights Reserved 
www.sec.gov.ph 

hnp://150.150.150.62/admin/MainServlet 

Page 1 of 1 

8/ 1 1 /20 1 1  



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) 
_________ .)S.S. 

AFFIDAVIT OF UNDERTAKING TO CHANGE NAME 

I, EMMANUEL C. OCHOA, of legal age, naturalized American and 
with office address at Al A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, Marikina City, 
after having been sworn in accordance with law hereby depose and state that 

I am the PRESIDENT of MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. (formerly MAP 
2000, INC.) which is in the process of amending its Articles of Incorporation 
to effect said new corporate name with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission; 

I, in behalf of said Corporation, hereby undertake to change its 

corporate name in the event another person, firm or entity has acquired a 
prior right to the use of said firm name by virtue of registration with other 

.:·go�r_nment agencies or our name is identical or deceptively or confusingly 
similar to that of any existing corporation or to any other name already 
protected by law or is patently deceptive, confusing or contrary to existing 
laws; and 

This affidavit is executed to attest to the truth of the foregoing and for 
whatever legal purpose and intent it may serve. 

IN WITNESS WHERE.OF, I hereby sign this affidavit this __ day of 
2 4 2 011 ,  2011 at P�SJE . , ,  '!'  ·:;, . 

�FL 
Affiant 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this __ day of 
WG . 2= 4 2r1 • in PttSlfi trP� affiant exhibiting to me his 

' Driver's License No. Nl0-93-050150 valid until Nov. 21, 2011. 

Doc.No.:� 
Page No.: 3:> � 

Book No.:�1-ll� 
Series of 2011. 

ATTY.�r&.�SPlN· · · .  \  
Notary Public for City of Pasig 
Wl903-A P�:E Tower, Exch. Road. 
Ortigas Center P�i.'\g City 

sou, 1.40. �6!'.1'l .3, 

f'TR NiJ. 66!1.?.:Vl.8/ 1 r ... �·n1ASl6 CIT9' 
mr No. �11; · .1ns.-·, - .  ·. --111ARAS 
t\PPO!f'HME�· , ,. · :'.'.il11J 
COMMISSION �At'lt-tL::.: LJi:L[MBEl? 31, 2011 



Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY. 
OIL INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

2011-08-166-SEC 

25 August 2011  

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills 
Mandaluyong City 

Attention: Mr. Benito A. Cataran 

Director, Company Registration and 
Monitoring Department 

C ntlemen: 
Respectfully endorsed the attached amended Articles of Incorporation of MAP .. 2000 

ENERGY, INC. arnendinq Article 1- "change of corporate name from MAP 2000, Inc. ,"  
(as amended on May 11, 2011) and Article I l l  -  "change of principal office address" (as 
amended on May 11, 2011) and with the information that this Department interposes no 
objection thereto, particularly in amending its primary purpose to "purchase or otherwise 
acquire, store, hold, transport, use, blend, market, distribute, exchange, sell and 

· otherwise dispose of, import, export, handle, trade and generally deal, by wholesale or 
retail basis, in any and all kinds of petroleum products, their by-products, as well as its 
additives and related products" (as amended on May 11,  2011), as mentioned in the said 
amended Articles of Incorporation. However, this endorsement is subject to the condition 
that MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. shall comply with all pertinent government laws, rules, 
a;;'J regulations as well as those administered and enforced by the DEPARTMENT OF 
ENERGY, prior to· engaging in the petroleum business. 

Very truly yours, 
�/ 

ZEN�ONSADA AID�!��r 

. Energy Center, Merritt Rd., Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, Metro Manila, 1632 Philippines 
Tel. Nos.: Trunkhne (632) 840-1401 to 21;_Telefax (632) 840-2067; (632) 840-2138; (632) 840-4244; Hotline (632) 8 4 0 - 2 1 3 0  

Website: www.doe.gov.ph, E-mail: info@doe.gov.ph 



Director 
Company Registration and Monitoring Department 

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Ground Floor. Secretariat Building, PICC 

City Of Pasay, Metro Manila 

CERTIFICATE OF FILING 

OF 

AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

This is to certify that the amended articles of incorporation of the 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly: MAP 2000 ENERGY INC.) 
(Amending Articles I, II Primary Purpose & III thereof) 

copy annexed, adopted July 20, 2017 by majority vote of the Board of Directors 
and by the vote of the stockholders owning or representing at least two-thirds of 
the outstanding capital stock, and certified under oath by the Corporate Secretary 
and a majority of the Board of Directors of the corporation was approved by the 
Commission on this date pursuant to the provision of Section 16 of the 
Corporation Code of the Philippines, Batas Pambansa Big. 68, approved on May 1, 
1980, and copies thereof are filed with the Commission. 

Unless this corporation obtains or already has obtained the appropriate 
Secondary License from this Commission, this Certificate does not authorize it to 
undertake business activities requiring a Secondary License from this Commission 
such as, but not limited to acting as: broker or dealer in securities, government 
securities eligible dealer (GSED), investment adviser of an investment company, 
close-end or open-end investment company, investment house, transfer agent, 
commodity/financial futures exchange/broker/merchant, financing company and 
time shares/club shares/membership certificates issuers or selling agents thereof. 
Neither does this Certificate constitute as permit to undertake activities for which 
other government agencies require a license or permit. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the seal of this 
Commission to be affixed to this Certificate at Pasay City, Metro Manila, 
Philippines, this , 1" day of August, Twenty Eighteen. 

,,,__ /J, I-­ 

FERDIN AND B. SALES 

WT/mii 

I I  

I I  
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AMENDED 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(formerly MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC.) 
(11s11me111/edo11 July 19, 2001, an M11y II, 2011, 1/1/(/ even further an July 20, 2017) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

The undersigned incorporators, al l  of legal age and majority of whom are residents of the Philippines, 

have this day voluntarily agreed to form a stock corporation under the laws of the Republic of the Philippines. 

THAT WE HEREBY CERTIFY: 

FIRST: That the name of the said corporation shall be: 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
(11., amended 011 July 19, 2001, on May 11, 2011, 1111d even further 011 July 20, 2017) 

SECOND: A. That the primary purpose of this corporation is: 

(11s 11111e11tled 011 July 19, 200/ 11111/ asfurther 11111e11ded on May I l, 2011 and even further on July 20, 20/7) 

PRIMARY PURPOSE 

To deal engage. otherwise acquire interest in land or real estate development developed or undeveloped 
whether in the Philippines or elsewhere to acquire purchase sell convey encumber lease rent. erect. construct alter 
develop hold manage operate administer or otherwise deal and in and dispose of for itself or for others for profit and 
advantage residential commercial industrial recreational urban and other kinds of real estate property such as but 
not limited to: 

I .  Subdivisions industrial parks recreational farm lots golf courses and memorial parks and· 
2. Housing projects of anv kind residential villas. townhouses residential office or mixed use condominiums 

commercial or office buildings. specialty or build to suit buildings hotels condotels sport complexes leisure or 
theme parks eco-tourism complexes retirement or nursing homes shopping malls or arcades warehouses and 
storage facilities. 

for such consideration and in such manner or form and under such terms and conditions as the Corporatior:1 
may determine or as the law permits; To erect. construct. alter. manage operate lease in whole or in part buildings 
and tenements of the Corporation or of other persons. to engage or act as real estate broker on commission or for such 
fees as may be proper or legal and to undertake such powers and purposes herein mentioned· To provide property 
management support or services like building administration and maintenance, lease administration and sale negotiation 
activities and other administrative functions for any real property including. but not limited to buildings tenements 
warehouses factories hotels. retail establishments commercial spaces office premises parking structures storage 
facilities and the like, provided that it shall not engage as property manager of a REIT (Real Estate Investment Trust) 
company· To hold real properties for investment but shall not engage as financial advisor of an investment house and 
shares of capital stock or other securities or obligations created negotiated or issued by any corporation association or 
other entity and while the owner holder or possessor thereof to exercise all the rights. powers and privileges of 
ownership or any other interest therein including the right to receive collect and dispose of any and all rentals 
dividends. interests and income derived therefrom. provided that the corporation shall not engage in the business of an 
investmelll company as defined in the Investment Company Act (R.A. 2629) as amended without first complying with 
the applicable provisions of the said statute. ( A� A""'t:t-ll')f'D ot-l_ J <>Ly �o 

1  
2PI,) 

B. That the corporation shall have all the express powers ofa corporation as provided for 
under section 36 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines. 

THlRD: That the place where the principal office of the corporation is to be established is: Building F. Phoenix Sun 

Business Park E. Rodriguez Ave. Brgy. Bagumbayan. Quezon City. (as amended 011 May 11, 2011 and 011 July 20, 2017) 

( 

FOURTH: 

incorporation. 

That the term for which the corporation is to exist is fifty (50) years from and after the date of 



FIFTH: 

are as follows: 

That the names, nationalities and residences of the incorporators of the corporation 

NAMES NATIONALITY RESIDENCE/OFFICE 
- 

Rafaelito N. Villavicencio Filipino Bldg. F, Phoenix Sun Business 
Park, E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave., Libis, 
Quezon City 

Rommel P. Gabaldon Fi l ipino 1692 Zamora Street., Paco, Manila 

Antonio 0. Adea Fil ipino Bldg. F, Phoenix Sun Business 
Park, E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave., Libis, 
Quezon City 

Gloria A. Sendin Fil ipino 4456 Montejo St., dela Paz Ville, 
Makati City 

Dalmacio A. Magbuo Filipino 17-E Gathering Street, Sta. 
Teresita, Marikina City 

SIXTH: 

SEVENTH: 

That the number of directors of the corporation is five (5) who are also incorporators. 

That the authorized capital stock of said corporation is Twenty Six Million Pesos 

(P26,000,000.00) pesos in lawful money of the Philippines, divided into Two Million Six Hundred Thousand 

(2,600,000.00) shares with par value of ( l 0.00) pesos per share. (as 11111e1111e11 on October is, 20111) 

EIGHTH: 

are as follows: 

That the subscribers to the capital stock and the amount paid-in to their subscriptions 

Names Nationality No. of Shares Amount Amount Paid 
Subscribed Subscribed 

Rafaelito N . Villavicencio Fil ipino 22,000 220,000.00 55,000.00 

Rommel P. Gabaldon -do- 1 ,250 12,500.00 3 , 125.00 

Antonio 0. Adea -do- 1,250 12,500.00 3 ,125.00 

Gloria A. Sendin -do- 250 2,500.00 625.00 

Dalmacio A. Magbuo -do- 250 2,500.00 625.00 

TOTAL 25,000 250,000.00 62,500.00 



NINTH: That no transfer of stock or interest which would reduce the ownership of Filipino citizens to 

less than the required percentage of the capital stock as provided by existing laws shall be allowed or permitted 

to be recorded in the proper books of the corporation and this restriction shall be indicated in the stock 

certificates issued by the corporation. 

TENTH: That __ ,..R�O�M�ME=L�P�. �G=A�B=A�L=D�O�N.._ __ has been elected by the subscribers as 

Treasurer of the corporation to act as such until his successor is duly elected and qualified in accordance with 

the by-laws; and that as such Treasurer, he/she has been authorized to receive for and in the name and for the 

benefit of the corporation, all subscriptions paid in by the subscribers. 

ELEVENTH: That the corporation manifests its willingness to change its corporate name in the event 

of any other person, firm or entity has acquired a prior right to use the said firm name or one deceptively or 

confusingly similar to it. 

fN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed these Articles of Incorporation, this I 51 day of 

March 1998 in Quezon City. 

(SGD.) RAFAELITON. VILLAVICENCIO 

(SGD.) ANTONIO 0. ADEA 

(SGD.) ROMMEL P. GABALDON 

(SGD.) GLORIA A. SENDJN 

(SGD.) DALMACIO A. MAGBUO 

WITNESSES: 

s 

(SGD.) (SGD.) _ 



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) 
CITY OF QUEZON CITY ) S.S. 
PROVINCE OF ) 

TREASURER'S AFFIDAVIT 

I, ROMMEL P. GABALDON, being duly sworn, depose and say: 

That I have been elected by the subscribers of the Corporation as Treasurer thereof, to act as such 
until my successor has been duly elected and qualified in accordance with the by-laws of the corporation, 

and that as such Treasurer, I hereby certify under oath that at least 25% of the authorized capital stock of 

the corporation has been subscribed and at least 25% of the subscription has been paid, and received by 
me in cash for the benefit and credit of the corporation. 

This is also to authorize the Securities and Exchange Commission and Bangko Sentral ng 
Pilipinas to examine and verify the deposit in the Eastern Rizal Rural Bank, Inc. Head Office in my 

name as treasurer in the trust for MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT <MAP) 2000 TRADING, INC. in the 
amount of Sixty Two Thousand Five Hundred Pesos (PhP 62,500.00) representing the paid-up capital 
of the said corporation which is in the process of incorporation. This authority is valid and inspection of 

said deposit may be made even after the issuance of the Certificate of Incorporation to the corporation. 

Should the deposit be transferred to another bank prior to or after incorporation, this will also serve as 
authority to verify and examine the same. The representative of the Securities and Exchange Commission 

is also authorized to examine the pertinent books and records of accounts of the corporation as well as all 

supporting papers to determine the utilization and disbursement of the said paid-up capital. 

(SGD.) ROMMEL P. GABALDON 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this . . .  day of March 05, 1998 at QUEZON CITY, 

Philippines, affiant exhibiting to me his Community Tax Certificate No. 163410246 issued at Quezon City 

on 10-15-97. 

(SGD.) JOEL G. GORDOLA 
Notary Public 
Until December 2 1 ,  1999 
PTR No. 8583928;1-5-98, Q.C. 

Doc. No. 206; 
Page No. IJ.; 

Book No. 30; 
Series of 1998. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET (GIS) 

J� 0 8 2020 IClO FOR THE YEAR 2020 ® STOCK CORPORATION 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
... 

O SUIJECT 10 �EV!EW OF �ECEIV 
1. FOR USER CORPORATION: THIS GIS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDA il DAYS FROM "'PffECfl;{tf.<Sm, orur, . �  NUAL 

STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING. DO NOT LEAVE ANY ITEM BLANK. WRITE "N.A." IF THE INFORMATluN IS NOT APPLICABLE TO THE 
CORPO\\Ai\ON OR "NONE" U: iHE !NfORMAi\ON !S NON-EXISTENi. If iHE ANNUAL SiOCKHOLDERS' MEETING IS HELD ON A DAiE OTHER THAN 

THAT STATED IN THE BY-LAWS, THE GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS, 
TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION AT THE ANNUAL MEMBERS' MEETING. 

2. IF NO MEETING IS HELD, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT THE GIS NOT LATER THAN JANUARY 30 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR. HOWEVER, SHOULD 
AN ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING BE HELD THEREAFTER. A NEW GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED/FILED. 

3. THIS GIS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ENGLISH AND CERTIFIED AND SWORN TO BY THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION. 

4. THE SEC SHOULD BE TIMELY APPRISED OF RELEVANT CHANGES IN THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION AS THEY ARISE. FOR CHANGES RESULTING FROM 
ACTIONS THAT AROSE BETWEEN THE ANNUAL MEETINGS, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT AMENDED GIS CONTAINING THE NEW INFORMATION 
TOGETHER W1Til A COVER LETTER SIGNED THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION. THE AMENDED GlS AND COVER LETTER SHALL BE 
SUBMITTED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS AFTER SUCH CHANGE OCCURED OR BECAME EFFECTIVE. 

5. SUBMIT FOUR (4) COPIES OF THE GIS TO THE RECEIVING SECTION AT THE SEC MAIN OFFICE, OR TO SEC SATELLITE OFFICES OR EXTENSION OFFICES. 
ALL COPIES SHALL UNIFORMLY BE ON A4 OR LETTER-SIZED PAPER THE PAGES OF ALL COPIES SHALL USE ONLY ONE SIDE 

6. ONLY THE GIS ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS HAVING BEEN FILED. 

7. THIS GIS MAY BE USED AS EVIDENCE AGAINST THE CORPORATION AND ITS RESPONSIBLE DIRECTORS/OFFICERS FOR ANY VIOLATION OF EXISTING 
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

-------------------------=------ PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ----=-=--=--------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: DATE REGISTERED: 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Friday, 20 March 1998 

BUSINESS/TRADE NAME: 

N/A FISCAL YEAR END: 

SEC REGISTRATION NUMBER: 

A199804482 December31 

DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PER BY-LAWS: CORPORATE TAX IDENTIFICATION 

ANY DAY IN MARCH NUMBER (TIN) 

201-140-942 

ACTUAL DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING: WEBSITE/URL ADDRESS: 

10-Mar-20 N/A 
COMPLETE PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS: E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

Building F. Phoenix Sun Business Park, E Rodriguez, Jr. Ave., Bagumbayan Quezon City N/A 

COMPLETE BUSINESS ADDRESS: FAX NUMBER: 

N/A (02)-8421-7300 

NAME OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR & ITS SIGNING PARTNER: SEC ACCREDITATION NUMBER (If applicable): TELEPHONE NUMBER(S): 

TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY & COMPANY 0312-F 

PETER RAYMOND T. SANTOS 1489-A (02)-8912-7242 or 46 

- - 
IN: INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATION: : 

Real estate development and / or property holding or stockholding 

================================ INTERCOMPANY AFFILIATIONS 
--------------------------------------- 

PARENT COMPANY SEC REGISTRATION NO. ADDRESS 

N/A 

SUBSIDIARY I AFFILIATE SEC REGISTRATION NO. ADDRESS 

FILOIL GAS AND ENERGY COMPANY, INC. (formerly Flloll 
A200119125 

Blk. B Lot 2A Moonbay Marina Complex Dewey Ave, Sublc 
Gas Company, Inc, Bay Freeport Zone 

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

GIS.,STOCK(v.2019) 
Page 1 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 

STOCK CORPORATION 

================================ PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY -------------------------------- 

Corporate Name: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

A. Is the Corporation a covered person under the Anti Money Laundering Act 
r Yes r. No 

(AMLA), as amended? (Rep. Acts. 9160/9164/10167 /10365} 

Please check the appropriate box: 

1. 

U a. Banks 

4.0 
Jewelry dealers in precious metals, who, as a O b. Offshore Banking Units 

0 c. Quasi-Banks 
business, trade in precious metals 

0 d. Trust Entities 

O e. Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations 

0 f. Pawnshops 

O g. Foreign Exchage Dealers 
s.O Jewelry dealers in precious stones, who, as a 

O h. Money Changers business, trade in precious stone 

0 i. Remittance Agents 

0 j. Electronic Money Issuers 

0 k. Financial Institutions which Under Special Laws are subject to 
Bangko Sentral ng Pillplnas' (BSP) supervision and/or regulation, Company service providers which, as a business, 
includinz their subsidiaries and affiliates. 6. provide any of the following services to third 

2. parties: 

u a. Insurance Companies 

0 b. Insurance Agents U a. acting as a formation agent of Juridical persons 

0 c. Insurance Brokers O b. acting as ( or arranging for another person to act as) 

D d. Professional Relnsurers a director or corporate secretary of a company, a 

D e. Reinsurance Brokers partner of a partnership, or a similar position in 

D f. Holding Companies relation to other juridical persons 

D g. Holding Company Systems 

D h. Pre-need Companies O c. providing a registered office, business address or 

D i. Mutual Benefit Association accommodation, correspondence or administrative 

D j. All Other Persons and entities supervised and/ or regulated by the address for a company, a partnership or any other 

Insurance Commission (IC) legal person or arrangement 

3. 

u a. Securities Dealers O d. acting as ( or arranging for another person to act as) 

D b. Securities Brokers a nominee shareholder for another person 

0 c. Securities Salesman 
7. Persons who provide any of the following services: 

D d. Investment Houses LJ a. managing of client money, securities or other assets 

D e. Investment Agents and Consultants 

D f. Trading Advisors O b. management of bank, savings or securities accounts 

D g. Other entities managing Securities or rendering similar services 

D h. Mutual Funds or Open-end Investment Companies D c. organization of contributions for the creation, 

D i. C\ose-end Investment Companies operation or management of companies 

D j. Common Trust Funds or Issuers and other similar entities 

0 k. Transfer Companies and other similar entities O d. creation, operation or management of juridical 

0 I. Other entities administering or otherwise dealing in currency, persons or arrangements, and buying and selling 

commodities or financial derivatives based there on business entities 

O m. Entities administering of otherwise dealing in valuable objects s .U None of the above 

0 n. Entities administering or otherwise dealing in cash Substitutes and Describe 
other similar monetary instruments or property supervised and/ or nature of 
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) business: 

8. Has the Corporation complied with the requirements on Customer Due Diligence 
(CDD) or Know Your Customer (KYC), record-keeping, and submission ofreports r Yes r. No 

under the AMLA, as amended, since the last filing of its GJS? 

GIS_STOCK(v.2019) Page2 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 
STOCK CORPORATION 

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ---------------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: 

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL STOCK 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

TYPE OF SHARES • 
NUMBER OF 

SHARES 
PAR/STATED VALUE 

AMOUNT (PhP) 
(No. ofshares X Par/Stated Value) 

Twenty Six Million Pesos 

_ COMMON__ __ __ _ --- _  2,600,000 - - - - - - - - -  10.00 _ - - - -  26,000,000.00 - - - - -  

TOTAL 2,600,000 TOTAL p 26,000,000.00 

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 

NO.OF 
NUMBER OF 

F I L I P I N O  STOCK- TYPE OF SHARES • 
NUMBER OF SHARES IN THE PAR/STATED 

AMOUNT (PhP) 
%OF 

HOLDERS 
SHARES HANDS OF THE VALUE OWNERSHIP 

PUBLIC•• 

s _ COMMON __  _ _ _ _  2,600,000 10.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  26,000,000.00 _ _ _ _ _ _  100% 
----- ---  -----  - - - - - - - - - ·  - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - - -  - - - -------  - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  -----  --- ----- ---  - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  

TOTAL 2,600,000 TOTAL TOTAL p 26,000,000.00 

F O R E I G N  NO.OF 
NUMBER OF 

{INDICATE BY STOCK- TYPE 011 SHARES• NUMBER OF SHARES IN THE PAR/STATED 
AMOUNT {PhP) 

%OF 

NATIONALITY) HOLDERS 
SHARES HANDS OF THE VALUE OWNERSHIP 

PUBLIC•• 

- - - -  NjA _ 

Percentage of Foreign Equity: 

PAID-UP CAPITAL 

TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL P 

TOTAL SUBSCRIBED P 26,000,000.00 

F I L I P I N O  
NO.OF 
STOCK­ 

HOLDERS 

TYPE OF SHARES• NUMBER OF 
SHARES 

PAR/STATED VALUE AMOUNT (PhP) 
%OF 

OWNERSHIP 

5 
- - - - - - - -  

COMMON 
- - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -  

- - -  _  2,600,000 .- - -  - - -  ---  - - -  _  -- 10.00 _ _ _ _ _ _  100% 

- - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  - -- - -  - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  26,000,000.00 
- - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - -  --- - -  - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  ------------------ - --------· 

F O R E I G N  
(INDICATE BY 
NATIONALim 

- - - -  NjA _ 

0.00% 

NO.OF 
STOCK· 

HOLDERS 

TOTAL 

TYPE OF SHARES• 

TOTAL 

2,600,000 

NUMBER OF 
SHARES 

TOTAL P 

PAR/STATED VALUE 

TOTAL P 

TOTAL PAID-UP P 

AMOUNT (PhP) 

26,000,000.00 

%OF 
OWNERSHIP 

• Common, Preferred or other classification 
NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

•• Other than Directors, Officers, Shareholders owning 10% of outstanding shares. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page3 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 
STOCK CORPORATION 

------------------------=------- PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY -------------------=------------ 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

D I R E C T O R S  /  O F F I C E R S  

NAME/CUIU\ENT RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS NATlONAUTY lNC'R BOARD GENDER 
STOCK 

OFFICER 
EXEC. TAX IDENTIFICATION 

HOLDER COMM. NUMBER 

1. RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 

#33 Jasmin St., Valle Verde II Brgy FILIPINO y c M y N/A 163-334-896 
Ugong, Pasig City 

2. EMMANUEL C. OCHOA 

Unit 304 Skyway, Twin Tower FILIPINO 
N M M y PRESIDENT 222-370-812 

Condominium, Henry Javier, Pasig 

City 

3. ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO 

#33 Jasmin St., Valle Verde II Brgy FILIPINO N M F y TREASURER 108-159-029 
Ugong, Pasig City 

4. EDMAR 8. ALABASTRO 
CORPORATE 

160 Legaspi St, Brgy Ugong Pasig FILIPINO N M M y 
SECRETARY 

912-437-718 
City 

5. JOSE GENARO P. NEJAL 

33 Orange City, SSS Village, FILIPINO N M M y N/A 176-655-039 
Concepcion 2 Marikina City 

6. 

--NOTHING FOLLOWS-- 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

INSTRUCTION: 

FOR SEX COLUMN. PUT "F" FOR FEMALE, "M" FOR MALE. 

FOR BOA.RO COUJMN, PUT "C"" FOR CHAlRMAN, 00M00 FOR MEMBER, "l" FOR lNOEPENOENT OlRECTOR. 

FOR INC'R COLUMN, PUT "Y" IF AN INCORPORATOR, ""N" IF NOT. 

FOR STOCKHOLDER COLUMN, PUT "Y" IF A STOCKHOLDER, "N" IF NOT. 

FOR OFFICER COLUMN, INDICATE PARTICULAR POSITION IF AN OFFICER, FROM VP UP INCLUDING THE POSITION OF THE TREASURER, 

SECRETARY, COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND/OR ASSOCIATED PERSON. 

FOR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, INDICATE "C" IF MEMBER OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE; "A" FOR AUDIT COMMITTEE; "N" FOR NOMINATION 

AND ELECTION COMMITTEE. ADDITIONALLY WRITE "C" AFTER SLASH IF CHAIRMAN AND "M" IF MEMBER. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page 4 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 

STOCK CORPORATION 

================================ PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY 
-------------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOTAL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: 5 NO. OF STOCKHOLDERS WITH 100 OR MORE SHARES EACH: 5 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LA TEST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: PhP 239,184,369.00 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 

NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT AMOUNT PAID TAX IDENTIFICATION 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS TYPE NUMBER 
AMOUNT %OF OWNER- (PhP) NUMBER 

(PhP) SHIP 

1 RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 

FILIPINO c 2,313,750 23,137,500.00 

#33 Jasmin St, Valle Verde II Brgy Ugong. Pasig 88.99% 23,137,500.00 163-334-896 

City 
TOTAL 2,313,750 23,137,500.00 

2. EMMANUEL C. OCHOA 

FILIPINO c 130,000 1,300,000.00 

Unit 304 Skyway, Twin Tower Condominium, 5.00% 1,300,000.00 222-370-812 

Henry Javier, Pasig City 
TOTAL 130,000 1,300,000.00 

3. ANA LISA D. VILLA VICENCIO 

FILIPINO c 130,000 1,300,000.00 

#33 fasmin St, Valle Verde II Brgy Ugong. Pasig 
5.00% 1,300,000.00 108-159-029 

City 
TOTAL 130,000 1,300,000.00 

4. EDMAR B. ALABASTRO 

FILIPINO c 26,000 260,000.00 

160 Legaspi St, Brgy Ugong. Pasig City 1.00% 260,000.00 912-437-718 

TOTAL 26,000 260,000.00 

5. JOSE GENARO P. NEJAL 

FILIPINO c 250 2,500.00 

33 Orange City, SSS Village, Concepcion 2 
0.01% 2,500.00 176-655-039 

Marikina City 
TOTAL 250 2,500.00 

6. 

--NOTHING FOLLOWS-- 

TOTAL 

7. 

TOTAL 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL Pho. 26,000,000.00 100.00% 
26,000,000.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 

Note: For PDTC Nominee included in the list. please indicate further the beneficial owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting securities. Attach 

separate sheet, If necessary. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Pages 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 

STOCK CORPORATION 

--------------------------=--------- PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ------------=--=--==---=---=--==::s- 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOT AL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: 5 NO. OF STOCKHOLDERS WITH 100 OR MORE SHARES EACH: 5 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FS: PhP 239,184,369.00 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 

NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT AMOUNT PAID 
TAX 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS AMOUNT %OF OWNER· (PbP) 
IDENTIFCA TION 

TYPE NUMBER. 
(PbP) SHIP NUMBER 

8. 

TOTAL 

9. 

TOTAL 

10. 

TOTAL 

11. 

TOTAL 

12. 

TOTAL 

13. 

TOTAL 

14. 

1'01'AL 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 0.00% o.oo 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 

Note: For PDTC Nominee Included In the list. please Indicate further the benejldal owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting securities. Attach 

separate sheet. if necessary. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page6 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 
STOCK CORPORATION 

==================================== PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ================================== 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOTAL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: s NO.Of STOOCHOI.DUSWITH 100 O&.ICORESKAUSUOf: 5 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FS: PhP 239,184,369.00 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 
NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT 

%OF AMOUNT PAID TAX IDENTIFICATION 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS TYPE NUMBER 

AMOUNT 
OWNER· (PhP) NUMBER 

(PhP) 
SHIP 

15. 

TOTAL 

16. 

TOTAL 

17. 

TOTAL 

18. 

TOTAL 

19. 

TOTAL 

20. 

TOTAL 

21. OTHERS (Indicate the number of the remaining 

stockholders) 

TOTAL 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 0.00% 
0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 
Note: For PDTC Nominee lnduded In the list, please Indicate further the benefidal owners owning more than 5% of any doss of the company's voting securities. Attach 

seoarate sheet, If necessarv. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Page7 



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 

STOCK CORPORATION 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

1. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE AMOUNT (PhP) DATE OF BOARD RESOLUTION 
FUNDS IN ANOTHER CORPORATION 

1.1 STOCKS 
N/A N/A 

1.2 BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER (Issued 
N/A N/A 

by Private Comorations) 

1.3 LOANS/ CREDITS/ ADVANCES 
N/A N/A 

1.4 GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS 
N/A N/A 

1.5 OTHERS 
N/A N/A 

2. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE FUNDS IN ACTMTIES UNDER ITS DATE OF BOARD DATE OF 
SECONDARY PURPOSES (PLEASE SPECIFY:) RESOLUTION STOCKHOLDERS 

RATIFICATION 

N/A 

3. TREASURY SHARES N/A 
% AS TO THE TOTAL 

NO. OF SHARES 
NO. OF SHARES ISSUED 

4. UNRESTRICTED/UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END OF LAST FISCAL YEAR: (PhP.1,490,256.00) 

5. DIVIDENDS DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR: N/A 

TYPE OF DIVIDEND AMOUNT (PhP) DATE DECLARED 

5.1 CASH N/A 

5.2 STOCK N/A 

5.3 PROPERTY N/A 

TOTAL p 

6. ADDITIONAL SHARES ISSUED DURING THE PERIOD: N/ A 

DATE NO. OF SHARES AMOUNT 

N/A N/A N/A 

SECONDARY LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH SEC AND OTHER GOV'T AGENCY: 

NAME OF AGENCY: SEC B S P  I C  

TYPE OF 
N/A N/A N/A 

LICENSE/REGN. 
DATE ISSUED: 

N/A N/A N/A 

DATE STARTED 
N/A N/A N/A 

OPERATIONS: 

TOTAL ANNUAL COMPENSATION OF 
TOTAL NO. OF RANK & TOTAL MANPOWER 

DIRECTORS DURING THE PRECEDING FISCAL TOTAL NO. OF OFFICERS 

YEAR (in PhP) 
FILE EMPLOYEES COMPLEMENT 

N/A 3 N/A N/A 

NOTE: UsE AbbrrioNALsHEET f(J NECESSARY 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) Pages 



I, EDMAR B. ALABASTRO , Corporate Secretary of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION declare 
under penalty of perjury that all matters set forth in this GIS have been made in good faith, duly verified by 

me and to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and correct 

I hereby attest that all the information in this GIS are being submitted in compliance with the rules and 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) the collection, processing, storage and sharing 

of said information being necessary to carry out the functions of public authority for the performance of the 
constitutionally and statutorily mandated functions of the SEC as a regulatory agency. 

I further attest that I have been authorized by the Board of Directors/Trustees to file this GIS with the SEC. 

I understand that the Commission may place the corporation under delinquent status for failure to submit 

the reportorial requirements three (3) times, consecutively or intermittently, within a period of five (5) 
years (Section 177, RA No. 11232). 

\' I.. 

Done this __ day of __, 20 __ in--------- 

(Signature over printed name) 

QUEZON CITY 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me in on 'lfl · JV[ 611 1 by affiant who 
personally appeared before me and exhibited to me his/her competent evidence of identity consisting of 
TIN912-437-718issuedat on _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

A l '  f.  t 0 N P V H . I . A R £ N A  
Not11ry uhlic l"tH (,11Jou11 City 

Unhl \ )cc.:111her 1 1  .?112 l 
PTR No 9291>114 I l 2-lt•!IIIC)( 
IBP No 091��, ,  < : • J  20\'' I.)(.. 

Roll No 104 · 11:'i 0'1-�U 
MCLE Vl 0030\.'<J 02 2 1  2020 

Adm Matter No Np 00 I (202U 202 l) 
TIN No i l l  <)42 :s� 

124B NB Bldg U,'r 13r!IY South Tr-rarig lc QC 
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... 

SEC REGISTRATION NUMBER: 
� CORPORATE NAME: 

Instructions: 

BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DECLARATION 

A199804482 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

1. Identify the Beneficial Owner /s of the corporation as described in the Categories of Beneficial Ownership in items A 

to I below. List down as many as you can identify. You may use an additional sheet if necessary. 

2. Fill in the required information on the beneficial owner in the fields provided for. 
3. In the "Category of Beneficial Ownership" column, indicate the letter(s) corresponding thereto. In the event that 

the person identified as beneficial owner falls under several categories, indicate all the letters corresponding to 
such categories. 

4. If the category is under letter "I". indicate the position held (i.e., Director/Trustee, President, Chief Executive 
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, etc.). 

5. Do not leave any item blank Write "N/ A" if the information required is not applicable or "NONE" if non-existent. 

"Beneficial Owner" refers to any natural person(s) who ultimately own(s) or control(s) or exercise(s) ultimate effective 
control over the corporation. This defination covers the natural person( s) who actualy own or control the corporation as 
destinguished from the legal owners. Such beneficial ownership may be determined on the basis of the following: 

Categor:y Description 

A Natural person(s) owning, directly or indirectly or through a chain of ownership, at least twenty-five percent 
(25%) of the voting rights, voting shares or capital of the reporting corporation. 
Natural person( s) who exercise control over the reporting corporation, alone or together with others, through any 

B contract, understanding, relationship, intermediary or tiered entity. 
C Natural person(s) having the ability to elect a majority of the board of directors/trustees, or any similar body, of 

the corporation. 
D Natural person( s) having the ability to exert a dominant influence over the management or policies of the 

corporation. 
E Natural person(s) whose directions, instructions,or wishes in conducting the affairs of the corporation are carried 

out by majority of the members of the board of directors of such corporation who are accustomed or under an 
obligation to act in accordance with such person 's directions, instructions or wishes. 

F Natural person(s) acting as stewards of the properties of corporations. where such properties are under the care 
or administration of said natural person( s ). 

G Natural person(s) who actually own or control the reporting corporation through nominee shareholders or 
nominee directors acting for or on behalf of such natural persons. 

H Natural person(s) ultimately owning or controlling or exercising ultimate effective control over the corporation 
through other means not falling under any of the foregoing categories. 
Natural person( s) exercising control through positions held within a corporation (i.e., responsible for strategic 
decisions that fundamentally affect the business practices or genera\ direction of the corporation such as the 

members of the board of directors or trustees or simlar body within the corporation; or exercising executive 
control over the daily or regular affairs of the corporation through a senior mangement position). This category is 
only applicable in exceptional cases where no natural person is identifiable who ultimately owns or exerts control 
over the corporation, the reporting corporation having exhausted all reasonable means of identification and 
provided there are no grounds for suspicion. 

TYPE OF 
COMPLETE NAME 

o/o OF BENEFICIAL 
(Surname, Given SPECIFIC 

DATE OF 
TAX OWNERSHIP1 

/ OWNER3 CATEGORY OF 
Name, Middle Name, RESIDENTIAL NATIONALITY BIRTH IDENTIFICATION 

%OF VOTING 
BENEFICIAL 

Name Extension (i.e., ADDRESS NO. OWNERSHIP 
Jr., Sr., III) RIGHTS2 Direct (D) or 

Indirect (I) 

Villavicencio, Rafaelito 33 Jasmine St., vane 

Verde II, Brgy. Ugong, Filipino 01-May-66 163-334-896 88.99% D A 
Nadal Pasig City 

Note: This page is not for uploading on the SEC iView. 

1 
For Stock Corporations. 

2 
For Non-Stock Corporations. 

3 
For Stock Corporations. 



KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESEN'I'S: 

This is to certify that the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of 

SEC Reg. No. l\l998041S2 

J/ 
SONIA M. SALLO 

Director 
Corporate and Legal Department 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

Republic of the Philippines 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

SEC Building. EDSA, Mandnluyong City 

Metro Manila 

MOBILE ASPBA{.T PL� (MAP) 2000 �RADING, INC. 

AG/ape 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of this 
Commission to be affixed at Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila, Phiiippines, this ,a,4::""" day 
of March , Nineteen Hundred and Ninetv-sight 

were duly registered by the Commission on this date upon the issuance oftbi.!I Certificate of 
Inenrpcratlen in accordance with the Corporation Code of the Philippines (Bares 

.;;;' -2 c: . fam� Big. 68), approved on lt1:9'erl� fO���f.:-6����Laws are 
hereto attached. � 
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MOBILE ABPHALT PLANT (MAP) 2000 TRADING, INC. 

(Name of Corporation) 

ARTICLE I 

SUBSCRIPTION. ISSUANCE AND TRANSFER OF SHARES 

Section 1. Subscriptions - Subscribers to the capital stock of the corporation shall pay the value 
of the stock in accordance with the terms and conditions prescribed by the Board of Directors. 
Unpaid subscriptions shall not earn interest unless determined by the Board of Directors . 

Section 2. Certificate - The stockholder shall be entitled to one or more certificates for fully 
paid stock subscription· in his name in the books of the corporation. The certificates shall 
contain the· matters required by Jaw and the Articles of Incorporation. They shall be in such 

. form and design as may be determined by the Board of Directors and numbered consecutively. 
The certificate shall be signed by the President, countersigned by the Secretary or Assistant 
Secretary, .andsealed withJhe_i;Qrgorate_1;eal. 

. W Z � ""C. � :  ::; -  ..  tl -- � U l.  ·1 •1Git[tg � ( } :  .3 2 ;  26  Pt·{ 

Section 3.. Transfer of Shares - Subject to the restrictions, terms and conditions contained in 
the Articles oflncorporation, shares may be transferred, sold, assigned or pledged by delivery of 
the certificates duly indorsed by the stockholder, his attorney-in-fact, or other legally authorized 

' :.:.. �c person. · fTHe transfer shall be valid �ingTsntthe:'co�at:i'�:mµon3e:ford thereof in 
the books of the corporation. The Secretary shall cancel the stock certificates and issue new 
certificates to the transferee. 

No share of stock against which the corporation holds unpaid claim shall be transferable 
in the books of the corporation. 

All certificates surrendered for transfer shall be stamped "Cancelled" on the face 
thereof, together with the date of cancellation, and attached to the corresponding stub with the 
certificate book. 

Section 4. Lost Certificates - In case any stock certificate is lost, stolen, or destroy� a new 
certificate may be issued in lieu thereof in accordance � �u��ed under 
Section 73 of the Corporation Code. J � � Jl }) 

. �::L 007 

BS-. 
i  l!'"':t.  1..,..,._,.11'!:s,;,,&I ·��i,1-. �ca :;.c 



: :  :  

i.::� 

Section 1. Annual I Regular Meetings - The annual I regular meetings of stockholders shall be 
held at the principal office on any date in March of each year, if a legal holiday, then on the 
day following. 

Section 2. Special Meeting - The special meetings of stockholders, for any purpose or 
purposes, may at any time be called by any of the following: (a) Board of Directors, at its own 
instance, or at the written request of stockholders representing a majority of the outstanding 
capital stock, (b) President. 

Section 3. Place of Meeting - Stockholders meetings, whether regular of special, shall be 
held in the principal office of the corporation or at any place designated by the Board' of 
Directors in the city or municipality where the principal office of'the corporation is located. 

Section 4. Notice of Meeting - Notices for regular or special meetings of stockholders may be 
sent by the Secretary by personal delivery or by mail at least two (2) weeks prior to the date. of 
the meeting to each stockholder of record at his last known address. The notice shall state the 
place, date and hour of the meeting, and the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is 
called. · 

When the meeting of stockholders is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be 
necessary to. give any notice .of the adjourned meeting if the time and place to which the meeting 
is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken. At the reconvened 
meeting, any business may be. transacted that might have been transacted on the original date of 
the meeting, __ .:.. _, 

;..J.::.�.L-�: 5-5-201:7  T.:i.ritG: 0 : � � �2 :2 ' /  f�:t:-i 

Section 5. Quorum - Unless otherwise provided by law, in all regular C?r special meeting of 
stockholders, a majority of the outstanding capital stock must be present or represented· in order 
to constitute a quorum. If no quorum is constjtuted, the,..meeting shall be adjourned until the 

� .. � . ... .. .  ...,  -.-..-i.-;··· ':'.1-1.l' •• -� � � <::::! · � --  ::%,!'.�� ....... " ./ ��-c�o�m�-0� �n�r'I� .:-,, ,:-_ - . re'qul'Site,'iimOUnt Of StOCk Shall be presetrt:=:•.., H�••= ' ""'•.� = -.!."-J;• '""=.._, """�'-'"'-- 

Section 6. Conduct of Meeting - Meeting of the stockholders shall be presided over by the 
President, or in his absence, by a chairman to be chosen by the stockholders. The Secretary, 
shall act as Secretary of every meetings, but if not present, the chairman of the meeting shall 
appoint a secretary of the meeting. 

Section 7. Manner of Voting - At all meetings of stockholders, a stockholder may vote in 
person or by proxy. Unless otherwise provided in the proxy, it shall be valid only for the 
meeting at which it has been presented to the Secretary. All proxies must be in the hands of the 
Secretary before the time set for the meeting. Proxies filed with the Secretary may be revoked 
by the stockholders either in an instrument in writing duly presented and recorded with the 
Secretary, prior to a scheduled meeting or by their personal presence at the meeting. 

2 

......... -........- .. --·---- 
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;_!_1.i._1_t_i�it;�.:.·i.�_'.,·.·._ s.;.tion 8. Closing of Trafit��Jt Record Date - For the purpose of 
... � �  ..  � ·  : � ; . ,io ..:, \_ . � ;  : · .::;: ·  •  -  -:  f.H . determining the stockholders eq.��J�t�P.ii�;:9;, /:JI. t� vote at, any meeting of stockholders or 
�J any �djothurnmehnt thereof or to .'r�1t�����,rty dividend, -th� B�ard of Di_rectors. may 

provide at t e stock and transrer;:���;���µsed for ten (10) workmg days immediately · �:) preceding such meeting. "······ .:.::: ... -�-· . 
�··�q 

ARTICLE ill 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section I. Powers of the Board - Unless otherwise provided by law, the corporate powers of 
the corporation shall be exercised, all business conducted and .all property of the corporation 
controlled and held by the Board of Directors to be elected by and fromjarnong the stockholders. 
Without prejudice to such powers as may be granted by law, the Board of Directors shall also 
have the following powers: 

a.) From time to time, to make and change rules and regulations not inconsistent 
with these by-laws for the management of the corporation's business and affairs; 

.'·-!, 

•;0#_ • •  ::. 

�--··-"'. 

.-.- ·.:. 

· · . · - .  

.-·.::- -:- -- 

b.) To purchase, receive, take or otherwise acquire for and in the name of the 
corporation, any and all properties, rights, or privileges, including securities and 
bonds of other corporations, for such consideration and upon such terms and 

conditions as the Board may deem proper or convenient; 

c.) To invest the funds of the corporation in other corporations or for purposes other 
thal'!-Jh�� for which tq.e J.QfROratjqn was organtzed, subject to such stockholders' 

' • -..o; � H· � •. - � ... ,......,, /. ,. ;; r !: n ;  �� ..._..., _ � ; w .. -� ,..,:: .. - • .s·� -it« .,.. approvar as maybe reqiiired·lfy law�·'-•C < • ,,., ' � .,;;., ; .; J:, ,;;- N 

d.) To incur such indebtedness as the Board may deem necessary, to issue evidence 
of indebtedness including without limitation, notes, deeds of trust, bonds, 

.:;:, ,-:-:,-,c dJtientures, or securities, subjciit::to:sucli'��lder's:;appI�,ffi��!!ired 
by Jaw, and/or pledge, mortgage, or otherwise encumber all or part of the properties 
of the corporation; 

e.) To establish pension, retirement, ·bonus, or other types of incentives or 
compensation plans for the employees, including officers and directors of the 
corporation; 

f.) To prosecute, maintain, defend, compromise or abandon any lawsuit in which 
the corporation or its officer are either plaintiffs or defendants in connection with the 
business of the corporation; - 

3 BS 
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tfr! 'i�fitt '{\ \ . 
g.) To delegate, fro�\�e to[-_;: 'r > ofJff po':"ers of the Board V.:hi�h may 
lawfully be delegated m ,���""" · , .. · .c�qt busmess of the corporation to any 
standing or special comm�.f'tq_:�J�.6r agent and to appoint any person· to 
be agent of the corporatiori�!��'1>-wers and upon such terms as may be 
deemed fit; .... __ _-· 

h.) To implement these by-laws and to act on any matter not covered by these by­ 
laws, provided such matter does not require the approval or consent of the 
stockholders under the Corporation Code. 

s.: 

�4� 
�;; Section 2. Election and Term - The Board of Directors shall be elected during each regular 

meeting of stockholders and shall hold office for one ( 1) year and until their successors are 
elected and qualified. 

Section 3. Vacancies - Any vacancy occurring �n the Board of Directors other than by removal 
by the stockholders or by expiration of term, may be filled by the vote of at least a majority of 
the remaining directors, if still constituting a quorum; otherwise, the vacancy inust be filled by 
the stockholders at a regular or at any special meeting of stockholders called for the purpose. A 
director so elected to fill a vacancy shall. be .elected only for. jhe unexpired term of his 
predecessor in office. 

The vacancy resulting from the removal of a director by the stockholders in the manner 
provided by law may be filled by election at the same meeting of stockholders without further 
notice, or at any regular or at any special meeting of .stockholders called for the purpose, after 
giving notice as prescribed in these by-laws. · 

Section 4. Meetings - Regular meetings of the Board of'Directors shall be held once a month 
on such daiesW:at filaeisuttklOhaifuim©.f.tlicOB.�,: [r9Jp�� request of a majority of 
the Directors. 

i:i ..... - . . .  

'.) ·r· •· Section 5. Notice - Notice of the regular or special meeting of the Board, specifying the date, 
}:� ;6::.,�,,�. 2�1c.  �v-an!b}P.lace of the. meeting, shiyl3�r:��?te����liff£CJ:Ws�6� director 

personally, or by telephone; telegram, or by written message. A director may waive this 
requirement, either expressly or impliedly. . · . · 

.. - .. � . . .  

Section 6. . Quorum - A majority of the number of directors as fixed in the Articles of 
Incorporation shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of corporate business and· every 
decision of at least a majority of the directors present at a meeting at- which there is a quorum 
shall be valid as a corporate act, except for the election of officers which shall require the vote 
of a majority of all the members of the Board. . 

Section 7. Conduct of the Meetings - Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be presided 
over by the Chairman of the Board, or in his absence, by any other director chosen by the Board. 
The Secretary, shall act as secretary of every meeting, · ifnot present, the Chairman of the 
meeting, shall appoint a secretary of the meeting, 
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Section 8. Compensation -\�By- ���-�IJ of N� / Board, each director, shall receive a 
reasonable per diem allowa��(�/�'tfl:'sla��/ at each meeting of the Board. As 

' \� \, ... ··-·-·:-·:--·'· ... '/ ."'',/.: .• 

compensation, the Board shall��iv'eifrim-)lr�e an amount of not more than ten percent 
(10%) of the net income before, in�e;i"#.�1-'corporation during the preceding year. Such 
compensation shall be determined and""app6rti�ned among the directors in such manner as the 
Board may deem proper, subject to the approval of stockholders representing at least a majority 
of the outstanding capital stock at a regular or special meeting of the stockholders. 

ARTICLE IV 

J '  

f"' 

OFFICER 

Section 1. Election I Appointment - Immediately after their election, the Board of Directors 
shall formally organize by electing the President, the Vice-President, the Treasurer, and the 
Secretary at said meeting. 

The Board may, from time to time, appoint such other officers as it may determine to be 
necessary or. proper. Any two (2) or more compatible positions may be held concurrently by the 
same person, except that no one shall act as President and Treasurer or Secretary at the same time. 

Section 2. President - The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the corporation 
and shall exercise the following functions: 

·.a) 

d.) To implement the administrative and operational policies of the corporation 
under his supervision and control: 

BS 5 

g.) To .cpresent the corporation at all functions and proceedings; 

a.) To preside at the meetings of the stockholders; 
'C)3,.·t.6 � 2�--s� .. :�O:t �/ T:L:n:1� � ( t :  32: � ;1(} PfrJ 

b.) To initiate and develop corporate objectives and policies and formulate long 
range projects, plans and programs for the approval of the Board of Directors, 
including those for executive training, development and compensation; 

f.) To oversee the-preparation of the budgets and the statements of accounts of the 
corpora: ion; 

e.) To appoint, remove, suspend or discipline employees of the corporation, 
prescribe their <iuties, and determine their salaries; 

.••. ,.;<.,.._,j \' . • •  ,·,;_/_', •• : r--;.· ...... �:. -·i ,....,___ r:-� · 
v ;:.;$L_:. r\.cw.1<,-· ... �> s;;: ./'-1 ,.�_1e- �� ....... ;qri . . .  �'.-· 

c.) To supervise and manage the business affairs oftfi"e".c-c,rporalion·1ipon the 
direction of the Board of Directors; 



,,/t!}'\ 
h.) To execute on beh�l!1qf th� .... c tion)� [contracts, agreements and other 
instruments affecting the �iiiibre��r� ' ' ,.tqrp,�_ion which require the approval of 
the Board of Directors. \�i}t:;:1{ t?iilJJi/ 
i.) To make reports to the Boa'rd.WDi'refiO"rs and stockholders; 

j.) To sf gn certificates of stock; 

I .  
1 ·  �J, 

. .  

1 : ·  
i  

I  
I  

k.) Tc perform such other duties as are incident to his office or are entrusted to him 

-· by the Board of Directors. 

Section 4. The Vice-President - He shall, if qualified, act as President in· the absence of the 
latter. He shall have such other powers and duties as may from time to time be assigned to him 
by the Board of Directors or by the President. 

Section 5. The Secretary - The Secretary must be a resident and a citizen of the Philippines. 
He shall have the following specific powers and duties: 

a.) To record the minutes and transactions of all meetings of the directors and the 
stockholders and to maintain minute books of such meetings in the form and manner 
required by law; · 

b.) To keep record books showing the details required by law with respect to the 
stock certificates of the corporation, including ledgers and transfer books showing 
all shares of the corporation subscribed, issued and transferred; 

c.) Tokeep the corporate seal and affix it to all papers and documents requiring a 
· seal, and to attest by his signature all corporate documents requiring the same; 

T��-r_,,._:--.;::.. ••· .;;;:_·.· . ..::a·-�-�-=21..:'_;.J __ '""_:t ... _,_ . •  _.; �, s �,--';":..: r i ,,  _.,,."'.J ... ��t\ -:-�- -� 
- - - - :':.. - _,.. - • � .. ; _ ;..  ....;:4.., . . . . •  )�,.t i?:f;Z. 

d.) To attend to the giving and serving of all notices of the corporation required by 
law or these by-laws to be given; 

. .  �  .. , : · ;, ,  _  .  ;J:'.:.P:e.) ph To certify to such co��_r·a�atn>J!f!ter�@£:�� .. 'lr!Jf·eig'51efl:H�sor 
certificates, and make reports or statements as may be required oT him by law or by 
government rules and regulations. 

f.) To act as inspector at the election of directors and, as such, to determine the 
number of shares of stock outstanding and entitled to vote, the shares of stock 
represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, the validity and effect of 
proxies, and to receive votes, ballots or consents, hear and determine questions in 

· connection with the right to vote, count and tabulate all votes, determine the result, 
and do such acts as are proper to conduct the election. 

g.) To perform such other duties as are incident to his office or as may be assigned 
_ to him by the Board of Directors or the President. 

6 BS 
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b.) To have custody of, and be responsible for, all the funds, securities and bonds 
of the corporation; 

c.) To deposit in the name and to the credit of the corporation, in such bank as may 
be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors, all the moneys, funds, 
securities, bonds, and similar valuable effects belonging to the corporation which 
may come under his control; 

d.) To render an annual statements showing the financial condition of the 
corporation and such other financial reports as the Board of Directors, or the 
President may, from time to time require; 

e.) To prepare such financial reports, statements, certifications and other 
documents which may, from time to time, be required by government rules and 
regulations and to submit the same to the proper government agencies; 

f.) To exercise such powers and perform such duties and functions as may be 
assigned to him by the President. 

Section 7. Term of Office - The term of office of all officers shall be one ( l )  year and until 
their successors are duly elected and qualified. 

Section 8:D,i'@�Qci��i, ,,.. 5I.f 1!�].P1JSiti�!h�fut�e (\)J�CS� ��2!11�!�.acant by reason of death, 
resignation, disqualification or for any other cause, the Board of Directors, by majority vote 
may elect a successor who shall hold office for the unexpired term. 

��i(ID" � .• h Compensation - The tffi�tt s��MAts�jvez;g,�c�li"lf;[<'!flg&tk�''�;J3oard of 
Directors may determine. A director shall not be precluded from serving the corporation in any 
other capacity as an officer, agent or otherwise, and receiving compensation therefor. 

ARTICLEV 

OFFICES 

Section 1. TI1e principal office of the corporation shall be located at the place stated in Article 
III of the Articles of Incorporation. The corporation may have such other branch offices, either 
within or outside the Philippines as the Board of Directors may designate. · 

7 BS 
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Section 1. External Auditor - At the regular stockholders' meeting, the external auditor of the 
corporation for the ensuing year shall be appointed. The external auditor shall examine, verify 
and report on the earnings and expenses of the corporation. 

Section 2. Fiscal Year - The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on the first day of 
January and end on the last day of December of each year. 

Section 3. Dividends - Dividends shall be declared and paid out of the unrestricted retained 
earnings which shall be payable in cash, property, or stock to all stockholders on the basis of 
outstanding stock held by them, as- often and at such times as the Board of Directors may 
determine and in accordance with law.·· 

ARTICLEVIl 

AMENDMENTS 

· Section 1. These by-laws may be amended or repealed or new by-laws adopted by the 
affirmative vote of at least a majority of the Board of Directors and the stockholders 
representing�ti;gajo��=t;b{} 12�stawjp,�,cppi'9-I; 5£0!� �t;t1nYf!i�ckholders' meeting called 
for that purpose, However, the power to amend, modify, repeal or adopt new by-laws may 
be delegated to .the Board of Directors by the affirmative vote of stockholders representing 
not less than two-thirds of the outstanding capital stock; provided, however, that any such 

·: ,;, :� dye-..._RtiOf-:p,f powers to the Board of f:r��rs:rJ%_ttll�f!1d,2r5�t}cl1.krl9f>J!\;�t'f,:f.�1,aws may 
be revoked only by the vote of stockholders representing a majority of. the outstanding 
capital stock at a regular or special meeting. . 

ARTICLE VIII 

SEAL 

Section 1. Form and Inscriptions - The corporate seal shall be determined by the Board of 
Directors . 
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The foregoin�laws were adopted 9{·�-;� the stockholders of the corporation on 
____ · -"��� t , 193� at t�eprincipal office of the corporation. 

1. (Note: 

;IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned stockholders presentat said meeting 
an_d vpting thereat-in favor-of the adoption of said by-laws.zhave hereu_toyubs5,cioed our names this \ <,-\- day of )Y\0-J'.ciA / .  ,  199 <3�-- at Ci>- �/ . 

.,/ -.- / 

( <. _/ 
If filed with Articles of Incorporation; these by-laws should be signed by all 

i :i :  
r : :  
:... 1 :  

incorporators.. 

2. If filed after-incorporation, should be signed by majority of the subscribers and 
should submit.director's certificate.for the adoption of the by-laws.) 

. 

. / ·  
r»  

�  
I  
\  .  

H. VILLAVICEr�CIO 

.......... ·� ... 

.. }:"'·:L(. 
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Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET (( IS)- _ __; ""'_ng..:,, �·.f- 
<:::: o m  rTl 4 S s i o \ ,  � ta! ·  

FOR THE YEAR 2020 r"''"'" """··· ., .... ,,, ..... � .... , .. ------ ... , 

STOCK CORPORATION ;;;;\ nr-f'\ • - - - -  l  
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: _\::lj lJI. l, I 't LU£.U J� I Q  

!. FOR USER CORPORATION: THIS GIS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALE DAR D zs CD "' THE DATE OF It' N �UAL 
STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING. DO NOT LEAVE ANY ITEM BLANK. WRITE "N.A." IF THE INFOF MATION R'EOUI ED IS NOT APPLICABLE TC THE 
CORPORATION OR "NONE" IF THE INFORMATION IS NON-EXISTENT. IF THE ANNUAL STOCKHO DERS' MEBrrn, ,SsldllJ,QiJ,fintl:rITTPTHER HAN 
THAT STATED IN THE BY-LAWS, THE GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR"'•vo Al'TI'� li'E''BU:'€.'flO'N!lJF THE DIRE_.9 ORS, 
TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION AT THE ANNUAL MEMBERS' MEETING. 

2. IF NO MEETING IS HELD, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT THE GIS NOT LATER THAN JANUARY 30 OF THE FOll OWING YEAR. HOWEVER, SHOULD 
AN ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS ' MEETING BE HELD THEREAFTER, A NEW GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED/FILED. 

3. THIS GIS SHALL BE ACCOMPL ISHED IN ENGLISH AND CERTIFIED AND SWORN TO BY THE CORPORATE SECRETAF Y OF THE CORPORATION. 
1. THE SEC SHOULD BE TIMELY APPRISED OF RELEVANT CHANGES IN THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION AS THEY ARISE. FOR CHANGES RESULTING FROM 

ACTIONS THAT AROSE BETWEEN THE ANNUAL MEETINGS, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT AMENDED GIS CONTAINING THE NEW INFORMATION 
TOGETHER WITH A COVER LETTER SIGNED THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION. THE AMENDED GIS AND COVER LETTER SHALL BE 
SUBM ITTED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS AFTER SUCH CHANGE OCCURED OR BECAME EFFECTIVE. 

5. SUBMIT FOUR (4) COPIES OF THE G IS TO THE RECEIVING SECTION AT THE SEC MAIN OFFICE, OR TO SEC SATELLITE OFFICES OR EXTENSION OFFICES. 
ALL COP IES SHALL UNIFORMLY BE ON A4 OR LETTER-SIZED PAPER. THE PAGES OF ALL COPIES SHALL USE ONLY ONE SIDE 

6. ONLY THE GIS ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS HAVING BEEN FILED. 

7. TH IS GIS MAY BE USED AS EVIDENCE AGAINST THE CORPORATION AND ITS RESPONSIBLE DIRECTORS/OFFICERS FOR ANY VIOLATION OF EXISTING 
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

-------------------------------- 
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ------------------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: DA TE REGISTERED: 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Friday, March 20, 1998 
BUSINESS/TRADE NAME: 

.................................................................. 

N/A FISCAL YEAR END: 

SEC REGISTRATION NUMBER: 
A199804482 December31 

DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PER BY-LAWS: CORPORATE TAX IDENTIFICATION 
ANY DAY IN MARCH NUMBER (TIN) 

201-140-942 

ACTUAL DATE OF� MEETING: WEBSITE/URL ADDRESS: 
24-Sep-20 N/A 

COMPLETE PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS: E·MAIL ADDRESS: 
Building F. Phoenix Sun Business Park, E Rodriguez, Jr. Ave., Bagumbayan Quezon City N/A 

COMPLETE BUSINESS ADDRESS: FAX NUMBER: 

llYll!llm: E ebo�nlx SYI! 1l11s1ne�� e�rk ll Bo!lr!i.:u�z Ir All� Bagumbil�an Qnezon Cl� (02)-8421-7300 

NAME OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR & ITS SIGNING PARTNER: SEC ACCREDITATION NUMBER (lrappllcable): TELEPHONE NUMBER(S): 

TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY & COMPANY 0312·F 

PETER RAYMOND T. SANTOS 1489-A (02)-8912-7242 or 46 

PRIMARY PURPOSE/ACTIVITY/INDUSTRY PRESENTLY ENGAGED IN: INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATION: GEOGRAPHICAL CODE: 

Real estate development and/ or property holding or stockholding I 

---=-=========================== INTERCOMPANY AFFILIATIONS 
--------------------------------------- 

PARENT COMPANY SEC REGISTRATION NO. ADDRESS 
N/A 

SUBSIDIARY /AFFILIATE SEC REGISTRATION NO. ADDRESS 
F ILO IL GAS AND ENERGY COMPANY, INC. (formerly Filoil A200119125 ·  

Blk. B Lot 2A Moonbay Marina Complex Dewey Ave, Sublc 
Gas Company, Inc. Bay Freeport Zone 

I 

I 

' 

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

;TQCK(v.2019) 
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Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 
I 

STOCK CORPORATION 

====---==--===------------------ PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY --====================---------- 

Corporate Name: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

A. Is the Corporation a covered person under the Anti Money Laundering Act 
r· Yes r.· No 

(AMLA), as amended? (Rep. Acts. 9160/9164/10167 /10365) 

Please check the appropriate box: I 

1. 

LJ a. Banks 
Jewelry dealers in precious metals, who, as a 

D b. Offshore Banking Units 4.0 

D c. Quasi-Banks 
business, trade in precious metals 

D d. Trust Entities 
I  

D e. Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations I 

D f. Pawnshops 

D g. Foreign Exchage Dealers 
s.D 

Jewelry dealers in precious stones, who, as a 

0 h. Money Changers business, trade in precious stone 

D i. Remittance Agents 

D j. Electronic Money Issuers I 
D k. Financial Institutions which Under Special Laws are subject to 

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas' (BSP) supervision and/or regulation, Company service providers which, as a business, 
including: their subsidiaries and affiliates. 6. provide any of the following services to third 

2. parties: 

D a. Insurance Companies 

D b. Insurance Agents LJ a. acting as a formation agent of juridical persons 

D c. Insurance Brokers O b. acting as (or arranging for another person to act as) 

D d. Professional Reinsurers a director or corporate secretary of a company, a 

D e. Reinsurance Brokers partner of a partnership, or a similar position in 

D f. Holding Companies relation to other juridical persons 

D g. Hold ing Company Systems 

D h. Pre-need Companies D c. providing a registered office, business address or 

0 i. Mutual Benefit Association accommodation, correspondence or administrative 

D j. All Other Persons and entities supervised and/or regulated by the address for a company, a partnership or any other 

Insurance Commission (IC) legal person or arrangement 

3. 

LJ a. Securities Dealers D d. acting as (or arranging for another person to act as) 
D b. Securities Brokers a nominee shareholder for another person 

D c. Securities Salesman 
7. Persons who provide any of the following services: 

D d. Investment Houses D a. managing of client money, securities or other assets 
D e. Investment Agents and Consultants 
D f. Trading Advisors D b. management of bank, savings or securities accounts 
D g. Other entities managing Securities or rendering similar services 
D h. Mutual Funds or Open-end Investment Companies D c. organization of contributions for the creation, 
D i. Close-end Investment Companies operation or management of companies 
D j. Common Trust Funds or Issuers and other similar entities 
D k. Transfer Companies and other similar entities D d. creation, operation or management of juridical 
D I. Other entities administering or otherwise dealing in currency, persons or arrangements, and buying and selling 

commodities or financial derivatives based there on business entities 
0 m. Entities administering of otherwise dealing in valuable objects 8. LJ None of the above I 
D n. Entities administering or otherwise dealing in cash Substitutes and Describe 

other sim i lar monetary instruments or property supervised and/or nature of 
\ regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) business: 

B. Has the Corporation complied with the requirements on Customer Due Diligence 
(CDD) or Know Your Customer (KYC), record-keeping, and submission of reports r Yes r. No 
under the AMLA, as amended, since the last filing of its GIS? 

I 

GIS_STOCK(v.2019) 
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CORPORATE NAME: 

AUTHORiZED CAPITAL STOCK 

Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 
STOCK CORPORATION 
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ---------------------------------- 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

TYPE OF SHARES• NUMBER OF 
SHARES PAR/STATED VALUE AMOUNT (PhP} 

(No. of shares X Par/Stated Value) 

Twenty Six Mil l ion Pesos 

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 

COMMON 
- - - - - - - - - -  

_ _ _ _  2,600,000 !O.:QO 26,000,000.00 _ 

TOTAL 2,600,000 TOTAL P 26,000,000.00 

F I L I P I N O  
NO.OF 
STOCK­ 

HOLDERS 
TYPE OF SHARES• 

NUMBER OF 
NUMBER OF SHARES IN THE PAR/STATED 

SHARES HANDS OF THE VALUE 
PUBLIC•• 

AMOUNT (PhP} % O F  
OWNERSHIP 

5 
- - - - - - - -  

COMMON 
- - - - - - - - - -  

TOTAL 

_ _ _ _  2,600,000 

2,600,000 TOTAL 

10.00 
- - - - - - - - - -  

TOTAL P 

26,000,000.00 100% 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - -  

26,000,000.00 

F O R E  I  G  N  NO. OF 
(INDICATE BY STOCK- 

NATIONALITY) HOLDERS 

- - - -  NjA _ 

Percentage of Foreign Equity: 

PAID-UP CAPITAL 

TYPE OF SHARES• 

TOTAL 

NUMBER OF 
NUMBER OF SHARES IN THE PAR/STATED 

SHARES HANDS OF THE VALUE 
PUBLIC•• 

TOTAL TOTAL P 
TOTAL SUBSCRIBED P 

AMOUNT (PhP} 

26,000,000.00 

% O F  
OWNERSHIP 

F I L I P I N O  
NO.OF 
STOCK­ 

HOLDERS 
TYPE OF SHARES • NUMBER OF 

SHARES PAR/STATED VALUE AMOUNT (PhP) % O F  
OWNERSHIP 

5 
- - - - - - - -  

COMMON 
- - - - - - - - - -  

_ _ _ _  2,600,000 10.00 100% 
- - - - - - - - -  

26,000,000.00 
- - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  --------------------- -------· 

F O R E I G N  
(INDICATE BY 

NATIONALITY) 
- - - -  NjA_ .  _ _  

0.00% 

NO.OF 
STOCK­ 

HOLDERS 

TOTAL 

TYPE OF SHARES* 

TOTAL 

2,600,000 
NUMBER OF 

SHARES 

TOTAL 

PAR/STATED VALUE 

TOTAL 
TOTAL PAID-UP P 

p 

p 

AMOUNT (PhP} 

26,000,000.00 

% O F  
OWNERSHIP 

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 
• Common, Preferred or other classification 
•• Other than Directors, Officers, Shareholders owning 10% of outstanding shares. 

I 
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Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 
STOCK CORPORATION 

-------------------------------- PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY =======================--------- 
- ---------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
I 

D I R E C T O R S /  O F F I C E R S  
I  

STOCK EXEC. TAX IDENTIFICATION NAME/CURRENT RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS NATIONALITY INC'R BOARD GENDER HOLDER OFFICER COMM. NUMBER 
1. RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 

#33 Jasmin St., Valle Verde I I  Brgy FILIPINO y c M y N/A 163-334-896 

Ugong, Pasig City 
2. EMMANUEL C. OCHOA 

Unit 304 Skyway, Twin Tower FILIPINO N M y NLA 222-370-812 
Condominium, Henry Javier, Pasig 
City I 

3. ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO 
. .  

#33 Jasmin St., Valle Verde II Brgy FILIPINO N M F y TREASURER 108-159-029 

Ugong, Pasig City 
4. EDMAR B. ALABASTRO 

CORPORATE 
160 Legaspi St., Brgy Ugong Pasig FILIPINO N M M y 

SECRETARY 912-437-718 

City 
s. JOSE GENARO P. NEJAL 

33 Orange City, SSS Village, FILIPINO N M M y N/A 176-655-039 

Concepcion 2 Marikina City 

6. LUISITO V. POBLETE 
6 BarrettQ St. Exec!.!tiye Y'.illege BF FILIPINQ N M M y PRESIDENT 136-622-526 

Homes earnfiaq11e Ci� 

7. DONNA SL. SANSANO 
ASST. CQRP. 229-685-054 �ja Law 2904 c West Tower PSE FILIPINO 

N .E N Center Exi;;hangi:: Rd Qrtigas Center .s.E..G, 

Pa�ig Cit¥ I 

8. 

I 
9. 

I 
10. I 

I 
11. I  

I  

12 .  

I  

13 .  

I  
14 .  

I  
15. 

I  

INSTRUCTION: 

FOR SEX C O L U M N,  PUT "F" FOR FEMALE, "M" FOR MALE. 

I FOR BOARD C O L U M N ,  PUT "C" FOR CHAIRMAN, "M" FOR M E M B E R ,  "I" FOR I N D E P E N D E N T  DIRECTOR. 
FOR INC'R COLUMN, PUT "Y" IF AN INCORPORATOR, "N" IF NOT. 
FOR STOCKHOLDER COLUMN, PUT "Y" IF A STOCKHOLDER, "N" IF NOT. 
FOR OFFICER COLUMN, INDICATE PARTICULAR POSITION IF AN O F F I C E R ,  FROM VP UP I N CL U D IN G  THE POSITION OF THE TREASURER, 

SECRETARY, COMPLIANCE O F F I C E R  AND/OR ASSOCIATED PERSON. 
FOR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, INDICATE "C" IF M E M B E R  OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE; "A" FOR AUDIT COMMITTEE; "N" FOR NOMINATION 

AND ELECTION COMMITTEE. ADDITIONALLY WRITE "C" AFTER SLASH IF CHAIRMAN AND "M" IF ME M B E R .  
GIS STOCK v.2019 Pa e 4 



Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 

STOCK CORPORATION 

-------------------------------- 
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY 

-------------------------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOTAL NUMBER 01' STOCKHOLDERS: .6. NO. 01' STOCKHOLDERS WITH 100 OR MORE SHARES EACH: 5 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: PhP 239,184,369.00 I 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 

NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT AMOUNT PAID TAX IDENTIFICATION 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS TYPE NUMBER 

AMOUNT % O F  OWNER- (PhP) NUMBER 
(PhP) SHIP 

1 RAFAELITO N. VILLAVICENCIO 

FILIPINO c 2,313,749 23,137,490.00 

1133 Jasmin St., Valle Verde II 8rgy Ugong, Pasig 88.99% 23,137,490.00 163-334-896 

City 
TOTAL 

., 

2,313,749 23,137,490.00 

2. EMMANUEL C. OCHOA 

F IL IP INO c 13'6,000 1,300,000.00 

Unit 304 Skyway, Twin Tower Condominium, 5.00% 1,300,000.00 222-370-812 

Henry Javier, Pasig City 
TOTAL 130,000 1,300,000.00 

3. ANA LISA D. VILLAVICENCIO 

FILIPINO c 130,000 1,300,000.00 

#33 Jasm in St., Valle Verde II 8rgy Ugong, Pasig 5.00% 1,300,000.00 108-159-029 

City 
TOTAL 130,000 1,300,000.00 

4. ED MAR B. ALABASTRO 

FIL IPINO c 26,0ciO 260,000.00 

I 160 Legaspi St., 8rgy Ugong. Paslg City 1.00% 260,000.00 912-437-718 

TOTAL 26,000 260,000.00 

5. JOSE GENARO P. NEJAL 

F IL IP INO c 250 2,500.00 I 

33 Orange City, SSS Village, Concepcion 2 0.01% 2,500.00 176-655-039 
I Marikina City 

TOTAL 250 2,500.00 

6. LUISITO V POBLETE 

nuasc c 1 10.00 

fl ful.ill.llil SL � � .B..E Hames 
10.00 136-622-576 

Para,iaque City 
TOTAL 1 . 10.00 

7. 

-NOTHING FOLLOWS- 
I 

TOTA.L 2. 6QO !!R!! 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL Php. 26,000,000.00 100.00% 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 
26,000,000.00 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 
Note: For PDTC Nominee Included In the list, please indicate further the beneficial owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting securities. Attach 
separate sheet, if necessary. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) 
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Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 

STOCK CORPORATION 

PLEASEPRINTLEGIBLY ----------------=================- ----=======-==========-------------- ---------------- 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOTAL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: .2 NO. OF STOCKHOLDERS WITH 100 OR MORE SHARES EACH: 5 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FS: PhP 239,184,369.00 
I 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 
TAX 

NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT AMOUNT PAID 
IDENTIFCATION 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS NUMBER 
AMOUNT % O F  OWNER· (PhP) TYPE 

(PhP) SHIP NUMBER 

8. 

I 
TOTAL 

9. 

TOTAL 

10. 

TOTAL 

11. 

TOTAL 

12. 

I TOTAL 

13. 

I TOTAL 

14. 

I 

TOTAL I 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 0.00% 0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 
Note: For PDTC Nominee included in the list, please indicate further the beneficial owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting securities. Attach 
separate sheet, I/necessary. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) 
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Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 
STOCK CORPORATION 

------------------------------------ PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY -======================----------- 
------------------------------------ - 

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

TOTAL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: .2 NO. OF STOCKIIOLOERS WITH 1 DO OR MORE SHARES EACH: 5 I 

TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FS: PhP 239,184,369.00 

STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

SHARES SUBSCRIBED 

NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT 0/o OF 
AMOUNT PAID TAX IDENTIFICATION 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS TYPE NUMBER 
AMOUNT 

OWNER· (PhP) NUMBER 
(PhP) 

SHIP 

IS. 

I 
TOTAL 

I 
16. I 

I TOTAL 

I 

17. 

I 

I TOTAL 

18. 

I 
TOTAL 

I 
19. 

I 
TOTAL 

20, 

I 
TOTAL 

I 
21. OTHERS (Indicate the number of the remaining 

I stockholders) 

I TOTAL 

I 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 0.00% I 
0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL 

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS 

Note: For PDTC Nominee included in the list, please indicate further the beneficial owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting securities. Attach 
seoarate sheet, if necessary. 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) 

I 

\ 

I 

I 

I 

\ 

\ 

I 

Page 7 



Amended GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2020 

STOCK CORPORATION 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - -  -  -  -  -  PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

CORPORATE NAME: MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
I  

1. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE AMOUNT (PhP) DATE OF BOARD RESOLUTION 
FUNDS IN ANOTHER CORPORATION 
1.1 STOCKS N/A N/A 

1.2 BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER (Issued 
N/A N/A 

by Private Corporations} 
1.3 LOANS/ CREDITS/ ADVANCES N/A N/A 

1.4 GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS N/A N/A 

1.5 OTHERS N/A N/A 

2. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE FUNDS IN ACTIVITIES UNDER ITS DATE OF BOARD DATE OF 
SECONDARY. PURPOSES (PLEASE SPECIFY:) RESOLUTION STOCKHOLDERS 

........ ...................................... ...........................................................................................................  
···························································· 

.......... RATIFICATION .......... 

N/A 
I 

3. TREASURY SHARES N/A 
% AS TO THE TOTAL 

NO. OF SHARES 
NO. OF SHARES ISSUED 

4. UNRESTRICTED/UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END OF LAST FISCAL YEAR: (PhP. 1,490,256.00) 

5. DIVIDENDS DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR: N/A 

TYPE OF DIVIDEND AMOUNT (PhP) DATE DECLARED 

5.1 CASH N/A I 

5.2 STOCK N/A I 

5.3 PROPERTY N/A I 

TOTAL p I 

6. ADDITIONAL SHARES ISSUED DURING THE PERIOD: N/ A I 

DATE NO. OF SHARES AMOUNT 

N/A N/A N/A 

I 

SECONDARY LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH SEC AND OTHER GOV'T AGENCY: 
NAME OF AGENCY: SEC B S P  I C  
TYPE OF 

N/A N/A N/A LICENSE/REGN. 
DATE ISSUED: 

N/A N/A N/A 

DATE STARTED 
OPERATIONS: N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL ANNUAL COMPENSATION OF 
DIRECTORS DURING THE PRECEDING FISCAL TOTAL NO. OF OFFICERS 

TOTAL NO. OF RANK & TOTAL MANPOWER 

YEAR (in PhP) FILE EMPLOYEES COMPLEMENT 

N/A 4 N/A N/A 

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY 

GIS_STOCK (v.2019) 
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I, DO_NNA SL. SAN SANO , Assistant Corporate Secretary of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
declare under penalty of perjury that all matters set forth in this GIS have been made in good faith, duly 
verified by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and correct. 

I hereby attest that all the information in this GIS are being submitted in compliance with the rules and 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) the collection, processing, storage and sharing 
of said information being necessary to carry out the functions of public authority for the performance of the 
constitutionally and statutorily mandated functions of the SEC as a regulatory agency. 

I further attest that I have been authorized by the Board of Directors/Trustees to file this GIS with the SEC. 

I understand that the Commission may place the corporation under delinquent status for failure to submit 
the reportorial requirements three (3) times, consecutively or intermittently, within a period of five (5) years 
(Section 177, RA No.11232).  

MANDALUYONG C TV, 

\\�-M�· 
'. '1 

Donna SL. Sansano 

(Signature over printed name) 

DEt 1 4 2020 .. 
on by affiant who 

personally appeared before me and exhibited to me his/her competent evidence of identity consisting of TIN 
229-685-054 issued at on _ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO befor}���QALUYONG CITY; 

ATTY. JAMES'if:i\BUGAN 
. -·-- tiP,IAR"X I I:.�IC 

I 
Appt1N� . .J : 4 L - 1 9  

� · 1  o  "2 1  · r � '; o  Unt11 1:e, • .  ,  .•. , ?....,u 

lBP No. 101013  {l:l /03/2!120 ·pJzal Chapter 
Roll No. u;.:HO LHetimc 

MCLE No. VI-00-11875 Until 4/14/1.022 
TIN No. UG-239-956 

PTR No. 43330065 /01-03-2020 
Tel. No. 631-40-90. 
Mandsh_1yong City 
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SEC REGISTRATION NUMBER: 
'CORPORATE NAME: 

Instructions: 

BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DECLARATION 

A199804482 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

1. Identify the Beneficial Owner /s of the corporation as described in the Categories of Beneficial Ownership in items A 
to I below. List down as many as you can identify. You may use an additional sheet if necessary. 

2. Fill in the required information on the beneficial owner in the fields provided for. 
3. In the "Category of Beneficial Ownership" column, indicate the letter(s) corresponding thereto. In the event that 

the person identified as beneficial owner falls under several categories, indicate all the letters corresponding to 
such categories. 

4. If the category is under letter "I", indicate the position held (i.e., Director/Trustee, President, Chief Executive 
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, etc.). 

5. Do not leave any item blank. Write "N/ A" if the information required is not applicable or "NONE" if non-existent. 

"Beneficial Owner" refers to any natural person(s) who ultimately own(s) or control(s) or exercise(s) ultimate effective control 
over the corporation. This defination covers the natural person(s) who actualy own or control the corporation as destinguished 
from the legal owners. Such beneficial ownership may be determined on the basis of the following: 

Category Description 

A Natural person(s) owning, directly or indirectly or through a chain of ownership, at least twenty-five percent 
(25%) of the voting rights, voting shares or capital of the reporting corporation. 
Natural person(s) who exercise control over the reporting corporation, alone or together with others, through 

B any contract, understanding, relationship, intermediary or tiered entity. 
C Natural person(s) having the ability to elect a majority of the board of directors/trustees, or any similar body, of 

the corporation. 
D Natural person(s) having the ability to exert a dominant influence over the management or policies of the 

corporation. 
E Natural person(s) whose directions, instructions,or wishes in conducting the affairs of the corporation are 

carried out by majority of the members of the board of directors of such corporation who are accustomed or 
under an obligation to act in accordance with such person's directions, instructions or wishes. 

F Natural person(s) acting as stewards of the properties of corporations, where such properties are under the care 
or administration of said natural person(s). 

G Natural person(s) who actually own or control the reporting corporation through nominee shareholders or 
nominee directors acting for or on behalf of such natural persons. 

H Natural person(s) ultimately owning or controlling or exercising ultimate effective control over the corporation 
through other means not falling under any of the foregoing categories. 
Natural person(s) exercising control through positions held within a corporation [l.e., responsible for strategic 
decisions that fundamentally affect the business practices or general direction of the corporation such as the 
members of the board of directors or trustees or simlar body within the corporation; or exercising executive 
control over the daily or regular affairs of the corporation through a senior mangement position). This category 
is only applicable in exceptional cases where no natural person is identifiable who ultimately owns or exerts 

control over the corporation, the reporting corporation having exhausted all reasonable means of identification 
and provided there are no grounds for suspicion. 

TYPE OF 
I 

COMPLETE NAME 
% O F  BENEFICIAL 

(Surname, Given SPECIFIC TAX OWNERSHIP1 
/ OWNER3 

CATEGORY OF 
Name, Middle Name, RESIDENTIAL NATIONALITY 

DATE OF 

BIRTH 
IDENTIFICATION 

% O F  VOTING 
BENEFICIAL 

Name Extension [i.e., ADDRESS NO. OWNERSHIP 
[r., Sr., 111) RIGHTS2 Direct (D) or 

Indirect (I) 

Villavicencio, Rafaelita 33 Jasmine St., Valle 

Nadal 
Verde II, Brgy. Ugong, Filipino 1-May-66 163-334-896 88.99% D A 

Pasig City 

I 

I 
Note: This page Is not for uploading 011 the SEC /View. 

1 For Stock Corporations. 
2 For Non-Stock Corporations. 
3 

For Stock Corporations. 

I 

I 

I 

I 

\ 
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C O V E R  S H E E T  
for 

A l l ft l T l: ft  l:' 1 11. I A ll. l l' I A I  �TAT1:a•1:a.1T� 
.... .... .. .  •  ._.. • . . ...  ..._  .... ,._, • ...__ .... • .... I ..... ._.,. I .... 

SEC Registration Number 

I I A I 1 I 9 I 9 I 8 0 4 4 8 2 

C O M P A N Y  N A M E  

PRINCIPAL OFFICE (No. StreeV Barangayl City I Town I Province) 

B I L  D  a l  I  F  I  p  H  o l  E  N  I  x  s  I  u l  N I  B l u l  s  I  N  E  s  s  I  I  
P I A  R  K l  I  E  I R  0  n l  R  I  G  u  E  z l  I  B I  R  a l  Y I  I  I  
B I A  G  u ! M I  B  A I Y  A  N I  s  u  E  z  o l N I  I  c  I  I T I Y  I  I  

I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  
I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  I  Form Type Department requiring the report Secondary License Typ , If Applicab e 

I A I A I F I s I I c I R I M  I  D I  I  I N I A I  I  
C O M P A N Y  I N F O R M A T I O N  

Company's email Address 
kat. victorii@gmaii.com 

No. of Stockholders 

5 

Company's Telephone Number 
(02) 421-7300 

Annual Meeting (Month I Day) 

15-Dec 
CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION 

Mobile Number 

Fiscal Year (Month I Day) 

12/31 

Name of Contact Person 
._�����-K_a_t_V_i_ct_o_r_io�����---'I Ll��k=at;.;vi=ct=o=r=ii�@�g=m===a·;,1.=c=o=m=--_J 

CONTACT PERSON's ADDRESS 

(02) 421-7300 

Mobile Number The designated contact person MUST be an Officer of the Corporation Email Address Tele hone Number/s 

Bldg. F Phoenix Sun Business Park E. Rodriguez Brgy. Bagumbayan Quezon City 

NOTE 1 : In case of death, resignation or cessation of office of the officer designated as contact person, such incident shall be reported to the Commission within lhirthy 
(30) days from the occurance thereof with information and complete contact details of the new contact person designated. 

2: All Boxes must be properly and completely filled up. Failure to do so shall cause delay inupdating the corporation's records with the Commisssion and/or non­ 
receipt of Notice of Deficiencies. Further, non-receipt of Notice of Deficiencies shall not excuse the corporation from liability for its deficiencies. 

Ll

COVER SHEET
for

-f,rttittEFt ErlrrllttllAr Gt-^tEttElttil
ayyt a Ly I lrlallvlab 9I a a Latrhl 9

SEC

COMPANY NAME

PRINCIPAL OFFIGE (No. StreeU Barangay/ City / Town / Province)

Form Type Department requiring the report

Number

Secondary License Type, lf Applicable

N A

A 1 9 I 8 0 4 8

M A P 2 0 0 0 D E V E L o P M E N T

C o R P o R A T o NI

B L D G F P H o E N I x S U N B U S I N E S S

P A R K E R o D R I G U E Z B R G Y

B A G U M B A Y A N a U E Z o N C I T Y

I

A A F S c R M D

COMPANY INFORMATION

email Address Mobile Number

No. of Stockholders

Telephone Number

lo2\ 427-7300

Annual Fiscal Year

5 15-Dec

CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION

The designated contact person rilUSf be an Officer of the Corporation

Email Address Number/s

kat.victorii@email.com

CONTAGT PERSON.S ADDRESS

Bldg. F Phoenix Sun Business Park E. Rodriguez Brgy. Bagumbayan Quezon City
NOTE 1 : ln case of death, resignation or cessarrbn of office of the officer designated as contact percon, such incident shall be repofted to the Commission within thirthy
(30) days from the occurance thereof with information and complete contact details of the new contact person designated.

2: All Boxes must be properly and completely filled up. Failure to do so sha// cause delay inupdating the corporation's records with the Commlsssion and/or non-
receipt of Notice of Deficiencies. Further, non-receipt af Notice of Deficiencies shall not excuse the corporation from liabilry for its deficiencies.

Kat Victorio (o2l421-7300

2

I



Tax Return Receipt Confirmation 

If":"\ ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph <ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph> 
� To: map2000energy@yahoo.com 

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following details subject to validation by BIR: 
File name: 201140942000-1702RT-1218V2.xml 
Date received by Bl R: 10 February 2020 
Time received by BIR: 05:32 PM 
Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereof. 

map2000energy@y .. ./lnbox 

10 Feb at 8:11 pm 

FOR RETURNS WITH PAYMENT 
Please print this e-mail together with the RETURN and proceed to pay through the Authorized Agent Bank/ Collection Agent/ GCASH or use other payment options. 

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply. 

Bureau of Internal Revenue 

DISCLAIMER 

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you 
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you 
have received this email in error. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result 
of e-mail transmission. 

\:

Tax Return R.eceipt Confirmation

-\(*)

map2000energy@y.../nbox

10 Feb at 8:1 1 pmebirforms- noreply@bir.9ov.ph < ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph >

To: map2000energy@yahoo.com

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following details subject to validation by BIR:

File name: 201 140942000-1702RT-1218V2.xm1
Date received by BIR: 10 February 2020
Time received by BIR: 05:32 PM

Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereo{

FOR RETURNS WITH PAYMENT

Please print this e-mail together with the RETURN and proceed to pay through the Authodzed Agent Bank / Collection Agent / GCASH or use other payment options.

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply.

Bureau of lnternal Revenue

DISCLAIMER

This email and its afiachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

lf you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of lnternal Revenue does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission.



BIR Form No. 1702RT 

· B I R  BCS/ 
� Only Item 

Page 1 of2 

1702-RT06/13P1 

Republlka ng Pilipinas 
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi 
Kawanihan ng Rentas 
lnternas 

Annual Income Tax Return 
For Corporation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual 

Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Income Tax Rate 
Enter all required information in CAPITAL LETTERS. Mark applicable boxes with an "X". 

Two copies MUST be filled with the BIR and one held by the taxpayers. 

BIR Form No. 

1702-RT 
June 2013 

Page 1 

or Calendar Fiscal 3 Amended Return? 

Yes No 
4 Short Period Return 

Yes No 
5 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) 

I IC 055-Minimum Corporate Income Tax 
(MCIT) 

'ear Ended (MM/20YY) 

-2or- 

Part I - Background Information 

"ax Identification Number (TIN) - I  4  - I  -  I  o  
7  RDO Code 

I 
)ate of Incorporation/Organization MMIDDIYYYY 

�egistered Name 

Registered Address (Indicate complete registered address) 

0 ,{ 

Contact Number 

Main Line of Business 

Method of Deductions 

, 12 Email Address 

Itemized Deductions [Section 34 (A-J), NIRC] 

Part II • Total Tax Payable 

14 PSIC Code 

Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross Income [Section 
34(L), NIRC as amended by RA No. 9504] 

(Do NOT enter Centavos) 

Total Income Tax Due (Overpayment) 

Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments 

Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (Item 16 Less than Item 17) 

Add: Total Penalties 

TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpayment) (Sum of/tern 18 and 19) 

o 

u 

If Overpayment, mark "X" one box only (Once the choice is made, the same is irrevocable) 

To be refunded To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) To be carried over as a tax credit for next year/quarter 

declare under the penalties of perjury, that t ts nnual return has been made In good faith, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and correct pursuant to the provisions of the 

onal Internal Revenue Code, as amended, he regulations issued under authority thereof. (If Authorized Representative, attach authorization letter and indicate TIN) 

Signature over printed name of Presiden rinclpal Officer/Authorized Representative Signature over printed name of Treasurer/Assistant Treasurer 

le of Signatory 

Community Tax Certificate(CTC) 
Number 

SEC Reg 
No. 

Number of pages filed 

23 Date of Issue I 
(MM/DDIYYYY) 

. Place of Issue l y 

Part Ill - Details of Payment 

25 Amount, if 
CTC 

,tails of Payment 

Cash/Bank Debit Memo 

Check 

Tax Debit Memo 

Others(Specify Below) 

Drawee Bank/ 

Agency Number Date(MMIDDIYYYY) Amount 

chine Validation/Revenue Official Receipt Details (if not filed with an Authorized Agent 
�k) 

file:///C:/Users/user/AppData/Local/Temp/%7B0049AB74-D352-4033-99FE-265 3A . . .  2/10/2020 

BIR Form No. 1702RT

BIR BCS/
: Only ltem

Page 1 of2

flil HEHtfiLrrIJHfiSIl ll I

#i&+-).'*e/ For Corporation, partnership and Other Non-lndividual
Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR lncome Tax Rate

Enter all required information it1 CA?ITAL LETTERS. Mark appticable boxe6 with an ,X,,.

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas
lnternas

Caiendar

'ear Ended (MM/z0YY)

Annual lncome Tax Return

Two MUST be fiiled with the BtR and one hetd by the

14 Short Perioo Retum

' Yes
5 Alphanumeric Tax code (AIc)

lC osH!{inimum Corporate lncome Tax
(MCrr)

170?-RT06/l3Pl

BIR Form No.

1702-RT
June 201 3

Page 1

or
No No

201

Part I - Background lnformation

'ax ldentification Number OtN) f-::l* - f ii* - fllr"* - f-_l_T|*

)ate of lncorporation/Organizat iin Mtu DDNyyy
legistered Name

Reg istered Add ress ( I n d i cate co m p let e reglslered address)

Contact Number 12 Email Address

Main Line of Business 14 PSIC Code

I 1r!l

Itilethod of Deductions ltemized Deductions lsection 34 (A,J). N|RC] Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross lncome [Section
34(L), NIRC as amended by RA No. gS(Ml

Part ll - Total Tax Payable (Do NAT enle{ Centavos)

Total lncome Tax Due (Overpayment)

Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments

Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (tten 16 Less than tten 17)

Add: Total Penalties

TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpayment) (sun of ttem 18 and ls)

lf overpayment, mark "x" one box only (once the choice is made, the same is irrevocable)
To be refunded To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) To be carried over as a tax credit for next year/quarter

decla.e underthe penalties of perjury, that return has been made in good faiih, verified by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, is true and coreci pursuani to the provisions otilleonal lnternal Revenqe as amended, issued under thereof. Authorized attach authoization letter and indicate

NUY 0(ll0q
Signature over printed name of OfiicerAuthorized Representalive Signature over printed name of Treasurer/Assistant Trea8urer

le of
Num ber of pages filed

Community Ta Cedifi €te(CTC)
Number

SEC Reg
No.

23 Date of lssue
(t\itM/DDt/YYY)

25 Amount, if
CTC

Place of lssue

Part lll - Details of Payment

,lails of Payment

Cash/Bank Debit Memo

Check

Tax Debit Memo

Others(Spec/4/ aetow)

chine Validation/Revenue Offi cial
nk)

Drawee BanU
Agency Number Date($M/DDNYYY) Amount

r
.J

Receipt Details (if not filed with an Authorized Agent

file : I I I C : lUsers/user/AppData,{Lo callT emp I o/o7800 49 AB74-D352-4033-99F8-265 2n0t2020

Fiscal
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BIR Form No. 1702RT 
,, 

Page 1 of 1 

�nnua1 mcome I ax rseturn 

Page 2 
1702-RT 

June 2013 1702-RT06/13P 

rpayer Identification Number(TIN) 
--- , '" �, --0- 

'Registered Name 
c '  [  

T  

Part IV - Computation of Tax (Do NOT enter Centavos) 

Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees 

Less: Cost of Sales/Services 

3ross Income from Operation (Item 30 less Item 31) 

<\dd: Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final tax 

Total Gross Income (Sum of Items 32 & 33) 

2 v 40..; 

0 

'LIC 06 

L) 

'O 406) 

30% 

u 

o 

() 

0 

0 

0 

Add Penalties 
Surcharge 

Interest 

::;ompromise 

Total Penalties (Sum of Items 47 to 49) 

Less:Total Tax Credits/Payments 

Income Tax Due other than MCIT (Item 40x Item 41) 

Minimum Corporate Income Tax(MCIT) (2% of Gross Income in Item 34) 

Total Income Tax Due (Normal Income Tax in Item 42orMCITin Item 43, whichever is higher) 

Income Tax Rate 

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Law 

Total Itemized Deductions (Sums of Items 35 to 37) 

OR [in case taxable under Sec 27(A) & 28(A)(1)] 
- 1...---------------,. 

Optional Standard Deduction (40% of Item 34) 

Special Allowable Itemized Deductions - 

Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) (Item 44 Less Item 45) 1 

)'--- 
NOLCO (only for those taxable under Sec. 27(A to CJ; Sec. 28(A)(1)&(a)(5)(b) of Tax ,--------------­ 
,; 

Net Taxable Income (Item 34 Less Item 38 OR 39) 

Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions 

Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum Item 46 & SO) 

Part V - Tax Relief Availment (Do NOT enter Centavos) 

Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (30% of Item 36) 

<\dd:Special Tax Credits 

Total Tax Relief Availment (Sum of Items 52 & 53) 

) i 
.--����������..,..-� 

0 

0 

Part VI - Information - External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent 
Name of External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent 

TIN 

Name of Signing Partner 
If External Auditor is a Partnership) 

TIN 

BIR Accreditation No. 

- I  2  

p t= 1 r R R  v  C'\lDT s,..J'>jT(S 

j 
r,--i-- rru:-r:-;- 
;so Issue Date (MMIDDIYYYY) 

J I ( " (  '  

1

61 Expiry Date (MM/00/YYYY) 

file:///C:/Users/user/AppData/Local/Temp/%7B0049AB74-D352-4033-99FE-265E3A... 2/10/2020 

BIR Form No. 1702RT

\nnuat rncome r ax F(erurn
Page 2

Page 1 of 1

1702-RT I rlr sEffit:r.d,\tfiH|lj,l

L'!

June 2013

rpayer ldentification Numbe(TlN) Registered Name

Part lV - Computation of Tax (Do NOT enter Centavos)

Net Sales/Revenues/ReceiptslFees

-ess: Cost of Sales/Services

Sross lncome from Operation ften ia bss ttem 31)

*
*

Adrl: Other Taxable lncome Not Subjected to Final tax

fotal Gross lncome (Sum oi /fens 32 & 33)

Less: Deductions Allowable under Law

Crdinary Allowable ltemized Deductions

Special Allowable ltemized Deductions

NOLCO lontyror those taxable und$ Sec. 27(A to C); Sec. 28(A)(1)&(a)(6)(b) of Tax

fotal ltemized Deductions (sufls of ltems 35 to 37)

under Sec 27(A) &

Cptional Standard Deduction go% af tten 34)

Net Taxable lncome (/re,n 34 Less lfen 38 OR 39)

lncome Tax Rate

lncome Tax Due other than MCIT ften 40 x ttem 41)

Nlinimum Corporate lncome Tax(MClf) px or Gross tncone in ttem 34)

fotal lncome Tax Due (Nomal lncone Tax in lten 42 ot MCIT in ltem 43, whichevet is highe\

i:?*.4*6)
30%

aar: li ixtit il:;

Less:Total Tax Credits/Payments

Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) \ten 44 Less uen 45)

Add Penalties

Surcharge

lnterest

Compromise

fotal Penalties /sun of hens 47 ia 49)

fotal Amount Payable (Overpayment) gun uem 46 & 50)

Part V - Tax Relief Availment

Special Allowable ltemized Deductions eoa,4 or ttem i6)

Add:Special Tax Credits

fotal Tax Relief Availmenl ,sum ar ttens 52 & 53)

Name of External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent

TIN

Name of Signing Partner
lf External Auditor is a Paftnership)

IIN

@o NAT enter Centavos)

Ll: rr:r- rrr-r5r-
BIR Accreditation No. lssue Date (VIMDDNYYY) 61 Expiry Date (MM/DDNYYY)

- - fT*ffir*- f-Irr* - f"ffi* {J4l{:4i2*1{r l4i*i1.1;*;,

!l

a.jJil4

I

*

file.lllC:lUsers/user/AppData/LocaUTemplok7B0049AB74-D352-4033-99FE-265E3A... 2ll$12020
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J3IR Form No. l 702RT Page I of I 

i.\nnua1 income I ax rxetum 

Page 3 - Schedules 1 & 2 
1702-RT 

June2013 1702-RT06/013P 

cpayer Identification Number(TIN) 
.----- 

iRegistered Name 

Schedule 1 - Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (Attach additional sheetls ;r necessary) 

0 

0 

D 

u ,  

ll 

,--�������������-; 

Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Trading) 
Schedule 2 • Cost of Sales (Attach additional sheetls if necessary) 

ale of Goods/Properties 

ale of Services 

ease of Properties 

otal (Sum of Items 1 to 3) 

sss.Sales Returns, Allowances and Discounts 

et Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees 11tem 4 Less Item 5) 

lerchandise Inventory - Beginning 

.dd: Purchases of Merchandise 

otal Goods Available for Sale (Sum of Items 1 & 2) 

ess:Merchandise Inventory, Ending 

:ost of Sales (Items 3 less Item 4) (To Schedule 2 Item 27) 

Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Manufacturing) 

irect Materials, Beginning I J 

- 

dd: Purchases of Direct Materials J' 
I 

laterials Available for Use (Sum of Items 6 & 7) {) 

ess.Direct Materials, Ending Uj  

Raw Materials Used (Items Bless Item 9J J 

Direct Labor 0 

Manufacturing Overhead J 

Total Manufacturing Cost (Sum of Items 10,11 & 12) () 

A.dd: Work in Process, Beginning ) 

Less : Work in Process Ending 
: 

') 

::;ost of Goods Manufactured (Sum of Items 13 & 14 Less Item 15) 
l 

,) 

Finished Goods.Beginning I 
J 

Less:Finished Goods, Ending u 

I 

Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sold (Sum of Items 16 & 17 Less Item 1B)(To Schedule 2 Item 27) 
I 

Schedule 2C - Cost of Services 
(For those engaged In Servlces,lndicate only those directly Incurred or related to the gross revenue from rendition of services) 

0 

0 

u 

Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits 

Direct Charges - Materials, Supplies and Facilities 

Direct Charges - Depreciation 

Direct Charges - Rental 

Direct Charges - Outside Services 

Direct Charges - Others 

Total Cost Services (Sum of Items 20 to 25J(To Item 27) 

Total Cost of Sales/Services (Sum or Items 5, 19 & 26 if applicable) 1 ,  

file:// IC :/Users/user/ AppData/Local/T emp/% 7B0049 AB7 4-D3 52-403 3-99FE-265E3A... 2/ 10/2020 

BIRFormNo. l702RT

\nnual lncome I ax F(eturn
Page3-Schedulesl &2

<payer ldentifi cation Numbe(Tlil)

17Aa-RT

Page 1 ofl

rtilffimIi$ffm]lll
June

Nam€

xf* f-"r?s rffi* $ 
--_, , ,, J .,, .: ..'; ..: -,2.:ri ::r, :r'':

Schedule 1 - (Attac h additb n a I s hd/s

ale of Goods/Properties

ale of Services

aase of Properties

otal (sum ofttems t o e)

ess:Sales Retums, Allowances and Discounts

et Sales/Revenues/ReceiptsrFees (rfem 4 Le$ rer, 5)

Schedule 2 - Cost of Sales additional shet/s il

Sale6 (For those in

lerchandise lnventory - Beginning

dd: Purchases of Merchandise

otal Goods Available for Sale $un ot ttens 1 & 2)

ess:Merchandise lnventory, Ending

rost of Sales (ltems 3 /e$ lfem 4.) (ro scredule 2 ltffi 27 )

29 - Cost of Sales 6oarose

irect Materials, Beginning

dd: Purcflases of Direct Materials

laterials Available for use ,sun ot ttens 6 &7)

ess:Direct Materials, Ending

Raw Materials Used (/fems I /ess ,rem 9)

Direct Labor

l\ranufac{uring Overhead

Iotal Manufucluring Cost {srn ot ltems 1o,11 & 12)

Add: Work in Process. Beginning

Less : Work in Process Ending

3ost of Goods Manufactured {sum of ltems 13 & 14 Less lten 15)

Finished Goods,Beginning

Less:Finished Goods, Ending

Cost of Goods ilanufaetured and Sold (sum of ttems 16 & 17 Less ttem 1q{ro schedute 2 ttem 27)

rl

*

2C - Cost of Seryices
incured or related lo the reverue from rcndition oftho6e f|os

Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Direct Charges - Materials, Supplies and Fadlities

Direct Charges - Depreciation

Direct Charges - Rental

Direct Charges - Outside Services

Direct Charges - Others

Total Cost Services (sum oiltens 20 to 25)(To ltem 27)

Total Cost of Sales/Services 1s,um or ttens 5,19 & 26 it appticabb)

file:lllC:Nsers/user/AppDatalLocallTempl%o7B0049AB74-D352-4033-99F8 265E3A... 211012020
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BIR Form No. l 702RT ,, 

�nnua1 income I ax xeturn 
Page 4 - Schedules 3 & 4 

ipayer Identification Number(TIN) 
� l l 42 ..----- 

Page I of I 

1702-RT 
June 2013 1702-RT06/13P 

'Registered Name I 
j�,�,.--,-O�v-t......,,.[\�/-1--1r�)�t-,�,E,--1r,---,-�--,-c)-R�/�,-IG.,....�----------�-- 

Schedule 3 - Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Attach addflionat sheetls, if necessary) 

Total Other Taxable Income Not SUbjected to Final Tax (Sum of Items 1 to 3) 

0 

Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Attach addiffonat sheetls, ;r necessary) 

Advertising and Promotions 

Amortizations (Specify on Items 2. 3 & 4) 

0 '  I  
I  

0  

Bad Debts 

Charitable Contributions 

Commissions 

Communication, Light and Water 

Depletion 

Depreciation 

Director's Fee 

Fringe Benefits 

Fuel and Oil 

Insurance 

Interest 

Janitorial and Messengerial Services 

Losses 

Management and Consultancy Fee 

Miscellaneous 

Office Supplies 

Other Services 

Professional Fees 

Rental 

Repairs and Maintenance - (Labor or Labor & Materials) 

Repairs and Maintenance - (Materials/Supplies) 

Representation and Entertainment 

Research and Development 

Royalties 

Salaries and Allowances 

o ,  

....... --------------�' O i  

.--------------.......,.! 
0 1  

l  

lJ 

o '  
I  

.--------------�' 0 1  
I  

0 1  
I  

0  

o] 
o j  
0  

t:J 000 

CJ ,  

O ;  

u ,  

..---------�---�, u 

file:///C:/Users/user/ AppData/Local/Temp/% 780049 AB7 4-D352-4033-99FE-265E3A ... 2/10/2020 

"BIR Form No. 1702RT Page I of1

\nnuar rncome.r ax.Keturn | 1702-RT I llllsEffifrr{4iHEtll llllpage4_S"h"dul""3&4 I ,rn"roru | ,ro.-"r0.r.,."f
rpayer ldentif ication ilumbe(Tl N) Registered Namo

f J A i' :: l,.r i]* * i:'1/t: l.,i-': ttr i;: f ai i i; l} n tj 0 it,t i i * i l
Schedule 3 - Other Taxable lncorne Not tO Final Tax (Attach aMitional sheet/s, il ne@ssary)

i4*t; )ncie )

Total Other Taxable lncom Not SubJected to Flnal Tax (Sun ot ftens 1 to 3)

Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable ltemized Deductions (Attach Nditiilat shet/s, it nwsery)

Advertising and Promotions ] 
- -

Amortizations /spedty il tts,ns 2. 3 & 4)

:!\{it! ;l}:}tt, )

Bad Debts

Charitable Contributions

Commissions

Communicataon, Light and Water

Deplelion

Depreciation

Diredo/s Fee

Fringe Benefits

Fuel and Oil

lnsurance

lnterest

Janitorial and Messengerial Services

Losses

Management and Consultancy Fee f:

Miscellaneous

OfIice Supplies

Other Services

Professional Fees

Rental

Repairs and Maintenance - (Labor or Labor & Materials) *

Repairs and Maintenance - (MaterialslSupplies)

Represenlation and Entertainment

Research and Development

Royalties

Salaries and Allowances

fJJe.lllC:Nsers/user/AppData/LocaUTemplo 7B0049AB74-D352-4033-99FE-265E3A... 21rcD020
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BIR Form No. 1702RT 
.. 

�nnua1 income I ax Keturn 
Page 5 - Schedules 4 to 6 

ipayer Identification Number(TIN) 
,--1-- 

1702-RT 
June 2013 

Registered Name 

l.. ' 

Page 1 of 1 

1702-RT06/13P 

Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deduction (Continued from Previous Page) 

Security Services 

SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions 

Taxes and Licenses 

Tolling Fees 

Training and Seminars 

Transportation and Travel 

Others [Specify below; Add additional sheet(s), if necessary] 

o '  

Total Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of Items 1 to 39) 

Description Legal Basis 

0 

0 
I 

.--�����������--,-u' 

Amount 

Schedule 5 - Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Attach additional sheetls, if necessary) 

Total Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of Items 1 to 41 

Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) 

Gross Income 

Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law 

Net Operating Loss (To Schedule 6AJ 

Schedule 6A - Computation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) 

Year Incurred 

Net Operating Loss 

A)Amount 
B) NOLCO Applied Previous Year 

11inuation of Schedule 6A (Item numbers continue from table above) 

C) NOLCO Expired D) NOLCO Applied Current Year E) Net Operating Loss (Unapplied) 

Total NOLCO (Sum of Items 40 to 70) 

c 

o j  

O J  

n  

0  

48 

b O 
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Schedula 4 - Allowabb ltemized lleduction (Continued from Previous

Security Services

SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions

Taxes and Licenses

Tolling Fees

Training and Seminars

Transportation and Travel

Othefs 6pecrfy oelow; Add additional sh*t(s), t nws*ry]

!:11{:,:)/}!t )

Total Ordinary Allowable ttemized Deductions ,Sun of ftems 1 ro ss)

Description Legal Basis Amount

i:ia.:i ti;rit )

Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (sum of ttems 1 to 4)

Schedule 6 - of Net Operating Lass Carry Over (NOLCO)

Gross lncome

Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law

Net Operating Loss (Io Schedule 6A)

Schedule 6A -

Net Operating Loss

ot Availablc Net

AlAmount

Loss Garry Over (NOLCO)

Year lncurred B) NOLCO Applied Previous Year

2*18

ril.ti)a:

rtinuation of Schedule 6A gten nunbers mntinue fton table above)

C) NOLCO Expired D) NOLCO Applied Cunent Year E) Net Operating Loss (Unapplied)
l

Total NOLGO Gun of ttens 4D to 7D)
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J3IR Form No. 1702RT Page 1 of 1 

snnuat income I ax Keturn 
Page 6 - Schedules 7, 8 & 9 

cpayer Identification Number(TIN) 
-2-,_�- ���- 

1702-RT 
June 2013 

'Registered Name 
1702-RT06/13P6 

Schedule 7 - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof) (Attach additional sheel/s, if necessary) 

Prior Year's Excess Credits Other Than MCIT u j 
Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter/s 

Income Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter/s 

Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year 

Creditable Tax Withheld from Previous Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307 

Creditable Tax VVithheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter 

Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable 

Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return 

Special Tax Credits 

Other Credits/Payments (Specify) 

Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of Items 1 to 11) 0 

Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) 

Year A) Normal Income Tax as Adjusted B) MCIT 
C) Excess MCIT over Normal Income , 

Tax I 

0 

Q 

11inuation of Schedule 8 (Line numbers continue from table above) 

D) Excess MCIT Applied/Used for E) Expired Portion of Excess 
Previous Years MCIT 

F) Excess MCIT Applied this G) Balance of Excess MCIT Allowable as Taxi 
Current Taxable Year Credit for Succeeding Year/s 

I 

0 

0 

0 Total Excess MCIT(SumofC�umn for Items 1Fto3F) 

Schedule 9 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (Attach additional sheetls, if necessary) 

Net lncome/(Loss) per Books 

Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income 

Total (Sum of Items 1 to 3) 

Less: A) Non-Taxable Income Subjected to Final Tax 

2,44 

B) Special Deductions 

Total (Sum of Items 5 to BJ 

Net taxable Income (Loss) (Items 4 Less Item 9) 
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'1702-RT06r13P6

(paye-r ldentification 
t{umbe(TlN}

Prior Year's Excess Credits Other Than MCIT

lncome Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter/s

lncome Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate ftom Previous Quarter/s

Registercd Name

F*A!: rri*! * Er,,r i-{}i}L1 ittJ"i C * p. i:}*QAi^ i * tll

Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year

Creditable Tax Wthheld from Previous Quarterls per BIR Form No. 2307

Creditable Tax Wthheld per BIR Form No. 2307 forthe 4th Qua(er

Foreign Tax Credits, if appticable

Tax Paid in Retum Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return

Special Tax Credits

Other Credits/Payments (specr4,)

Total Tax Credits/Payments (sun or Lens 1 to 11)

Year A) Normal lncome Tax as Adjusted

),;\i4 !Tin\...)

B) MC|T

.j

rtinuation of Schedule I (Line numbers @ntinue from table above) l
I

D) Excess MCIT Applied/Used
Previous Years

for E) Expired Portion of Excess
MC]T

F) Exce3s MCIT Applied this G) Batance ot Excess MC|T Altowabte as
Cunent Taxable Year Credit for Sureeding Year/s

*

Schedule I - Reconciliation of Net lncome per Books Talable lncome (Atac, additionat sheet/s, it necessary)

Net lncomel(Loss) per Books

Add: Non-deduc*ible Expenses/Taxable Other lncome

Tolal ,sun ot ftffis 1 to 3) ,t*

Less: A) Non-Taxable lncome Subjected to Final Tax

l! 
ii'iiiiiI *t' i.i*ari.i,la

i.A:i:) tsr:t,r:t ; I
B) Special Deductiom

I r:n;,!iL iirX ilLl;l.i: 1.1

ilallJ ittrtt : ii
Total (Sye of /tems 5lo 8)

1.27Net taxabl€ lncome {Loss} (ttems 4 Leff ftem s)
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Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate lncome Tax (MCIT)

C) Excess MCIT over Normal lncome ;Tax l

C

!_1

'l 'l
{)

Total Excess MCIT 
(sum of co,umn tor ltems lF to 3F)
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.BIR Form No. l 702RT Page I of2 

�nnuat Income Tax Return 
Page 7 - Schedule 10 & 11 

1Xpayer ldentffication Number (TIN) 

2 I c, ,�- 

1702-RT 
June 2013 

Schedule 10 • BALANCE SHEET 

Assets 

:urrent Assets 

Long-Termlnvestnlent 

Property, Plant and Equipment- Net 

Long-Term Receivables 

Intangible Assets 

Other Assets 

Total Assets (Sum afftems 1 ta 6) 

62 fJ 2 '>
73 

I 

.----------�-38-16-'-o9i 

Liabilities and Equity 

Retained Earnings 

Total Equity (Sum of Items 13 to 15) 

Total Liabilities and Equity (Sum of Items 12 and 16) 

Deferred Credits 

7 f 4'4 

Members Information (Top 20 stockholders, partners or members) Partners Stockholders hedule 11 - 

Total Liabilities (Sum afltems B ta 11) 

Other Liabilities 

Capital Stock 

Additional Paid-in Capital 

Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

1 column 3 enter the amount of capital contribution and on the last column enter the percentage this represents on the entire ownership.) 

REGISTERED NAME 

N V L ; > NG lJ 

TIN 

� � � �  

r,:-Ir  fT7o � � 

j108  �  �f"Ciir 

� � f,IB �  

� � � j.OL  

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 
,-,-,-,- 

r--r-r--r­ 

r-r-r--r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r--r-r-r­ 

r--r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r­ 

r-r-r-r- 

Capital Contribution 

,:;i ·. 1,5UU 

1100,0IJO 

mo oou 

:lb)  uuu 

2 5 

0 

0 

o 

0 

u 

u 

0 

u 

Q 

'I.to 
Total 

5 

(J 

0 

u 

0 

u 

0 

0 
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June 2013

Schedule t0 - BALANCE SHEET

Cunent Assets

Long-Term lnvestment

Property, Plant and Equipm€nt - Net

Long-Tenr Receivables

Intangible Assets

3ther Assets

Iotal Assots (sum ot ftems 1 to 6) 'liaar

Liabilities and

Cunent Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Defened Credits

1 3 t :6'i.: r'3 ;

0

l4

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities (sun of ttem$ I to 1 1)

Capital Stock

Additional Paid-in Capital

Retained Earnings

Total Equity (,um of ttens 13 to 1s)

Total Liabilities and Equity (sum or ttems 12 and 16) :

hedule,tl _ Stockholderc Partners ilembers lnforrnation (Top 20 stockholders, partners or members)

I catumn 3 enter the amount of @pital contibution and on the last @lumn enter the percentage this represents on the entire ownership.)

REGISTERED HAME TIN Capital Gontribution %to
Total

i'

F $ tii-.!-ArJ,ill;ircr{i f-rfr-f:P* f"s*f?i}*
r?i?*r:tr* r?Tr*r"ir I

F rt 1IfiJrtt:t:-:i\t; f-?D*--|*Ir* f:rr*rc.r*
ra. s. A!. li;li\ti'f i!{} f:tr: 

* 
f?I?* tr-T?E*fTG*

[TX-fi'ri f;i5*rci6-tL}-i!-.:.u rTrr*

J.3*.J,*t]*

f--?*
I--r**

* r--r-

r-
rT-
r-T*

C rr*:
I--r** I

,

r-r-rr*
r-r--** r-r-
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. BIR Form No. 1702RT Page 1 of 1 

Annual Income Tax Return 
BIR Form No. 

1702-RT 1111 U.,J,�j����U.·11111 Page 8 - Schedules 12 & 13 June 2013 1702-nTOSil 3P8 

Taxoaver Identification Numbet (TIN) I R  �istered Name 

2 1 o 1 1 1 1 1 4 1 o 1 s 1 4 1 2 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 o l  I  M A P  2 0 0 0  D E V E L O P M E N T  C O R P O R A T I O N  

Schedule 1 2 -  Supplemental lntormat1on (Am,chaddi•i<!oa!sheelis 1fnl!fCessa,yJ 

I) Gl"09s lncOIHI Receipts BJ Actual Amount'Fair Market 
C) Final Tax Withheld/Paid Subjfi;tad to Final A) Exempt 

Witnhotding Value/Not Capital Gains 

1 lmerests 0 0 0 

2 Royalties 0 0 0 

3 Dividends 0 0 0 

4 Prizes and Winnings 0 0 0 

Ul SalelE11chanoe of Real Prtx.rlies A·: SaleiExchanae flt Bl SaleiExchanoe #2 

5 Description of Property (e.g .. lalld, ,mproveme111. etc.; 

6 OCTtTCTiCCT!Tax Declaration No. 

7 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No. 

8 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains 0 0 

9 Final Tax WithheldiPaid 0 0 

Ull Sale!Exchanae of Shares of Stock Al SalclExchanao #3 Bl SaleiExchanoo #4 

10 Kind (PS/CS) I Stock Ccrtifica c Series No. p s 1 1 1  p  sl I  I  
1 1  Certificate Aur orizing Registra on (CAR) No. 

12 Number of Shares 0 0 

13 Date of Issue (MMIDDJYYYY) o:J1[.IJ!I I  I  I  I  o:J/o:J/1 I I I I 
14 Actual Amount'Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains 0 0 

15 Final Tax Withheld/Paid 0 0 

IV) Other Income 1Sa11<:1ty/ Al Other Income # 1 Bl Other Income #2 

16 Other Income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections 
57(A).1127!others of the Tax Code, as amended 
(Specify) 

17 Actual Amount'Fair Marl<et ValueiNot Capital Gains 0 0 

18 Final Tax Withheld/Paid 0 0 

19 Total Final Tax Withheld/Paid (Si,mct�em; 1C1o•c, 9A,98,tSA,t�B,t611 &188) 0 

Schedule 13- Gross lncome/Receiots Exempt trom Income Tax 

1 Return of Premium (Actual Am1>u,�1F;,.-1.Aa,J..e1 VaAte) 0 

I) Personal/Real Properties Received 
A) Personal/Real Proper ies #1 8) Personal/Real Properties 112 lhru Gifts, Baauests, and Devises 

2 Descr.iption of Property (e.g., la11<1 • .,-,,,·ove"""�- etc.; 

3 Mode of Tra rstor (e,g. oonarwnJ 

4 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No. 

5 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value 0 0 

II) Other Exempt Income/Receipts A) Other Exempt Income #1 8) Other Exomot Income #2 

6 Other Exempt lncornclRcccipts Under 
Sec. 32 {B) of the Tax Code, as amended (Specify) 

7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains 0 0 

s Total Income/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax {Su.mot Hems ,. SA. 58. ?A & 78)· 0 
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1702-RT
Jufle 201 3

Iill ffiLl,HtHltH*ffi $t*$,ffi I il I
I 70t-nT,l6. 13PE

Rc

2i0 1l1lal0 I9la12 l0 010i0
On i:41:eh .rddrl,?Fei sheel. s. rf ntressiill

{ cr6E lEdEi R.$ipt5
subiffid to Finrl
W'hhMino

Ai Excrrpl B! Aclual AmourirFaii tulrrket
VakrcrNct Capital Gains Ci Fina, Tax Withhcldr'Paid

1 ln:erests 0 0 0

2 Royalties 0 0 0

3 Dividends 0 o 0

:l Fi:€F anC VJinflings 0 0 0

Bt SalelExchanqe #2

5 Description of Prope'ty ie.g.. r3fid f;?lplreerurit. Ei-;

6 CCT.ITCT.ICCT,Tax Declaration No.

Z C€rtilicate Authorizir"g Flegislralion ICABi No

I Aclual Amounl,rFair ltvlarkel Value.'Nel Capital Gains 0 0

S Finai Tax Witl"heHiPaid 0 0

A alcjExchanoc

10 Kind /P&CSI i Stlc'k Ccrtit calrl Scrics Nc. PS PS I
1t Cerl,f cate Aut,torz ng Regstrats,t {CARI Nc

12 Number of Shares 0 0

13 Darc of l$suc {MM,'DD,YYYY} T:i -Tl-T*t rT- tl-
14 Actual AmounliFair Mgrket ValuerNel Capilal Gains 0 0

15 Final Tax Withheld;Paid 0 0

16 Other lncome Sublecl to Frnal Tax Under Sectrons
57{Al;1 zTjolhers ol the Tax Code. as amended
iSi#'lyl

17 Actual AmountiFair [{ark0t veluciNcl Capita} Gains 0 0

18 Final Tirr Wi$lheld..'Paid 0 0

1g Total Final Tax Withheld/Paid is,lrli.:r rr.)s ,il1: ,il er.sF iiA iifr ttlA eihrl 0

Schedute 13- Gross tx

I Eeturn of Premiurt ,Alluat At4,ai! Ftu trtet-@t Vaiuol 0

l) P€rsonal/Real Propedies Received
lhru Gitts, Bequesli, affl Deviseg Ai PersonaliEeai Proper:ies #1 B) Persoral,,Real Properties #2

2 Descripticn o{ Propely ie.q.. }Jnd iryr.lve,Hir. eri:.i

3 fJodc of Trarsfct :e:; osralb.r

d Certfrcale Authonz,rg Reg6tratron (CAHI No,

5 Actual Amount,Farr Market Value 0 0

Al Or'cr ExcmDt lncorne #1 Bt ( )lher ExenrDt lncomc *2
6 Othcr Excmpt lncsncincscipls Under

Scc. 32 {Bi of thc Tax Codc. as anlclldcd r'sreciryl

7 Actual AmountiFarr Market ValuerNet Capital Gains 0 0

E Total lncomaiBeceiptB Exenrpt lrom lncome Tix ;sum o,, ,(aru t. s . sB. zA d ?B) 0
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Bldg F Phoenix Sun Business Park. E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon City 

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY 

FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The management of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members. 
Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company, the independent auditor, appointed by the stockholders, has audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation on completion of such audit. 
Chairman of e Board 

�C.Ochoa Pres· 
A Treasurer 
Signed this 15th day of April 2019. 

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Bldg F PhoenixSun Business Park. E. RodriguezJr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon CiW

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY

FOR FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS

The management of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the years

ended December 3L,2078 and 2017, in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework
indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of
error.

ln preparing the financial statementt management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company, the independent auditor, appointed by the stockholders, has

audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing,
and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of
presentation completion of such audit.

Chairman of Board

Treasurer

Signed this 15th day of April 2019.

-/
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Bldg F Phoenix Sun Business Park. E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon City 

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN 

The Management of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION is responsible for all 

information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the period 

ended December 31 ,  2018. Management is likewise responsible for all information and 

representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax 

Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all 

information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting 

period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, 

withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns. 

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the 

period ended December 31 ,  2018 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in 

accordance with the books and records of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that: 

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the 

provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent 

tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the 

Bureau of Internal Revenue; 

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of 

financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and preparation 

of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as 

reconciling items and maintained in the company's books and records in 

accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and 

other relevant issuances; 

(c) MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION has filed all applicable tax 

returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws 

for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to 

be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those 

contested in good faith. 

Rafaelita . Villavicencio 

Chairma of the Board 

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Bldg F Phoenix Sun Business Park. E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon City

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIPILITY FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Annual lncome Tax Return for the period

ended December 31,2018. Management is likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements amompanying the Annual lncome Tax
Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all
information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting
period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

ln this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the
period ended December 31,2018 and the accompanying Annual lncome Tax Return are in
accordance with the books and records of illAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
complete and correct in all materialrespects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual lncome Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National lnternal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent

tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the
Bureau of lnternal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of
financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and preparation

of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as
reconciling items and maintained in the company's books and records in

accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and

other relevant issuances;
(c) ilAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION has filed all applicable tax

returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws
for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to
be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those
contested in good faith.

of the Board
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc.)  

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018  

and 

Report of Independent Auditors 

{

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Formerly lVap 2000 Energy, lnc.)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEIVBER 31, 2O1B

Report of Independent Auditors

and



TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY AND COMPANY 
(F o r m e r I y D y G o a n d C o m p a n y) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report of Independent Auditors 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc.)  

Phoenix Sun Business Park 

E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue 

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City 

Opinion 

3Ro FLOOR SAVILLE BUILDING 
8728 PASEO DE ROXAS AVE. 

CORNER. SEN. GIL PUYAT AVE. 
MAKATI CITY, PHILIPPINES 

TEL. NO. (02) 899-46-64 
(02) 899-46-71 

FAX. NO. (02) 899-36-73 

We have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Development Corporation (Formerly Map 

2000 Energy, Inc.) (the "Company") which comprise of the statements of financial position as cf 

December 3 1 ,  2018  and the statements of net expenses, changes in stockholders' equity and cash 

flows statements for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 

of significant accounting policies. The financial statements of the Company as of and for the year 

ended December 3 1 ,  2017 have been audited by another independent auditor whose opinion dated 

April 1 1 ,  2018  expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Company as at December 3 1 ,  2018 and of its financial performance and its 
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Phi l ippine Financial Reporting Standards 
(PFRS). 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Phil ippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Resoonsitnlities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in 
the Phil ippines, The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the 
audit we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and the fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY AND COMPANY
(Formerly Dy Go and Company)

CERTIF I ED PU BLI C ACCOU NTANT S

Report of lndependent Auditors

The Stockholders and Board of Directors

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, lnc,)

Phoenix Sun Business Park

E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City

3RD FLOOR SAVILLE BUILDING
8728 PASEO DE ROXAS AVE.

CORNER. SEN. GIL PUYAT AVE.

MAKATI CIry, PHILIPPINES

TEL. N0. (02) 8994664
(02)89946-71

FAX. N0. (02) 899-36-73

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Development Corporation (Formerly Map
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December 31, 2018 and the statements of net expenses, changes in stockholders' equity and cash

flows statements for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies. The financial statements of the Company as of and for the year

ended December 31,2017 have been audited by another independent auditorwhose opinion dated

April 1 1,2018 expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

ln our opinion, the acconnpanying financia! shtennents pra*ent fairly, in al! nnaterial respects, the
financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2018 and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
(PFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). Our
racnnncihilifiae rrnr{ar thnea efandarr{c ara flrfhar rlacarihae,l ia ltra Atrdilar'o Pacnnncihilifiao fnr lhaiggiiviigiWiiiaig- sirqvi v, t t \evyvrtetutlrLlev

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in

the Philippines, The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of hlanagement and lhose Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and the fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to eease operations, or has ns reaiistic aiternative but to cjo sq.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Financiai Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings ,  including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence ,  and communicate with them all relationships 
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence ,  and where 
applicable ,  related safeguards. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
tire basis of these iirranciai staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
eieteeting a materiai misstatement resuiting fi-om fraud is higher than for one resuiting ftom error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropi"iateness of aeeounting policies useci ancj the reasonabieness of aeeounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inaciequate, to ntocii'ry our opirtiott. Our conciusir:ns are baseci on the auciit evicjence obtaineci
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We eommunieate with those ehargeci with governanee regarciing, among othei- ma-rrers, the pianneel
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company 

By: 

PETER 
Partner 
CPA Cert. 

Issued on January 14, 2019 
at Makati City 

T. I. N. 187-836-008-000 
BIR Accreditation No. 08-005946-02-2019 

valid until April 4, 2022 
BOA/PRC Registration No. 0287 

valid until September 28, 2021 

Makati City 

April 1 5 ,  2019 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
reguiatitrrr preeiuejes putriie ciisciosure ai;out tire matter or wiren, iri extrerneiy r-are eircurnstariees, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company

By:

PETER
Paftner

D T. SANTOS

CPA Ceft.
D'ir tr, Ar^, .t-t\. ltu-
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TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY AND COMPANY 
(F o r m e r I y D y G o a n d C o m p a n y) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report of Independent Auditors 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc.) 

Phoenix Sun Business Park 

E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue 

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City 

3RD FLOOR SAVILLE BUILDING 
8728 PASEO DE ROXAS AVE. 

CORNER. SEN. GIL PUYAT AVE. 
MAKATI CITY, PHILIPPINES 

TEL. NO. (02) 899-46-64 
(02) 899-46-71 

FAX. NO. (02) 899-36-73 

We have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Development Corporation (Formerly Map 

2000 Energy, Inc.) (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2018 ,  on which we 

have rendered the attached report dated April 15 ,  2019 .  

In compliance with the SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has a total number of five (5) 

stockholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares. 

In compliance with Revenue Regulations V-20, we are also stating that none of the partners of the firm 

has any financial interest in the Company or any family relationships with its president, manager or 

principal stockholder of the Company. 

Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company 

By: 

PETER 
Partner 
CPA Cert. 

Issued on January 14, 2019 
at Makati City 

T.I.N. 187-836-008-000 
BIR Accreditation No. 08-005946-02-2019 

valid until April 4, 2022 
BOA/PRC Registration No. 0287 

valid until September 28, 2021 

Makati City 
April 15 ,  2019 

TIBAYAN SANTOS MAGPANTAY AND COMPANY
(Formerly Dy Go and Company)

CERTI F I ED PU BLI C ACCO U NTANTS

Report of lndependent Auditors

The Stockholders and Board of Directors

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, lnc.)
Phoenix Sun Business Park

E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City

3RD FLOOR SAVILLE BUILDING
8728 PASEO DE ROXAS AVE.

CORNER. SEN, GIL PUYATAVE,
MAKATI CIry, PHILIPPINES

TEL. NO. (02) 8S94664
(02)89946-71

FAX. N0. (02) 899-36-73

We have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Development Corporation (Formerly Map
2000 Energy, lnc.) (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31,2018, on which we
have rendered the attached report dated April 15,2019.

ln compliance with the SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has a total number of five (5)

stockholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares.

In compliance with Revenue Regulations V-20, we are also stating that none of the partners of the firm
has any financial interest in the Company or any f-amily relationships with its president, manager or
principal stockholder of the Company.

Tibayan Santos Magpantay and Company

By:

PETER
Partner

D T. SANTOS

CPA Cert.
_E ?_trr 
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/ssued on January 14,2019
at MakatiCity

T.LN. 187-836-008-A00
BIR Accreditation No. 08-005946-02-2A1 I

valid until April 4, 2022
BONPRC Registration No. 0287

valid until September 28, 2021

MakatiCity
April 15,2019
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018 

(With Comparative figures as of December 3 1 ,  2017)  

MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Formerl Ma 2000 Ener Inc. 

2018 2017 

ASSETS 

Current Asset 

Cash (Note 2) 

Prepayments (Note 2) 

Total Current Asset 

Non-Current Asset 

Property and equipment (Note 2) 

Investment Property (Note 2) 

Other Assets (Note 2) 

Total Non-current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

f> 330,863 

580,357 

911,220 

40,780,209 

134,560,367 1 17 ,7 14 ,267 

62,932,573 92,043, 163 

238,273, 149 209,757,430 

f>239, 184,369 P209,757,430 

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Accrued expenses (Note 2) 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Long Term Payable (Note 2) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Stockholders' Equity (Note 2) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

f> 77,414,355 P 93,346,583 

137,260,270 91 ,7 14 ,267 

214,674,625 185 ,060,850 

24,509,744 24,696,580 

f>239, 184,369 P209,757,430 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 
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IMAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

e lnc.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECETUBER 31 , 2018
(With Comparative figures as of December 31 ,2017)

2018 2017

ASSETS

Current Asset

Cash (Note 2)

Prepayments (Note 2)

P 330,863

580,357

P

Total Current Asset 911,220

Non-Current Asset

Property and equipment (Note 2)

lnvestment Property (Note 2)

Other Assets (Note 2)

40,780,209

134,560,367 117,714,267

92,043,16362 573

Total Non-current assets 238,273,149 209,757,430
TOTAL ASSETS P239,1 84,369 P209,757,430

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses (Note 2)

Non-Gurrent Liabilities

Long Term Payable (Note 2

P 77,414,355 P 93,346,583

) 137,2 60,270 91,714,267

TOTAL LIABILITIES 214,674,625 185,060,850

24,696,580Stockholders' Equity (Note 2) 744
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY P239,1 84,369 P209,757,430

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc . )  

STATEMENTS OF NET EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018  

(With Comparative figures as of December 3 1 ,  2017) 

OPERA TING EXPENSES (Note 2) 

OTHER INCOME (Note 2) 

LOSS BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (Note 2) 

NETLOSSFORTHEYEAR 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 

2018 2017  

P 270,406 P102,249 

(2,448) 

267,958 102,249 

(81 ,  122) 

P 186,836 P102,249 

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Formerly lVlap 2000 Enerqy, lnc.)
STATEMENTS OF NET EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECETMBER 31,2018
(With Comparative figures as of December 31 ,2017)

2018 2017

OPERATING EXPENSES (Note 2)

OTHER INCOME (Note 2)

P102,249

LOSS BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 267,958 102,249

INCOME TAX BENE

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR P 186,836 P102,249

? 270,406

(2,4481

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc . )  

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018 

(With Comparative figures as of December 3 1 ,  2017) 

SHARE CAPITAL - P10 .00 par value 

Authorized, issued and outstanding - 2,600,000 shares 

ACCUMULATED LOSSES (Note 1 )  

Beginning 

Net expenses for the year 

Ending 

2018 2017 

P26,000,000 P26,000,000 

(1,303,420) ( 1 , 2 0 1 , 1 7 1 )  

(186,836) (102,249) 

(1,490,256) ( 1 ,303 ,420) 

P24,509,744 P24,696,580 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 
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MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
( F lVla o 2000 E V. nc.)o
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECETMBER 31, 2018

(With Comparative figures as of December 31 ,2017)

2018 2017

SHARE CAPITAL - P10.00 Par value

rized, issued and outstan dinq - 2,600,000 shares P26,000,000 P26,000,000Autho

ACCUMULATED LOSSES (Note 1)

Beginning (1,303,420)

(186.836)

(1 ,201 ,171)

n02.249\for the yearNet expenses

Ending (1,490,256) ( 1,303,420)

P24,509,744 P24,696,580

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc . )  

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018 

(With Comparative figures as of December 3 1 ,  2017)  

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net expenses for the year p (186,836) fa> (102,249) 

Increase in prepayments (580,357) 

Decrease in accrued ex�enses (15,932,228} 102,249 

Net cash used in o�erating activities (16,699,421} 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(Increase) decrease in :  

Property and equipment (40,780,209) 

Investment property (16,846,100) 

Other assets 29,110,590 

Net cash used in investing activities {28,515,719} 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase in long-term �atable 45,546,003 

CASH AT END OF YEAR p 330,863 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Formerly lVap 200 ner-qy, lnc.)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEIMBER 31, 2018
(With Comparative figures as of December 31 ,2012)

2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net expenses for the year

lncrease in prepayments

Decrease in accrued expenses

P (186,836)

(580,357)

(15,932,2291

? (102,24e)

102,249

Net cash used in operating activities (16,699,421)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(lncrease) decrease in:

Property and equipment

lnvestment property

Other assets

(40,780,209)

(16,846,100)

29,110.s90

Net cash used in investing activities (28,515,7'lgl

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

lncrease in long{erm able 45,546 ,003
CASH AT END OF YEAR F 330,863 P

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)
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MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(Formerly Map 2000 Energy, Inc . )  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2018  

(With Comparative figures as of and for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2017)  

1 .  Organization 

Registration 

MAP 2000 Development Corporation (herein referred to as the Company) was incorporated with 

the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 20, 1998 originally as Mobile Asphalt Plant 

(MAP) 2000 Trading, Inc .  primarily to engage in the business of trading of goods such as mobile 

asphalt plant and its accessories, component parts and asphalt products. 

On August 1 7 ,  2001 ,  the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its change of name to 

MAP 2000, Inc. as well as the change in the primary purpose to engage in the business of 

manufacturing, marketing and distributing at wholesale and retail as may be permitted by law, 

goods such as Mobile Asphalt Plant and its accessories, component parts, asphalt and petroleum 

products. 

On February 4, 2002, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of 

incorporation increasing its authorized capital stock from P1 ,000,000 divided into 100,000 shares 

with par value of P10 .00 each to P26,000,000 divided into 2,600,000 shares with par value of 

P10 .00.  

On September 8, 2 0 1 1 ,  the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of 

incorporation to which effectivity changed the following. 

a) Change the corporate name from Map 2000, Inc. to Map 2000 Energy, Inc. 

b) Primary purpose to read as follows: 

To purchase or otherwise acquire, store, hold, transport, use, blend, market, distribute, 

exchange, sell and otherwise dispose of import, export, handle, trade and generally deal, by 

wholesale or retail basis, in any and all kinds of petroleum products, their by-products, as well 

as alternative, renewable fuels and/or biofuels, its additives and related products, to the 

general public, including the activities of importing, exporting, buying, sel l ing, leasing, 

assembling and manufacturing of electric and/or hybrid vehicles and providing, sell ing and 

supplying of electric energy, power or gas through charging stations as well as service/repair 

centers in support of the green transportation alternatives like electric vehicles. 

c) Registered address was changed to A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, Marikina City 

On August 6, 2018 ,  the Company's application for the amendment of its articles of incorporation 

was approved by the SEC. Included in the amendment are as follows: 

a) Change of the corporate name from Map 2000 Energy, Inc. to Map 2000 Development 

Corporation; 

Notes to Financial Statements 
Page 1 

MAP 2OOO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Formerly lMap 2000 E nergy, lnc,)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECETMBER 31, 2018
(With Comparative figures as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017)

1. Organization

Registration
MAP 2000 Development Corporation (herein referred to as the Company) was incorporated with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 20, 1998 originally as tVlobile Asphalt Plant
([UAP) 2000 Trading, lnc. primarily to engage in the business of trading of goods such as mobile
asphalt plant and its accessories, component parts and asphalt products.

On August 17, 2001, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its change of name to
MAP 2000, lnc. as well as the change in the primary purpose to engage in the business of
manufacturing, marketing and distributing at wholesale and retail as may be permitted by law,
goods such as Mobile Asphalt Plant and its accessories, component parts, asphalt and petroleum
products.

On February 4, 2002, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of
incorporation increasing its authorized capital stock from Fl,000,000 divided into 100,000 shares
with par value of P10.00 each to P26,000,000 divided into 2,600,000 shares with par value of
P'10.00.

On September 8,2011, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of
incorporation to which effectivity changed the following.

a) Change the corporate name from Map 2000, lnc. to Map 2000 Energy, lnc.
b) Primary purpose to read as follows:

To purchase or otherwise acquire, store, hold, transport, use, blend, market, distribute,
exchange, sell and othenlrise dispose of import, export, handle, trade and generally deal, by
wholesale or retail basis, in any and all kinds of petroleum products, their by-products, as well
as alternative, renewable fuels and/or biofuels, its additives and related products, to the
general public, includtng the activities of importing, exporting, buying, selling, leasing,
assembling and manufacturing of electric and/or hybrid vehicles and providing, selling and
supplying of electric energy, power or gas through charging stations as well as service/repair
centers in support of the green transportation alternatives like electric vehicles.

c) Registered address was changed to A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, Marikina City

On August 6,2018, the Company's application for the amendment of its articles of incorporation
was approved by the SEC. lncluded in the amendment are as follows:

a) Change of the corporate name from Map 2000 Energy, lnc. to Map 2000 Development
Corporation;
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b) Change in the primary purpose of the Company, which now reads as follows: 

To deal ,  engage, otherwise acquire interest in land or real estate development, developed or 

undeveloped, whether in the Phi l ipp ines or elsewhere, to acquire, purchase, sell, convey, 

encumber, lease, rent, erect, construct, alter, develop, hold, manage, operate, administer or 

otherwise deal and in and dispose of, for itself or for others, for profit and advantage, 

residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, urban, and other kinds of real estate property, 

such as but not limited to: 

1 .  Subdivisions, industrial parks, recreational farm lots, golf courses and memorial parks, 

and; 

2. Housing projects of any kind, residential vil las, townhouses, residential, office or mixed 

use condominiums, commercial or office bui ldings, specialty or bui ld to suit bui ld ings, 

hotels, condotels, sport complexes, leisure or theme parks, eco-tourism complexes, 

retirement or nursing homes, shopping malls or arcades, warehouses and storage 

facilities. 

for such consideration and in such manner of form, and under such terms and conditions as 

the Corporation may determine or as the law permits; To erect, construct, alter, manage, 

operate, lease, in whole or in part, bui ld ings and tenements of the Corporation or of other 

persons, to engage or act as real estate broker, on commission or for such fees as may be 

proper or legal and to undertake such powers and purposes herein mentioned; To provide 

property management support or services like bui lding administration and maintenance, lease 

administration and sale negotiation activities, and other administrative functions for any real 

property including, but not limited to bui ldings, tenements, warehouses, factories, hotels, retail 

establishments, commercial spaces, office premises, parking structures, storage facilities and 

the like, provided that it shall not engage as property manager of REIT (Real Estate 

Investment Trust) company; To hold real properties for investment but shal l  not engage as 

financial advisor of an investment house, and shares of capital stock or other securities or 

obligations, created, negotiated or issued by any corporation, association or other entity, and 

while the owner, holder or possessor thereof, to exercise all the rights, powers and privileges 

of ownership or any other interest therein, including the right to receive, collect and dispose of 

any and all rentals, dividends, interests and income derived therefrom, provided that the 

corporation shall not engage in the business of an investment company as defined in the 

Investment Company Act (R.A. 2629), as amended, without first complying with the applicable 

provisions of the said statute, and; 

c) Change in registered address at Bui ld ing F Phoenix Sun Business Park, E. Rodriguez Ave., 

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City. 

2. Summary of significant accounting principles 

Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Phi l ippines 

Financial Reporting Standards for Small Medium-sized Entities (PFRS for SMEs). The accounting 

policies set out in the succeeding sections have been applied in preparing the financial statement 

for the years ended December 3 1 ,  2018  and 2017 .  
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b) Change in the primary purpose of the Company, which now reads as follows:

To deal, engage, otherurise acquire interest in land or real estate development, developed or
undeveloped, whether in the Philippines or elsewhere, to acquire, purchase, sell, convey,
encumber, lease, rent, erect, construct, alter, develop, hold, manage, operate, administer or
otherwise deal and in and dispose of, for itself or for others, for profit and advantage,
residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, urban, and other kinds of real estate property,

such as but not limited to:

1. Subdivisions, industrial parks, recreational farm lots, golf courses and memorial parks,

and;

2. Housing projects of any kind, residential villas, townhouses, residential, office or mixed
use condominiums, commercial or office buildings, specialty or build to suit buildings,
hotels, condotels, sport complexes, Ieisure or theme parks, eco-tourism complexes,
retirement or nursing homes, shopping malls or arcades, warehouses and storage
facilities.

for such consideration and in such manner of form, and under such terms and conditions as
the Corporation may determine or as the law permits; To erect, construct, alter, manage,
operate, lease, in whole or in part, buildings and tenements of the Corporation or of other
persons, to engage or act as real estate broker, on commission or for such fees as may be
proper or legaI and to undertake such powers and purposes herein mentioned; To provide
property management support or services like building administration and maintenance, lease
administration and sale negotiation activities, and other administrative functions for any real
property including, but not limited to buildings, tenements, warehouses, factories, hotels, retail
establishments, commercial spaces, office premises, parking structures, storage facilities and

the like, provided that it shall not engage as property manager of REIT (Real Estate
Investment Trust) company; To hold real properties for investment but shall not engage as
financial advisor of an investment house, and shares of capital stock or other securities or
obligations, created, negotiated or issued by any corporation, association or other entity, and
while the owner, holder or possessor thereof, to exercise all the rights, powers and privileges
of ownership or any other interest therein, including the right to receive, collect and dispose of
any and all rentals, dividends, interests and income derived therefrom, provided that the
corporation shall not engage in the business of an investment company as defined in the
lnvestment Company Act (R.A. 2629), as amended, without first complying with the applicable
provisions of the said statute, and;

c) Change in registered address at Building F Phoenix Sun Business Park, E. Rodriguez Ave.,

Brgy. Bagumbayan, Quezon City.

2. Summary of significant accounting principles

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Philippines
Financial Reporting Standards for Small Medium-sized Entities (PFRS for SMEs). The accounting
policies set out in the succeeding sections have been applied in preparing the financial statement
for the years ended December 31,2018 and 2017 .
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The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost basis, and 

are presented in Phi l ippine Peso, which is the functional currency, and all values are rounded off 

to the nearest peso except when otherwise indicated. 

Significant accounting policies 

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these financial 

statements are summarized below. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the 

Company's most recent annual audited financial statements, except for the adoption of the new 

and amended standards and Phi l ippine Interpretations of International Financial Reporting 

Interpretations Committee ( IFRIC) interpretations during the period. Adoption of these standards 

and interpretations did not have any effect on the Company's financial statements. They did, 

however, gave rise to additional disclosures. 

Cash 

Cash is carried in the statements of financial position at face value. Cash comprises cash on hand 

and deposits held at call with banks and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 

Receivables 

Receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any 

impairment losses. Any change in their value is recognized in the statement of comprehensive 

income. Impairment loss is provided when there is objective evidence that the Company will not 

be able to collect all amounts due to it in accordance with the original terms of the receivables. 

The amount of impairment loss is determined as the difference between the asset's carrying 

amount and the present value of future estimated cash flows (excluding future credit losses that 

have not been incurred), discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for 

potentially uncollectible receivables. The level of allowance is based on the aging of the accounts 

receivable, past collection experience and other factors that may affect its collectibility. The 

allowance is established through charges to operations in the form of provision for doubtful 

accounts. In  addition, accounts that are specifically identified to be potentially uncollectible are 

also provided with adequate allowance. 

Prepayments 

Prepayments are initial ly recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. 

Subsequently, these are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as they are 

consumed in the operations or expire with the passage of time. Prepayments are classified in the 

statement of financial position as current asset when the cost related to the prepayments are 

expected to be incurred within one year of the Company's normal operating cycle, whichever is 

longer, otherwise prepayments are classified as non-current. 
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The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost basis, and

are presented in Philippine Peso, which is the functional currency, and all values are rounded off
to the nearest peso except when otherwise indicated.

Siqnificant accountinq policies

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these financial

statements are summarized below.

Chanqes in Accountinq Policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the

Company's most recent annual audited financial statements, except for the adoption of the new
and amended standards and Philippine lnterpretations of lnternational Financial Reporting

lnterpretations Committee (lFRlC) interpretations during the period. Adoption of these standards
and interpretations did not have any effect on the Company's financial statements. They did,

however, gave rise to additional disclosures.

Cash
Cash is carried in the statements of financial position at face value. Cash comprlses cash on hand

and deposits held at call with banks and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Receivables

Receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Any change in their value is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income. lmpairment loss is provided when there is objective evidence that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts due to it in accordance with the original terms of the receivables.
The amount of impairment loss is determined as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of future estimated cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred), discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for
potentially uncollectible receivables. The level of allowance is based on the aging of the accounts
receivable, past collection experience and other factors that may affect its collectibility. The
allowance is established through charges to operations in the form of provision for doubtful
accounts. ln addition, accounts that are specifically identified to be potentially uncollectible are
also provided with adequate allowance.

Prepavments

Prepayments are initially recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid.

Subsequently, these are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as they are
consumed in the operations or expire with the passage of time. Prepayments are classified in the
statement of financial position as current asset when the cost related to the prepayments are
expected to be incurred within one year of the Company's normal operating cycle, whichever is
longer, otherwise prepayments are classified as non-current.
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Property and equipment 

Property and equipment are carried at cost, excluding the cost of day-to-day servicing, less 

accumulated depreciation and amortization and any impairment in value. The cost of property and 

equipment consists of its purchase price and any directly attributable to bringing the asset to the 

location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 

management. The cost of replacing a part of an item of property and equipment is included in the 

carrying amount of such an item when that cost is incurred and if the recognition criteria are met. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful l ives of the 

assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated 

useful life of the improvements or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. 

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 

asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 

the item) is included in profit or loss in the year the item is derecognized. 

The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation and amortization method are reviewed 

and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end. 

Investment property 

Investment property is property (land or a bui lding, or part of a bui lding, or both) held to earn 

rentals or capital appreciation or both rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or 

services or for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of business. 

The init ial cost of the investment property comprises its purchase price plus any directly 

attributable costs, including professional fees for legal services, property transfer taxes and other 

transaction costs. 

Other assets 

Other assets pertain to resources controlled by the Company as a result of past events. They are 

recognized in the financial statement when it is probable that the future economic benefits will 

flow to the Company and the asset has a cost or value that can be measured reliably. When 

future economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company beyond one year after the end of 

the reporting period or in the normal operating cycle of the business, if longer, these are classified 

as noncurrent assets. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that property and 

equipment as well as other assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual 

impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes an estimate of the assets 

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash­ 

generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual 

asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from 

other assets or groups of assets. 
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Propertv ald equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost, excluding the cost of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and amortization and any impairment in value. The cost of property and
equipment consists of its purchase price and any directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
Iocation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. The cost of replacing a part of an item of property and equipment is included in the
carrying amount of such an item when that cost is incurred and if the recognition criteria are met.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the improvements or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item) is included in profit or loss in the year the item is derecognized.

The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation and amortization method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end.

lnvestment property

lnvestment property is property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both) held to earn
rentals or capital appreciation or both rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of business.

The initial cost of the investment property comprises its purchase price plus any directly
attributable costs, including professional fees for legal services, property transfer taxes and other
transaction costs.

Other assets
Other assets pertain to resources controlled by the Company as a result of past events. They are
recognized in the financial statement when it is probable that the future economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the asset has a cost or value that can be measured reliably. When
future economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company beyond one year after the end of
the reporting period or in the normal operating cycle of the business, if longer, these are classified
as noncurrent assets.

I mpairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that property and
equipment as well as other assets may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes an estimate of the assets
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-
generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets.
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Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated 
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. 
Impairment losses are recognized in the profit or loss in those expense categories consistent with 
the function of the impaired asset. 

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is an indication that previously 
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed 
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable 
amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of 
the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the 
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, had no 
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit 
and loss unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a 
revaluation increase. 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
These are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary 
course of business and have been invoiced or formally agreed with suppliers. Accrued expense 
comprises of expenses incurred in the current year, which will not be paid off until after the 
reporting date. Accounts payable and other current liabil ities, which are due within twelve 
months, are recognized initial ly at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost 
less settlement payments. 

Borrowings 
Borrowings are recognized initially at transaction price. Borrowings are subsequently stated at 
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the 
redemption value is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the 
effective interest method. Borrowings are classified as current liabil it ies unless the Company has 
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabil ity for at least twelve months after the reporting 
date. 

Borrowings are derecognized when the obligation is settled, paid or discharged. 

The related borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset, if any, are 
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its 
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized and charged to operations in the year in 
which these are incurred. 

� 
Share capital is measured at par value for all shares issued and outstanding. Incremental costs 
directly attributable to the issue of shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any 
tax effect. 
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Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. ln assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pretax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
lmpairment losses are recognized in the profit or loss in those expense categories consistent with
the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. lf such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. lf that is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit
and loss unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Accounts pavable and other current liabilities
These are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business and have been invoiced or formally agreed with suppliers. Accrued expense
comprises of expenses incurred in the current year, which will not be paid off until after the
reporting date. Accounts payable and other current liabilities, which are due within twelve
months, are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
less settlement payments.

Borrowinqs

Borrowings are recognized initially at transaction price. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
date.

Borrowings are derecognized when the obligation is settled, paid or discharged.

The related borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset, if any, are
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized and charged to operations in the year in
which these are incurred.

Equity
Share capital is measured at par value for all shares issued and outstanding. lncremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any
tax effect.
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When the shares are sold to premium, the difference between the proceeds and the par value is 

credited to "Additional paid-in capital" account. Direct costs incurred related to equity issuance, 

such as underwriting, accounting legal fees, printing costs and taxes are chargeable to 

"Additional paid-in capital" account. If additional paid-in capital is not sufficient, the excess is 

charged against the retained earnings. 

Accumulated earnings represent accumulated profits of the Company less dividends declared if 

any. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated with the 

transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be reliably measured. The 

following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized: 

Interest income - Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest 

method, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of the financial instruments to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. 

For income tax purposes, interest income is taxable as the interest accrues computed based on 

the terms of the agreement. Interest income on deposits with banks is presented net of final tax 

withheld by the banks. 

Other income - Revenue, if any is recognized when it is earned. 

Revenue is measured by reference to the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the 

Company for goods supplied and services provided, excluding value added tax (VAT), if any and 

trade discounts. 

Cost and expenses 

Cost and expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss upon utilization of the 

service or at the date they are incurred. Except for borrowing costs attributable to qualifying 

assets, where applicable, all finance costs are reported on an accrual basis. 

Income tax 

Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items 

recognized directly in equity or in comprehensive income, in which case it is recognized in equity 

or in other comprehensive income. 

Current Tax 

The current tax assets and l iabi l it ies for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount 

expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 

to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted at the date of 

statement of financial position. 
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When the shares are sold to premium, the difference between the proceeds and the par value is

credited to "Additional paid-in capital" account. Direct costs incurred related to equity issuance,
such as underwriting, accounting legal fees, printing costs and taxes are chargeable to
"Additional paid-in capital" account. lf additional paid-in capital is not sufficient, the excess is

charged against the retained earnings.

Accumulated earnings represent accumulated profits of the Company less dividends declared if
any

Revenue recoqnition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

lnterest income - Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest
method, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial instruments to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

For income tax purposes, interest income is taxable as the interest accrues computed based on
the terms of the agreement. lnterest income on deposits with banks is presented net of final tax
withheld by the banks.

Other income - Revenue, if any is recognized when it is earned

Revenue is measured by reference to the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the
Company for goods supplied and services provided, excluding value added tax (VAT), if any and
trade discounts.

Cost and expenses
Cost and expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss upon utilization of the
service or at the date they are incurred. Except for borrowing costs attributable to qualifying
assets, where applicable, all finance costs are reported on an accrual basis.

lncome tax
lncome tax expense is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity or in comprehensive income, in which case it is recognized in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Current Tax

The current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted at the date of
statement of financial position.
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Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax assets and l iabi l it ies, if any, are recognized in respect of temporary differences 

between the carrying amounts of assets and l iabil it ies for financial reporting purposes and the 

amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date 

and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit wil l be 

realized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabil it ies are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the 

year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled base on tax rates that have been enacted 

or substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax asset and l iabil ities are offset if there is a 

legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes 

levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity. 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when, and only when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable, such as more likely than not, that an outflow 

of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting 

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money 

is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expected to be 

required to settle the obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, the 

reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually 

certain. 

Contingencies 

Contingent l iabil it ies are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed unless 

the possibility of an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent 

asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic 

benefits is probable. 

Events after reporting date 

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's financial position at 

the reporting date, if any, (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year­ 

end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when 

material. 

Comparatives 

Certain accounts in the December 3 1 ,  2017 financial statements were reclassified to be 

consistent with the December 3 1 ,  2018 financial statements presentation. 

3. Management's use of judgment and estimates 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with PFRS for SMEs 

requires management to make judgment and estimates that affect certain reported amounts and 

disclosures. In  preparing the Company's financial statements, management has made its best 

judgment and estimates of certain amounts, giving due consideration to materiality. 
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities, if any, are recognized in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit witl be
realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled base on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax asset and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when, and only when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable, such as more likely than not, that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money
is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain.

Continqencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed unless
the possibility of an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent
asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Events after reportinq date
Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's financial position at
the reporting date, if any, (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-
end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when
material.

Comparatives

Certain accounts in the December 31, 2017 financial statements were reclassified to be
consistent with the December 31,2018 financial statements presentation.

3. Management's use of judgment and estimates

The prepai-ation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with PFRS for SMEs
requires management to make judgment and estimates that affect certain repo:"ted amcunts and
disclosures. ln preparing the Company's financial statements, management has made its best
judgment and estimates of certain amounts, giving due consideration to materrality.
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The judgment and estimates used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon 

management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial 

statements. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates, and such estimates wil l  

be adjusted accordingly. 

Judgment and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and 

other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the 

circumstances. 

Judgment 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the 

following judgment, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect 

on the amounts recognized in the financial statements. 

Financial assets and liabil it ies 

PFRS for SMEs requires that certain financial assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value, 

which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and judgments. While significant 

components of fair value measurement are determined using verifiable objective evidence, such 

as, foreign exchange rates, interest rates and volatility rates, the timing and amount of changes in 

fair value would differ if the Company utilized a different valuation methodology. Any changes in 

fair value of these financial assets and l iabi l it ies would directly affect the statements of 

comprehensive income and changes in stockholders' equity (capital deficiency). 

Estimates 

The key assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting date, 

that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. 

Assets impairment 

PFRS for SMEs requires that an impairment review be performed when certain impairment 

indicators are present. 

Contingencies 

Contingent l iabil ities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed unless 

the possibility of an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent 

asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic 

benefits is probable. 

4. Cash 

This account consists of cash in bank amounting to P330,863 and earns interest based prevail ing 

market rates. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
Page 8 

The judgment and estimates used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
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statements. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates, and such estimates will
be adjusted accordingly.
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other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the
following judgment, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Financial assets and Iiabilities
PFRS for SMEs requires that certain financial assets and Iiabilities to be carried at fair value,
which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and judgments. While significant
components of fair value measurement are determined using verifiable objective evidence, such
as, foreign exchange rates, interest rates and volatility rates, the timing and amount of changes in
fair value would differ if the Company utilized a different valuation methodology. Any changes in
fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would directly affect the statements of
comprehensive income and changes in stockholders' equity (capital deficiency).

Estimates

The key assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
Iiabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Assets impairment
PFRS for SMEs requires that an impairment review be performed when certain impairment
indicators are present.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed unless
the possibility of an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent
asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an Inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

4. Cash

This account consists of cash in bank amounting to P330,863 and earns interest based prevailing
market rates.
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, ,  20 Direct 011arges • Salaries, Wa_ges and Bsnefits 0 

· ·  21 Direct Charges· Materia�s, Supplies and Facflitf.es 0 
; 

. 22 Oirect Charges - Depreciation 0 - 
23 mrect Charges . •  Rental 0 

. 

- 

24 Dkect Charqes • Outside Serv·ces 0 

25 Direct Charges - Others 0 

26 Total Cost of Services {Sum or ft«n to10-2S} (T:O:f:ijm2lJ 0 

• Zl Totat Cost.,ot Sale$'Sef\'ices (&mor.te,im� 1-:1�:as. ,�.1 t7o�-tNIP.mJ1J 0 

Ann*** In***n* T*x Return
Pa,g+$-$cftad*les{&?

8lt fr:r'n r,i*-

1702-tT
-ai:r.i:;l-:1ii

I II t [*3 [tX$$F* f tSf,S' $,flrilt ll i
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2 0 4 0 9 4 2 * il

0

0

0

0
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s

* $atq: rtf S*nric*s

5 L**t: $a1es ft*furn*. Atl*?ranr*s as1.j Ilit*ai.rrrit 0

*8 #* 0

1 Msr*ft a*$ls* {nvent*ry " &eginr:rng 0

3.4de$: 0

0

0

0

l.l5* {-.5.1J{.r +f 6frr,.* C t{ r"lI ld;rf*riat* Airiri!*l* f*r

Endir,q

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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0

0
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0

0
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0

0

0

0
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0

0
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1 $at* oJ S6cd#trrcp*r':ir*
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lin Trad nq!

3 T+ln[ &***s Arailabte i+r $ut* ,:su,il {t'f*,..}.$ . s "r:

Hn<Jin*

5 ftSt *t $A[Ag .fFrq;r I.Bs.r ,ia{r,{r i'tF Sr,heq*,,}s f ttp.rr.',..]
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0
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ts eost fitr G*rds Hdrut6€tured a,nd $oitl i5r+ t: lle..r,i !;r i|ss r:{l i+ i?*rri, "3.;r 
j

t0 *iro41 Charg*s - $*}*ries, \#aga*;r*d *erwfrts

Ut Drsrt Cherq*r " $.*stariats" *"rppii*s an Facilitre*

22 Dire*t fiharges - Depr+eirtbn
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•· -� Annu'al I n c o m e  Tax Return 
B'IR Form No. 

llll ti}�i�j:����:�\,!t�ll:11 !It 1702-RT 
Page 4 .. Schedules 3 &, 4 

June 2013 17(12-flTOO 13P·f 
I 

Ja:,coaver ldentlfrcatron Number lTINi ReQister·ed Name i 

. 2 I o  1 1  1 1  1 4  l o  I s  1 4  1 2  10 I O  l  O  1  0  [;I� M O B I L E  A S P H A L T  P L A N T  ( M A P )  2 0 0 0  T R A D I N G ,  I N C .  

Schedule J. • Other Taxabte Income Not Subiected to FinaJ tax (Auac1, ::wdiN>Nir sneo.c's.. if. l)(,�st�- 
1 0 

- 
I 

2 0 

. 3  0  

.  4Talal QfJerT!Wble ttoome Not .SlA,fceted .,o Anal tax �cf !te:t"lS 1 toe-' (r-;,PM JV f!wn33) 0 
. . . .  

I  
Schedu1e 4 • Ordinarv Allowable lt,emized Deductions (Altacn Bddi1,cn1J1 $.11eetl!. 1 rrecess.,?2; I 

1 Advertising and: Prornojons 0 

Amortizations tS;..-.Cify rm l!Mns 2., 2 & 4) 
i 

2 0 ! 

3 o :  

4  O  i  
---------! 

· 5 Bad Debts 0 
- -- . 

6 Charitable Contributions o i 
I 

7 Commissions 0 __ , 

8 Communication, light and Water 0 

9· Depletion 0 : 
I 

1-0 Oepreci.ation O i 
I 

11 Director's Fees O l 
...... ...,, 

_,, ______ , 

12 Fringe< Benefits 0 
I 

. 13 Fuel and 011 0 

0 i 
14 lnsu ance 

l 

1.5 Interest O I 

16 Janilotial. and Massenger1al Services 0 

: 
17 t.,osses 0 

I 

18 Management and Consultancy Fee 0 I 
I 

19 Miscellaneous 1 4 , 6 4 9  
!  

20  O  lee Supplies 0 I 

- 
I 

21 Other Services 0 

22 Protesslonai Fees 8 7 , 6 0 0  

23Rerital 0  ;  

.24 R,epairs a:nd Mainmnance • (labor or Labot & Mater.fats} o 1  
-  

' ,  25 Repairs and. i;taintenance - (Mate ials!Suppties} 0 
- I  

.  26  Hepmsentation and Entertarnment 0 
. 

- 
,.--.. 

27 Research and Developmer1t 0 I 
28 Royalties 0 

· . 29 Salaries and AHowances 0 

Annua[ lnc*me Tax fteturn
Fage4-Schsduless&4

BlPr Ftrm F.l,t,

'! ?St-HT
ir;*+ ?DiI

trXli ffi3}htifi'lffit&,H, $ffi,Ii }t t

2 0 1 4 0 9 4 2 s 0 * MOBTLE ASpHALT pLANT (MAp) 20oo TRADtNG, tNc.

0

0

3
0

,!}PBrfi-&$n.33. 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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rs

{7 {,"*s*cs

Fse

tS M*s**ll*ne*us

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

14,649
0

0

87,600
0

0

0

0

JBiftrPta 0
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a
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S S#diilBhi,s
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? Co*mrrssron*

I *oqmur"ri**tr*n. Ltglrt xnd Water

$ Septptrsn

10 $r'prre*iatron

1'l Sirffitors Fefis

I 6 "-Ianitclrial *n.d tulesse*6nrlar Serrl*rs

24 S{.eictr,9r*pf,rri**

fI $tfier $rrsreos

23 flr*f*s$tc.ral Fs*s

G3 $lantal

- iLeb<:r *r Ls.bq* & il.,taieriajsi

2$ f,ep*rm and tttai$tsnxnc* - iMfi t*ri* I sr:Bu4:lies i

?6 Fl*frr*s*rialron anrl fr':tert*irm*nt
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MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT (MAP) 2000 TRADING, INC. 

Schedule 4 • Ordina,«v ADowable Jtemtzed Deductions {Conlinued from Previous Pane} 

June 20 3 

BlR Form No, 

1702-RT 
-:'··:Annua,I Income Tax Return 

Page 5 - Schedules 4, 5 & S. 

30 Securrty Services 0 

. 31 SSS, GSIS, P h i l .  ealtn, HDMF and O her Contributions 0 

32· Taxes aoo Licenses 0 

: : 33 T o!ling. Fees 0 

34 Training and S.emina s 0 
.. 

35 T ransporta ion and, Travel 0 

Others tsmm.� berow; Add.wditicn.al �>, ,r nec'.!$S'Sl'>lt 

, 36  I  0  
-  -  

.37  0  

' 38  0  

39 0 

40 Total Ordlnirry Allowabre llemtzed Oeductiions (SlNnef1t8rls t fl>l!lr {ToPl'IIIIVll m351 1 0 2 , 2 4 9  !  

i  

Schedule, 5: • Special Allowable Itemized Deducnons tAt1ae11 addi/J'Maf .sh�,:ir if nece-ss.ur-J 

Cxlscription LeQa!Basis Amount 

1 I 0 

2 l 0 
, ,  

l 3 0 

4 r 0 

5 Total Special Allowable ltemiled.OeductioRS 1St.mar� ·, to<tJ rroAwt1V,tlffl 33) 0 

Schedule 6 • COmputalion of Net Operating Loss Ca.rry Over (NOLCO) 

1 oress lncom.e (From Part rv 11em S4J 0 
i 

2 Less: Total DooucUons :Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Unde · Special Law 1 0 2 , 2 4 9  I  

3  Net Operating Loss (To$chedafe 6A) ( 1 0 2 , 2 4 9 ) 1 :  

0  

0  

0  

O  I  

B) NOLCO Applied Previous Ye 

0 

6 3 , 0 0 0  

0  

1 0 2 , 2 4 9  

Schedule 6A - Comput�tion of Available Net Ope;rafing loss Carry Over (NOLCO} 

0 1 7 

0 1 6 

4 

7 

5 

6 

Cl NOLCO �)mired D} NOLCO AooUed Current Year 8 Net Operatina Loss (UnaQQliedL__; 
0 0 1 0 2 , 2 4 9  i  

. 4  :  

-  -  i  
:  

5  0  0  6 3 , 0 0 0  

6  0  0  0  

7  0  0  0  
I  

.  8  Total NOL.CO 0 I 

,,::; m cflllms 40.Jo ;n, (Ta PattN bn.371 

i&rtr**E** trtssnrue T*x fteturn
Pege $ * S*ha'dt*Ia* **,. $,& 6

*fffi Fsrrn Sls.
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102,249

1 0
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Schedule 7 Tax Credils!Payment (a1t h f) 

'-·�Annual Income Tax Return 
BIR Forrn No, 

1111 tt,
1

�itr�����r?1.11111.11 1702-RT 
Page 6 • Schedules 7, 8 & 9 

I 

I 

Junie 2013 1 7o:HlT06 1 ::.P·n 

"J'.axpavet identmcation Number (TtN} Reo1s1ered Name 

2 I o  1 1  f  1  1 4  l o  1 9  f  4  1 2  I o  I o  . I o  i  °' H�� M O B I L E  A S P H A L T  P L A N T  ( M A P )  2 0 0 0  T R A D I N G ,  I N C .  ;  

"  $  8C·  ,eroo·. (Alrach ackfrtioool sh.-·'$, i" nec,;,=g•i ! 
. - 

1 Ptior Year's Excess Credits Other Than MC:IT 0 

-------------------�--"'- 

2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from PreViOt1s Quarte.rts 0 

3 lncomeTax Payment under Regul-ar/Noonal Ra.re from PF.evlous Ouarterrs 0 
I 4 Excess MCIT .Applied his Cur cot Ta:xabte Year fFr¢1» Sc/:tedu!e 8ftem 4FJ 0 

5 Cr0dilable· Tax W,i hheld fl"Om Pmvtous Quarier/s per BIR Form No. 2307 0 

6 Creditable Tax Withheld !)(;l(' BIR Form No_ 2307 for tho 4lh Quarter 0 

7 Po·roign Tro: Credits, if appticablo 0 

8 Tax Paid in Retur Pre\tfously Filed, fl this iS a11 Amended Aoturn 0 
I 

, 9 Special Tax Credits (To Part v Item 53) 0 

Omer Credits/Payments tSmrdfvJ - - 

- 1 0  0  

1.1 0 
---·--·--- 

... ___ 

. 12 Total Tax Credit$1Payments (Sun,otl!e1m, b 111 ric,PattN�45) 0 

Schedule-a* Com.outatlon of Minimum Coroorate. tncome Tax (Mcrn 

Year A) Normal Income Ta1e as Adlwted BJ.MCIT CJ Excess MCIT over �natJncorre Tax 
I 

1 ·  0  0  0  I  

. 2  0  o ;  0  i  

-  '  

3  0  0  0  

Continualiori of Schedule 8 (ff!ie numbers c-0nti<1u.e· ttom table above) 

I D) Excess !MCff Applied/Used E) Exprred' Portion ol F} Excess MCIT Applied G} Elalnnm of 8coss M::tr Mlow,1.')I. as 

for Previous Y ears Excess MCIT Nii,is Current Taxable Year Tax 0-todll lor St.:coc;:£,"19 V earls 

1 0 0 0 0 
i 

.2 0 0 0 o :  
-  

.  
-  

o ;  3 1  0  0 '  0  -  ·'"'-·-- - -� - 

4 Total Excess MCrr , um 01 Coi.,1,m lrx Items IF ro:,. .  (T. � .. 7 :e r' J & ) .  0 
.. 

- 

Schedule 9 - Aeconclliation or ,Net Income per Books Against Taxable lnoome {Atlacll arJrilliooal 1,hjN)!/$. il fle,,:;ess�')') 
i 

!' 
1 Nel lncome/{loss) per books ( 1 0 2 , 2 4 9 )  

Add: Non·d:edru:ctible :Ex:penseslTaxab4e Other 1�1come 
--- [ 

2' l 0 
I 

3 0 

4 Teta! (Sum at Jt,ems r to 3, ( 1 0 2 , 2 4 9 )  

Less: A) Non-taxabie income and Income Subiected to flnar Tax 

5 0 

6 0 
BlSoecla.l Deductions 

7 I 0 I 

- - 
--'----·-------........_.. __ .. ____ - ,  

8  0  I  

9  T  otat (S.;m -0( fl.Mis s 10 8) 0 

10 Net Taxable Income (LossJ ffl�'!l .. Less 1rem 9 ( 1 0 2 , 2 4 9 )  
-  .  

,Annuat tnenme Tax tteturn
FageS-Sehedu{es7oS&g 1702-HT

Eilt Forrn l.ir:.

J:,rt-r* ?l-113
Illl fffi.*ffi t[iiilff : FHt lffi $S II ffi

Flss
2 tO ,,1

11 14 lo l9 la i2 to I $ : * ' s MOBILE ASpHALT pLANT (MAp) 2000 TRADtNG, tNC

I Flris Ygar's Th*n frlClT 0

? fir:c*rne T*x Gu;rter;s 0

3l*e*ntm Lrom Pr*ym*s *unrfarg 0

4 Ex*esg !,.4f,1T Affpii*d tt*g *Errrcrrt ?frlsht# Y+&.r . Fr..qr $cled*!b 5 jr*,i, i,r'i 0

S *r*diiabk T*x Wi!!:be!* frffr* trr*r,i*lls *uarlr,.rrs pr H{fi Frrn f.l*, 'J}0? 0

S ffr*qliiat"r6e T** l.{itlrhekt E?{;{- B+E Fsy.nr t*.} f3*7 ls i:\* -*1i.1 *;att*r 0

7 Frr*igri Ta* Cr(ffiit$" if *pplic*hi* 0

S Tilx flad rn ftet*rn Frovt*t*sty Fiir:d, i:! ihis j5 un Amendsqi H*iurrr 0

lls Fsfi tr' jfenr 55.1 0

rs 0

0

iSl*l*,sr &'r}!€ I *: t F i l1*rl fi/r.t*i*3 45]l 0

rctT)
&1 Mnrrne,l Jn**n r Tar a A+jir:*t*d

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

tTAe#s{niussd
*u* Y*am

f,? [xprr*c* Pnrtr*n *i
f,x**ss tJffI

FI Exeer* I$CIT Appli*d
lhir Current Taxable Year

St &id:*r.:* r:,i llr*cEl f.&lil rtrilro:*S*;u,
iltr {iarr*i $,':r't}.a:.:L=j<ia1# 'y{':* :j

0 0 0 0
|} 0 0 0 0

* 0 0 0 0

4 TOt*l ExtSES MCIT iil.,,r! ,:l i.:iyix,.rr a5 rlit; :F :ir,lF i,'x ,:;t:o{r,.rirr i :rtr;.:.t 0

al

1 Flsl l*c*meiil*s.sl B*r beioks (1O2,2491

0

0

4 Tf laf i$r,,.!l rl.E.slris , t': J:: (102,2491

0

0

0

0

$ TSta, .S&irp,$dr*E $ r* S] 0
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- - i  An·nual Income Tax Return 
Page 7 - Schedules 1 O & 11  

BIR Form No. 

1702-RT. 
Jure 2013 

P L A N T  ( M A P )  2 0 0 0  T R A D I N G ,  I N C .  

Assets 
t Current Assets 0 

- 

· 2 Long· Term Investment 1 1 7 , 7 1 4 , 2 6 7  
-·-----· 

3 Property, Plant and: Equipment - Not 0 

4 Long·Torm Recolvables 0 . 

5 Intangible Assets 0 

6 Ott1er Assets 1 1 8 , 0 4 3 , 1 6 3  
--· 

7 Total Assets i5.Jm 01 !tefl'..s 110-6) 2 3 5 , 7 5 7 , 4 3 0  

Uablltties and Eouilv 

8 Current Liabilities 9 3 , 3 4 6 , 5 8 3  
· -  

----------,·-------- 

9 Lang-Te m iabilities 1 1 7 , 7 1 4 , 2 6 7  

1 0  Defe-r ed Crm:flts 0 
- 

1 1  Other liabilities 0 

. 12 Total Liabflltles (S11tttofttMtS 810- ii) 2 1 1 , 0 6 0 , 8 5 0  

13 Capital Stock 2 6 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  
-  -- 

14 Additional Paid·in Capital 0 

15 Retained Earnings ( 1 , 3 0 3 , 4 2 0 )  

1·6 Totaf ·Equ'ity (Sum olll!m>s 13 to 1s1 2 4 , 6 9 6 , 5 8 0 '  
-  

11 TotafUabilltles and Equity (5'.!moffuJms t2 US) 2 3 5 , 7 5 7 , 4 3 0  

SeliedUle 1f_i!)Sloekhorders
11

J,JPartners ,Jro!'.tembers Information ffop 20 stockhO!ders. partners 01.members) 
ton column 3 enter the amount· a! ca canrtiootron on the Jasr cotumn entetthe aerceatt}Qe thjs reJJ(e.,;enrs on rhe enrlre own.ershio. J 

REGISTERED NAME TIN Capiral Contributron 
%to 

Tcral 

• E M M A N U E L  O C H O A  2  2  2  3  7  0  8  1  2  0  0  0  2 3 , 1 3 7 , 5 0 0  8 9  

F R A N C I S C O  H E N A R E S  . 1  1  0  1  7  9  5  9  0  0  0  0  7 1 5 , 6 2 5  2 .  7  5  
·-·----- - · ·  

' G R A C E  F E  G A L V E Z  1  0  0  6  2  4  3  8  2  0  0  0  7 1 5 , 6 2 5  2 .  7  5  
-----·· ·- 

E D M A R  A L A B A S T R O  9  1  2  4  3  7  7  1  8  0  0  0  7 1 5 , 6 2 5  2 .  7  5  _______ ,_,,__. .. 

-- ·-�- .---. -· 

J O S E  G E R N A R O  N E J A L  1  7  6  6  5  5  0  3  9  0  0  0  7 1 5 , 6 2 5  2 .  7  5  
-  ·- ---- 

0 0 

0 0 
-· 

-·-- r------.-- 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
--·- 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
,_ 

0 0 
·- ---- 

0 0 
··- 

0 0 

I

ir

&nnua[ tilr**me Tax Hetnrrn
Fag,* 7 - S,slt*duf*s 1$ & rT

BiftfusqP46,

*?* HT
d#ft* gflt# rfit

i

2 0 ,l
1 4 0 9 4 2 fi s 0 MOBTLE ASPHALT PLANT (MAP) 2000 TRADING, 1NC.

0

1'l 7,714,267
FItx 0

0

0

{18,043,,t63
r Ji? a-.: 235,757,430

93,346,593
117 ,714,267

0

0

211 ,0 6 0,9 5 0

26,000,000
0

(1,303,420)
24,696,590

#sI}*fB@,*s rSS ,SJ 235,757,430
sf

rtFl Ci.:piul fi r.ll -:1". i bir I: o r':

EMMANUEL OCHOA 2223708{2000 23 137,500 89
FRANCISCO HENARES 'l 10179 590 000 715,625 2.7 5
GRACE FE GALVEZ {00 624 382 0 00 715,625 2.7 5
EDMAR ALABASTRO 9r2 437718 000 715,625 2.7 5
JOSE GERNARO NEJAL 17 6 655 039 000 715,925 2.7 5

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

$

'l **n*n{ Assets

2 t*riq " T*r*r I n\.*$trfi *r]l
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MOBilE ASPHAlT PL\NT (MAP) 2000 TRADING, INC. 
Bldg. F Phoenix Sun Business Park E. Rodriguez Libis Quezon City 

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN 
The Management of Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 Trading, Inc., is responsible for all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the period ended December 3 1 ,  2017 .  Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and aH other tax returns. 
In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period ended December 3 1 ,  2017 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books and records of Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 Trading, lnc. ,  complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that: 

(a) the Annual lncome Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenue; (b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company's books and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances; (c) Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 Trading, lnc., has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Phi l ippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith. 

GRA��LVEZ 

Chief Financial Officer 

IIIOBIIT A$PHALT PI,ANT (!IAP) 2()()() TRAI}INft, IN[.
Bldg. F Phoenix Sun Business Park E. Rodriguez Libis Quezon City

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of Mohile Asphalt Ptant (MAP) 2000 Trading, lnc.. js responsible for all

information and representations contained in the Annual lncome Tax Return for the period ended

December 31,2017^ Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations

contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual lncome Tax Return covering the

same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for a[l information and

reprlesentations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not

limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary

stamp tax returns, and any and allother tax returns.

ln this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period

ended December 31, 2017 and the accompanying Annual lncome Tax Return are in accordance

with the books and records of Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 Trading, lnc., complete and

correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual lncome Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the

provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax

regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of

lnternal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of

financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and preparation of

the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as

reconciling items and maintained in the company's books and records in

accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other

relevant issuances;

(c) Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 Trading, lnc., has filed all applicable tax returns,

reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the

reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and

payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good

faith,

and Chairman of the Board

Chief Financial Officer
o*o&w{o,,,,
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MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 

(Formerly MAP 2000 Inc.) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2017 AND 2016 

and 

Report of Independent Auditors 

\l

MAP 2OOO EI\ERGY, INC.
(Formerly MAP 2000 Inc.)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Report of Independent Auditors

and



MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT 2000 TRADING, INC. 
(known as MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. ,  

and recently known as MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION) 
Bldg F. Phoenix Sun Business Park. E Rod. Jr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon City 

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY 

FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The management of MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT 2000 TRADING INC. is responsible for the preparation and 

fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the years 

ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework 

indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of 

error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached 

therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members. 

Renjay L. Santiago, the independent auditor, appointed by the stockholders, has audited the financial 

statements of the company in accordance with Phil ippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the 

stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of 

such audit. 

President 

Treasurer 

Signed this n" day of April 2018. 

MOBILE ASPHALT PLANT 2OOO TRADING, ING.
(known as MAP 2000 ENERGY, lNC.,

and recently known as MAP 2000 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION)
Bldg F. Phoenix Sun Business Park. E Rod. Jr. Ave Bagumbayan, Quezon City

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILIW

FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of MOBILE ASPHALT PIANT 2000 TRADING lNC. is responsible for the preparation and

fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, for the years

ended December 3L,2OL7 and 2016, in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework

indicated therein, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud of
error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistlc alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules attached

therein, and submits the same to the stockholders or members.

Renjay L. Santiago, the independent auditor, appointed by the stockholders, has audited the financial

statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing and in its report to the

stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of
such audit.

President

I

Treasurer

Signed this 1Lth day of April 2018.

^Mm



REN JAY L. SANTIAGO 

Certified Public Accountant 
2F Lawyer's Cooperative Bldg., 459 Quezon Avenue, Sto. Domingo, Quezon City 

Report of Independent Auditor 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Map 2000 Energy, Inc. 

A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, 

Marikina City 

Opinion 

I have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. which comprise the 

statements of financial position as at December 3 1 ,  2017 and 2016,  and the statements 

of comprehensive (loss) income, statements of changes in (capital deficiency) 

shareholder's equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes 

to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. as at December 3 1 ,  2017 ,  

and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 

with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-sized Entities 

(PFRSs for SMEs). 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). 
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the Philippines, and I have 
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 

RE,NJAY L. SANTIAGO
Certified Public Accountant

2F Lawyer's cooperative Bldg., 459 Quezon Avenue, Sto. Domingo, euezon city

Report of Independent Auditor

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Map 2000 Energy,Inc.
A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka,

Marikina City

Opinion

I have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2017 and2016, and the statements
of comprehensive (loss) income, statements of changes in (capital deficiency)
shareholder's equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. as at December 31,2017,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-sized Entities
(PFRSs for SMEs).

Basis for 0pinion

I conducted my audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (pSAs).
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for piofessional
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the Philippines, and I have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these iequirements and
the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
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l\llAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2017 AND 2016 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with PFRSs for SMEs and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the PSA's, I exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, 
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRSs for SMEs and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company's
fi nancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the PSA's, I exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obta.in audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company,s
internal control.
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a Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.



• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Ifl 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in 
my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulation (RR) 
No. 15-2010 and RR No. 19-2011 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue 

My audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note to 
the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal 
Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
supplementary information is the responsibility of the management. The 
supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
?1Y audi.ts �f t�e basic fi�ancial stat�rr.1.����;:;··i"!:i??IR���the supplement�ry 
information IS fairly stated, m all ��!��1�l�f�fR�S�t�f�:��;r�pot�:�?as1c financial 
statements taken as a whole. 
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Apri l  1 1 ,  2018  

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtain.d, irh.th., u
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concein. If I
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in
my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu my opinion. My conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor,s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includin g any
significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

!:poi!on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulation (RR)
No. 15-2010 and RR No. 19-201I of the Bureau of Internar Revenue

My audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note to
the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal
Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of the management. The
supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
my audits of the basic financial the supplementary

o

information is fairly stated, in
statements taken as a whole.
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RENJAY L. SANTIAGO 

Certified Public Accountant 
2F Lawyer's Cooperative Bldg., 459 Quezon Avenue, Sto. Domingo, Quezon City 

Report of Independent Public Accountant 
To accompany Income Tax Return 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Map 2000 Energy, Inc. 

A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, 

Marikina City 

I have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. as of and for the year 

ended December 3 1 ,  201 7, on which I have rendered the attached report dated April 

1 1 ,  2018 .  

In compliance with Revenue Regulations V--20, I am stating the following: 

1 .  I  have no financial interest in the Company or any family relationships with its 
president, manager, or principal stockholder of the Company. 

2. The required information regarding taxes is shown as one of the attachments of BIR 
Form 1702. 

BIR Accreditation No. 07-001003-002-2016 (Valid until February 02, 2019) 
BOA/PRC Registration No. 555 1  (Valid until December 3 1 ,  2019) 
PTR 5727277, Quezon City, January 22, 2018 

April 1 1 ,  2018  

RENJAY L" SAI{TIAGO
Certifi ed Public Accountant

2F Lawyer's cooperative Bldg., 459 euezon Avenue, Sto. Domingo, euezon city

Report of Independent Public Accountant
To accompany Income Tax Return

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Map 2000 Energy,Inc.
A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka,
Marikina City

I have audited the financial statements of Map 2000 Energy, Inc. as of and for the year
ended December 31,2017, on which I have rendered the attached report dated April
1 1, 2019.

In compliance with Revenue Regulations v-20, I am stating the following:

1. I have no financial interest in the Company or any family relationships with its
president, manager, or principal stockholder of the Company.

2. The required information regarding taxes is shown as one of the attachments of BIR
Forcr1702.

TrN 256-441-090-000
BIR Accreditation No. 07-001003-002-2016 (valid until February 02,2019)
BOA/PRC RegistrationNo. 5551 (Vatid until December 3l,2}lg)
PTR 5727277, Quezot City, January 22,2018

April 11,2018
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REN JAY L. SANTIAGO 

Certified Publ ic Accountant 
2F Lawyer's Cooperative Bldg . ,  459 Quezon Avenue, Sta. Domingo, Quezon City 

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 

OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

The Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Map 2000 Energy, Inc. 

A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, 

Marikina City 

I have audited the financial statements of MAP 2000 Energy, Inc. as of and for the year 
ended December 3 1 ,  2017,  on which I have rendered the attached report dated April 
1 1 , 2 0 1 8 .  

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, I am stating that the said company has five (5) 

stockholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares each. 

BIR Accreditation No. 07-001003-002-2016 (Valid until February 02, 2019) 
BOA/PRC Registration No. 5551  (Valid until December 3 1 ,  2019) 
PTR 5727277, Quezon City, January 22, 2018 

April 1 1 ,  2018 

RENJAY L. SANTIAGO

2F Lawyer,s cooperative rfi;i 1?g [liJfot'ffJll?:tsto ooringo, euezon city

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT
OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Map 2000 Bnergy,Inc.
A Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka,

Marikina City

I have audited the financial statements of MAP 2000 Energy, Inc. as of and for the year
ended December 31,2017, on which I have rendered the attached report dated April
1 1, 201 g.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, I am stating that the said company has five (5)
stockholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares each.

TIN 25 1-090-000
BIR Accreditation No. 07-001003-002-2016 (valid until February 02,2019)
BOA/PRC Registration No. 5551 (Valid until December 31,2019)
PTR 5727277, Quezon City, January 22,2018

April 11, 2018
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MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2017 AND 2016 

2017 2016 
SHARE CAPITAL - Pl0.00 par value 

Authorized, issued and outstanding - 2,600,000 shares 
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (Note 1) 

Beginning 
Net expenses for the year 
Ending · 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 

P26,000,000 

(1,201,171) 

(102,249) 
(1,303,420) 

P24,696,580 

P26,000,000 

( 1 , 1 3 8 , 1 7 1 )  
(63,000) 

( 1 , 20 1 , 1 7 1 )  
124,798,829 

MAP 2OOO ENERGYo INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKTIOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

20t7 2Arc
SHARE CAPITAL - P10.00 par value

Authorized" issued and outstanding - 2,600,000 shares P26,000,000 P26,000,000
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (Note 1)

Beginning

Net expenses for the year
(1,201,17L)

(102,249)
(1,1 39,1 7 1)

(63,000)
Ending (1,303,420) (1,201,171)

P24,696,590 P24,799,929

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)



MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2017 AND 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Net expenses for the year 

Increase in accrued expenses 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements) 

2017 

P (102,249) 

102,249 

2016  

P (63,000) 

63,000 

MAP 2OOO ENERGY,INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 , 20 1 7 AND 20 1 6

20L7 20r6
CASH T'LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net expenses for the year

Increase in accrued expenses
7 (102,249)

102,249

P (63,000)

63,000
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF ]'EAR
CASH AT END OF YEAR P P

(Se e ac c o mpanying No te s to Financ tal Stateme nt s)



MAP 2000 ENERGY, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 ,  2017 AND 2016  

1. Organization 

Registration 
MAP 2000, Inc. (herein referred to as the Company) was incorporated with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission on March 20, 1998 originally as Mobile Asphalt Plant (MAP) 2000 
Trading, Inc. primarily to engage in the business of trading of goods such as mobile asphalt 
plant and its accessories, component parts and asphalt products. 

On August 17, 2001, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its change of name to 
MAP 2000, Inc. as well as the change in the primary purpose to engage in the business of 
manufacturing, marketing and distributing at wholesale and retail as may be permitted by 
law, goods such as Mobile Asphalt Plant and its accessories, component parts, asphalt and 
petroleum products. 

On February 4, 2002, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of 
incorporation increasing its authorized capital stock from Pl,000,000 divided into 100,000 
shares with par value of Pl0 .00 each to P26,000,000 divided into 2,600,000 shares with par 
value of Pl0 .00 . 

On September 8, 201 1 ,  the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of 
incorporation to which effectivity changed the following. 

a) Change the corporate name from Map 2000, Inc. to Map 2000 Energy, Inc. 

b) Primary purpose to read as follows: 

To purchase or otherwise acquire, store, hold, transport, use, blend, market, distribute, 
exchange, sell and otherwise dispose of import, export, handle, trade and generally deal, by 
wholesale or retail basis, in any and all kinds of petroleum products, their by-products, as 
well as alternative, renewable fuels and/or biofuels, its additives and related products, to the 
general public, including the activities of importing, exporting, buying, selling, leasing, 
assembling and manufacturing of electric and/or hybrid vehicles and providing, selling and 
supplying of electric energy, power or gas through charging stations as well as service/repair 
centers in support of the green transportation alternatives like electric vehicles. 

c) Registered address was changed to A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangka, Marikina City 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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MAP 2OOO ENERGY,INC.
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

1. Organization

Reeistration
yAf 200tllnc' (herein referred to as the Company) was incorporated with the Securities andExchange Commission on March 20,lggl origi"Jry as Mobile Asphalt plant (MAp) 2000Trading, Inc. primarily to engage in the busineis of Lading of goods such as mobiie asphaltplant and its accessories, component parts and asphalt products.

on August 17,2001,the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its change of name to
MAP 2000, Inc. as -well as the change in the primarv putpose to engage in the business of
manufacturing, marketing and distributing at wholesale and retail aI iay be permitted by
law, goods such as Mobile Asphalt Plant and its accessories, component parts, asphalt and
petroleum products.

on February 4, 2002, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of
incorporation increasing its authorized capital stock from P1,000,000 divided into 100,000
shares with par value of P10.00 each to P26,000,000 divided irrto 2,600,000 shares with par
vaiue of Pl0.00.

On Septernber 8, 2011, the SEC approved the Company's amendment of its articles of
incorporation to ,which effectivity changed the following.

a) change the corporate name from Map z}}a,Inc. to Map 2000 Energy, Inc.

b) Primary pwpose to read as follows:

To purchase or otherwise acquire, store, hold, transport, use, blend, market, distribute,
exchange, sell and otherwise dispose of import, export, handie, trade and generally deal, by
wholesale or retail basis, in any and all kinds of petroleum products, their by-products, as
well as alternative, renewable fuels andlor biofuels, its additives and related products, to the
general public, including the activities of importing, exporting, buying, selling, leasing,
assembling and manufacturing of electric arfi,lor hybrid ,.hi"t.J ana proviahg, setting arid
supplying of electric ffitrgy, power or gas through charging stations as well as ser.,rice/iepair
centers in support of the green transportation alternatives like electric vehicles.

c) Registered address was changed to A. Bonifacio Ave., Brgy. Barangk4 Marikina City
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2. Summary of significant accounting principles 

Basis of preparation 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-sized Entities (PFRS for 
SMEs). These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with 
PFRS for SMEs and Section 35, Transition to the PFRSfor SMEs, has been applied. 

The accounting policies set out in the succeeding sections have been applied in preparing the 
financial statements for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2016, the comparative information 
presented in these financial statements as of and for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2015 .  

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost basis, 
and are presented in Philippine Peso, which is the functional currency, and all values are 
rounded off to the nearest peso, except when otherwise indicated. 

Cash 
Cash is carried in statements of financial position at face value. Cash comprises cash on hand 
and deposits held at call with banks and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 

Receivables 
Receivables are carried at original invoice amounts less allowance for any doubtful accounts. 
Other receivables are stated at face value less allowance for any uncollectible amounts. An 
estimate for doubtful accounts is established when collection of the full amount is no longer 
probable. 

Receivables reflected in the statement of financial position represent unsecured advances 
which are non-interest bearing. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities 
Initial recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, Financial assets and financial 
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs are included in the initial 
measurement of all financial assets and financial liabilities, except for financial instruments 
measured at fair value through profit and loss. The Company recognizes a financial asset or a 
financial liability in the statements of financial position when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial liability ( or a part of a financial 
liability) is derecognized when the obligation is extinguished. In the case of regular way 
purchase or sale of financial assets, recognition and derecognition, as applicable, is done 
using settlement date accounting. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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2. Summary of significant accounting principles

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Smail and Medium-sized Entities (pFRS for
SMEs). These are the Company's flrst financial statements prepared in accordance with
PFRS for SMEs and Section 35, Transttion to the PFRSfor SMEs,iras been applied.

The accounting policies set out in the succeeding sections have been applied in preparing the
financial statements for the year ended December 31,2016, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,2015.

The financial statementl of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost basis,
and are presented in Philippine Peso, which is the functional currency, and all values are
rounded off to the nearest peso, except when otherwise indicated.

Cash
Cash is carried in statements of financial position atfacevalue. Cash comprises cash on hand
and deposits held at call with banks and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Receivables
Receivables are carried at original invoice amounts less allowance for any doubtful accounts.
Other receivables are stated at face value less allowance for any uncollectible amounts. An
estimate for doubtfirl accounts is established when collection of the full amount is no longer
probable.

Receivables reflected in the statement of financial position represent unsecgred advances
which are non-interest bearing.

Financial assets and financiai liabilities
Inttial recognttion of financial assets andfinancial tiabilities, Financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs are included in the initial
measurement of all financial assets and financial liabilities, except for financial instruments
measured at farrr value through profit and loss. The Company recognizes a financial asset or a
financial liability in the statements of financial position when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial liability (or a part ol a financial
liability) is derecognized r,vhen the obligation is extinguished. In the case of regular way
purchase or sale of financial assets, recognition and derecognition, as applicable, is donl
nsing settlement date accounting.
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Financial instruments are classified as liabilities or equity in accordance with the substance 
of the contractual arrangement. Interest, dividends, gains and losses relating to a financial 
instrument or a component that is a financial liability, are reported as expense or income. 
Financial instruments are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset and 
intention to settle either on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. Financial assets are further classified as either financial asset or financial 
liability at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity, or 
available-for-sale financial assets. The Company determines the classification at initial 
recognition and where allowed and appropriate, reevaluates this designation at every 
reporting date. 

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 
A financial asset ( or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 
financial asset) is derecognized where: 

• the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; 

• the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an 
obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a "pass­ 
through" arrangement; or 

• the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) 
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
transferred control of the asset. 

Where the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor 
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company's 
continuing involvement in the asset. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation 
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. 

Impairment of financial assets 
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or group of financial 
assets is impaired. This policy applies to financial assets that are accounted for at amortized 
cost subsequent to initial recognition. 

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for 
financial assets that are individually significant, and collectively for financial assets that are 
not individually significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of 
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the 
asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and 
collectively assesses for impairment. 

/\1otes lo .t=,�r;ia,r1cial Stateirne.7/s 
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Financial instruments me classified as liabilities or equity in accordance with the substanceof the contractual arrangement. Interest, dividends, gui"r and losses relating to a financial
instrumerrt or a componsrrt that is a financial liabilily, are reported as expJnse or income.
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simultaneously. Financial assets are further classified as either financial asset or financial
liability at fab value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity, or
available-for-sale financial assets. The Company determines the ciassification at initial
recognition and where allowed and appropriate, reevaluates this designation at every
reporting date.

Derecoenition of financial assets and financial liabilities
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial asset) is derecognized where:

t the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

o the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an
obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a ,,pass-

through" arrarlgemen[ or

o the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a)
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control ofthe asset.

Where the Company }as transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
hansferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company,s
continuing involvement in the asset. A financial iiability is derecognized" when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelied or expired.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at eacbreporting date whether a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. This policy applies to financial assets that are accounted for at amortized
cost subsequent to initial recognition.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists indivldually lor
financial assets that are individually significant, and collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for ar: individualiy assessed fi:rancial asse! whetlrer significant or not, the
asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses for impairment.
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Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such 
asset by being indicative of the debtors' ability to pay all amounts due according to the 
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated. 

Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or 
continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment. 

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the 
loss is measured as the difference between the assets' carrying amount and the present value 
of estimated future cash flows ( excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) 
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest 
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through 
use of an allowance and the amount of loss is charged to "Operating expenses" account in the 
statement of comprehensive income. Interest income continues to be recognized based on the 
original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans, together with the associated allowance 
accounts, are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all 
collateral has been realized. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated 
impairment loss decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was 
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal 
of an impairment loss is recognized. in statement of comprehensive income, to the extent that 
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date. 

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are group on the 
basis of such credit risk characteristics as industry, past-due status and term. 

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment 
are estimated on the basis of the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk 
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the 
basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect 
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of 
condition in the historical period that do not exist currently. 

The methodology and assumption used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed 
regularly by the Company to reduce any difference between loss estimates and actual loss 
experience. 

Investment properties 
Investment properties consist of real properties held for capital appreciation but not for sale 
in the ordinary course of business. Investment property are initially measured at cost and the 
cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of other consideration 
given to acquire the investment property at the time of its acquisition. Land is stated at cost 
less any impairment in value. 
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Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
asset by being indicative of the debtors' ability to pay all amounts due ac"cording to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Assets that ate individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If tlere is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the assets' carrying amount and the present value
of estimated futtlte cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
use of an allowance and the amount of loss is charged to "Operating expenses,' account in the
statement of comprehensive income. Interest income continues to be retognized based on the
original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans, together with the associated allowance
accounts, are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery an6 all
collateral has been realized. lf, in a subsequent perioA, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reveised. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognized in statement of comprehensive income, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

For the pu{pose of a coliective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are group on the
basis of such credit risk characteristics as industry, past-due status and term.

Future cash flows in a group of financiai assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment
are estimated on the basis of the historical loss experience for assets with cridit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the
basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of
condition inthe historical period that do not exist currentiy.

The methodology and assumption used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed
regularly by the Company to reduce any difference between loss estimates and actual loss
experience.

Investment properties
Investment properties consist of real properties held for capital appreciation but not for sale
in the ordinary course of business. Investment property are initially measured at cost and the
cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of other consideration
given to acquire the investment properlr at the time of its acquisition. Land is stated at cost
less any impairment in value.
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Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated with 
the transaction will fl.ow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be reliably 
measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is 
recognized: 

Interest income - Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest 
method, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial instruments to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. 

For income tax purposes, interest income is taxable as the interest accrues computed based 
on the terms of the agreement. Interest income on deposits with banks is presented net of 
final tax withheld by the banks. 

Costs and expenses 
Costs and expenses are charged to operations when incurred. 

Accrued expenses 
Accrued expenses comprise expenses incurred in the current year, which will not be paid off 
until after the reporting date. 

Income tax 
Current tax assets or liabilities comprise those claims from, or obligations to, fiscal 
authorities relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are uncollected or unpaid at 
the reporting date. They are calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to 
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All changes to 
current tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax expense in the statement 
of comprehensive income . 

Provisions 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 
as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. 

Contingencies 
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless 
the possibility of an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. 
Contingent asset is not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of 
economic benefits is probable. 

Events after the reporting date 
Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's financial 
position at the reporting date, if any, (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial 
statements. Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to 
financial statements when material. 
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Revenue recoqnition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits associated withthe transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be reliablymeasured' The foliowing specific .""ogoiiion criteria must also be met before revenue isrecognized:

Interest income - Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest
method, which iu ftj rate that exactly discounts estimated future .uri r"r"ipts through the
expected life of the financial instruments to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

For income tax purposes, interest income is taxable as the interest accrues computed based
on the terms of the agreement. Interest income on deposits with banks is presented net of
final tax withheld by the banks.

Costs and expenses
costs and expenses are charged to operations when incurred.

Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses eomprise expenses incurred in the current year, which will not be paid off
until after the reporting date.

Income tax
Current tax assets or liabilities comprise those ciaims from, or obligations to, fiscal
aulhorities relating ! the current or prior reporting period, that are unco1Jded or unpaid at
the reporting date. They are calculated according to^the tax rates and tax laws applicubt" to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. Ali changes to
current tax assets or iiabilities are recognized as a component of tax expense in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate 

"uo 
b. made of the

amount of the obligation.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless
the possibility of an outflow or resorlrces embodying economic benefits is remote.
Contingent asset is not recognizedinthe financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Events after the reporting date
Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's financiai
position at the reporting date, if any, (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial
statements. Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to
financial statements when material.
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3. Management's use of judgment and estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with PFRS for SME's requires 
management to make judgment and estimates that effect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. 

In preparing the Company's financial statements, management has made its best judgment 
and estimates of certain amounts, giving due consideration to materiality. 

The judgment and estimates used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon 
management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial 
statements. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates, and such estimates 
will be adjusted accordingly. 

Judgment and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and 
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under 
the circumstances. 

Judgment 
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the 
following judgment, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognized in the financial sta ements. 

Financial Assets and Liabilities 
PFRS for SME's requires that certain financial assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value, 
which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and judgments. While significant 
components of fair value measurement are determined using verifiable objective evidence, 
such as, foreign exchange rates, interest rates and volatility rates, the timing and amount of 
changes in fair value would differ if the Company utilized a different valuation methodology. 

Any changes in fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would directly affect the 
statements of net expenses and changes in stockholders' equity. 

Estimates 
The key assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting 
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. 

Assets Impairment 
PFRS requires that an impairment review be performed when certain impairment indicators 
are present. 
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3. Management, s use of judgment and estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with pFRS for sME,s requiresm€nagement to make judgment and estimates that effect certain reported, amounts and
olsclosures-

In preparing the Company's financial statements, management has made its best judgment
and estimates of certain amounts, giving due consideratio-n to materiality.

The judgment and estimates used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingiy, actual results could differ from those estimates, and such estimates
will be adjusted accordingly

Judgment and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factots, including expeutations of firture events that are beiieved to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

Judgment
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the
fo-l-lowing judgment, apart from those involving 

"rti*utiorrr, 
which have tfre most significant

effect on the amounts recognized in the financiar statements.

Financial Assets and Liabilities
PFRS for SME's requires that certain financial assets and liabilities to be carried atfairvalue,
which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and judgments. While significant
components of fair value measurement are determined using v"iifiubl. objective .-rid.r".,
such as, foreign exchange rates, interest rates and volatility iates, the timing and amount of
changes in fair value would differ if the Company utiiized a different valuation methodology.

Any changes in fair vaiue of these financial assets and liabilities would directly affect the
statements of net expenses and changes in stockhorders' equlty.

Estimates

the k9X assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Assets knpairment
PFRS requires that an impairment review be performed when certain impairment indicators
are present.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for 
potentially uncollectible receivables. An evaluation of the trade and other receivables, 
designed to identify potential charges to the allowance, is performed both at the specific and 

collective levels. The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would 
therefore differ based on the judgment or estimates made. 
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Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for
potentially uncollectibie receivables. An evaluation of the trade and other receivables,
designed to identiS potentiai charges to the allowance, is performed both at the specific and
collective levels. The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would
fherefore differ based on the judgmenf or estimafes made.
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Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng
Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas
Internas

Quarterly Income
Tax Return  

BIR Form No.

1702Q
July 2008 (ENCS)

For Corporations, Partnerships and
Other Non-Individual Taxpayers

Part I B a c k g r o u n d   I n f o r m a t i o n

6 TIN 244 446 863 000 7 RDO Code 040 8 Line of Business/ Occupation OTHER WHOLESALING

9 Taxpayer's Name 10 Telephone Number 
  V-SYNERGY CORPORATION      

11 Registered Address  
  BLDG F PHOENIX SUN BUSINESS PARK E RODRIGUEZ JR AVE QUEZON CITY

12 Zip Code 13 Method of Deduction

    Itemized Deduction 40% Optional Standard Deduction

 14  Are you availing of tax relief under Special Law or International Tax Treaty? 15   A T C  

Yes No If yes, specify   IC010

Part II Computation  of   Tax  

1For the Calendar Fiscal

2 Year Ended     2020

 3  Quarter
 

1st 2nd 3rd

 4  Amended Return?

Yes No

 5  No. of sheet/s attached ?

    0

Declaration This Quarter EXEMPT TAXABLE

  Special Rate  Regular Rate

16
Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees

16A 0.00 16B 0.00 16C 2,640,579.91

17 Less: Cost of
Sales/Services

17A 0.00 17B 0.00 17C 2,720,254.24

18 Gross Income 18A 0.00 18B 0.00 18C -79,674.33
19    Add : Other Non-Operating and Taxable Income 19A 0.00 19B 0.00
20 Total Gross Income 20A 0.00 20B 0.00 20C -79,674.33
21    Less : Deductions 21A 0.00 21B 0.00 21C 1,545,365.62
22 Taxable Income This Quarter 22A 0.00 22B -1,625,039.95
23    Add : Taxable Income from Previous Quarter(s) 23A 0.00 23B 0.00
24 Total Taxable Income to Date 24A 0.00 24B -1,625,039.95
25 Tax Rate (Except MCIT Rate) 25A 0.00  % 25B 30.00  %

26 Income Tax (Other Than MCIT) 26A 0.00 26B 0.00

27 Less: Share of Other Agencies (RA 7916 /
8748 etc.) 27 0.00  

28 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT)
(see schedule 1) 28 0.00

29 Tax Due

     29ATax on transactions under Regular Rate (Normal Income Tax or Minimum Corporate Income Tax 
whichever is higher) 29A 0.00

     29BLess: Unexpired Excess of Prior Year's MCIT over Normal Income Tax Rate
     (deductible only if the quarterly's tax due is the normal rate) 29B 0.00
     29CBalance (Item 29A less Item 29B) 29C 0.00

Guidelines and Instructions | Help 
Reference No: 132000036582173 

Date Filed: June 29, 2020 10:08 AM 
Batch Number : 0

PSOC:     PSIC: 5190

12 - December

javascript:;
https://efps.bir.gov.ph/efps-war/EFPSWeb_war/help/help1702q_v3.html
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       29DAdd: Tax Due to the BIR on transactions under Special Rate (26A less 27) 29D 0.00

30 Aggregate Income Tax Due (Sum of Items 29C and 29D) 30 0.00

31 Less: Tax Credits/Payments

     31APrior Year's Excess Credits - Taxes Withheld 31A 0.00
    31BTax Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year other than MCIT 31B 0.00
    31CMCIT Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year 31C 0.00
     31DCreditable Tax Withheld for the Previous Quarter(s) 31D 0.00
    31E Creditable Tax Withheld Per BIR Form No. 2307 for this Quarter 31E 0.00
     31F Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return 31F 0.00
      31G Others, please specify  31G 0.00
      31HTotal Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of Items 31A to 31G) 31H 0.00

32  Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (Item 30 less Item 31H) 32 0.00
33       Add: Penalties  

       Surcharge Interest Compromise

33A 0.00 33B 0.00 33C 0.00 33D 0.00

34 Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum of Items 32 and 33D)  34 0.00

 Attachments
 

   
Add Attachment  

Remove Attachment
 

Print    Payment Details      Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]
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Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng
Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas
Internas

Quarterly Income
Tax Return  

BIR Form No.

1702Q
July 2008 (ENCS)

For Corporations, Partnerships and
Other Non-Individual Taxpayers

Part I B a c k g r o u n d   I n f o r m a t i o n

6 TIN 244 446 863 000 7 RDO Code 040 8 Line of Business/ Occupation OTHER WHOLESALING

9 Taxpayer's Name 10 Telephone Number 
  V-SYNERGY CORPORATION      

11 Registered Address  
  BLDG F PHOENIX SUN BUSINESS PARK E RODRIGUEZ JR AVE QUEZON CITY

12 Zip Code 13 Method of Deduction

    Itemized Deduction 40% Optional Standard Deduction

 14  Are you availing of tax relief under Special Law or International Tax Treaty? 15   A T C  

Yes No If yes, specify   IC010

Part II Computation  of   Tax  

1For the Calendar Fiscal

2 Year Ended     2020

 3  Quarter
 

1st 2nd 3rd

 4  Amended Return?

Yes No

 5  No. of sheet/s attached ?

    0

Declaration This Quarter EXEMPT TAXABLE

  Special Rate  Regular Rate

16
Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees

16A 0.00 16B 0.00 16C 1,542,218.97

17 Less: Cost of
Sales/Services

17A 0.00 17B 0.00 17C 3,247,618.74

18 Gross Income 18A 0.00 18B 0.00 18C -1,705,399.77
19    Add : Other Non-Operating and Taxable Income 19A 0.00 19B 0.00
20 Total Gross Income 20A 0.00 20B 0.00 20C -1,705,399.77
21    Less : Deductions 21A 0.00 21B 0.00 21C 1,326,725.17
22 Taxable Income This Quarter 22A 0.00 22B -3,032,124.94
23    Add : Taxable Income from Previous Quarter(s) 23A 0.00 23B -1,625,039.95
24 Total Taxable Income to Date 24A 0.00 24B -4,657,164.89
25 Tax Rate (Except MCIT Rate) 25A 0.00  % 25B 30.00  %

26 Income Tax (Other Than MCIT) 26A 0.00 26B 0.00

27 Less: Share of Other Agencies (RA 7916 /
8748 etc.) 27 0.00  

28 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT)
(see schedule 1) 28 0.00

29 Tax Due

     29ATax on transactions under Regular Rate (Normal Income Tax or Minimum Corporate Income Tax 
whichever is higher) 29A 0.00

     29BLess: Unexpired Excess of Prior Year's MCIT over Normal Income Tax Rate
     (deductible only if the quarterly's tax due is the normal rate) 29B 0.00
     29CBalance (Item 29A less Item 29B) 29C 0.00
       29DAdd: Tax Due to the BIR on transactions under Special Rate (26A less 27) 29D 0.00

30 Aggregate Income Tax Due (Sum of Items 29C and 29D) 30 0.00

31 Less: Tax Credits/Payments

     31APrior Year's Excess Credits - Taxes Withheld 31A 0.00
    31BTax Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year other than MCIT 31B 0.00
    31CMCIT Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year 31C 0.00
     31DCreditable Tax Withheld for the Previous Quarter(s) 31D 0.00
    31E Creditable Tax Withheld Per BIR Form No. 2307 for this Quarter 31E 0.00
     31F Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return 31F 0.00
      31G Others, please specify  31G 0.00
      31HTotal Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of Items 31A to 31G) 31H 0.00

32  Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (Item 30 less Item 31H) 32 0.00
33       Add: Penalties  

       Surcharge Interest Compromise

33A 0.00 33B 0.00 33C 0.00 33D 0.00

34 Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum of Items 32 and 33D)  34 0.00

Guidelines and Instructions | Help 
Reference No: 132000037536253 

Date Filed: August 27, 2020 03:53 PM 
Batch Number : 0

PSOC:     PSIC: 5190

12 - December
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 Attachments
 

   
Add Attachment  

Remove Attachment
 

Print    Payment Details      Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]
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Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng
Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas
Internas

Quarterly Income
Tax Return

BIR Form No.

1702Q
July 2008 (ENCS)

For Corporations, Partnerships and
Other Non-Individual Taxpayers

Part I B a c k g r o u n d   I n f o r m a t i o n

6 TIN 244 446 863 000 7 RDO Code 040 8 Line of Business/ Occupation OTHER WHOLESALING

9 Taxpayer's Name 10 Telephone Number 

V-SYNERGY CORPORATION

11 Registered Address 

BLDG F PHOENIX SUN BUSINESS PARK E RODRIGUEZ JR AVE QUEZON CITY

12 Zip Code 13 Method of Deduction

Itemized Deduction 40% Optional Standard Deduction

14 Are you availing of tax relief under Special Law or International Tax Treaty? 15   A T C  

Yes No If yes, specify   IC010

Part II Computation  of   Tax

1For the Calendar Fiscal

2 Year Ended    12 - December 2020

 3  Quarter

1st 2nd 3rd

4 Amended Return?

Yes No

5  No. of sheet/s attached ?

0

Declaration This Quarter EXEMPT TAXABLE

Special Rate Regular Rate

16 Sales/Revenues
/Receipts/Fees

16A 0.00 16B 0.00 16C 4,700,723.50

17 Less: Cost of
Sales/Services

17A 0.00 17B 0.00 17C 2,975,092.82

18 Gross Income 18A 0.00 18B 0.00 18C 1,725,630.68

19    Add : Other Non-Operating and Taxable Income 19A 0.00 19B 0.00

20 Total Gross Income 20A 0.00 20B 0.00 20C 1,725,630.68

21    Less : Deductions 21A 0.00 21B 0.00 21C 1,497,370.34

22 Taxable Income This Quarter 22A 0.00 22B 228,260.34

23    Add : Taxable Income from Previous Quarter(s) 23A 0.00 23B -4,657,164.89

24 Total Taxable Income to Date 24A 0.00 24B -4,428,904.55

25 Tax Rate (Except MCIT Rate) 25A 0.00 % 25B 30.00 %

26 Income Tax (Other Than MCIT) 26A 0.00 26B 0.00

27 Less: Share of Other Agencies (RA 7916 / 8748 etc.) 27 0.00

28 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (see schedule
1) 28 0.00

29 Tax Due

29A
Tax on transactions under Regular Rate (Normal Income Tax or Minimum Corporate
Income Tax
whichever is higher)

29A 0.00

29BLess: Unexpired Excess of Prior Year's MCIT over Normal Income Tax Rate
(deductible only if the quarterly's tax due is the normal rate) 29B 0.00

29CBalance (Item 29A less Item 29B) 29C 0.00

Guidelines and Instructions | Help
Reference No: 132000038818858

Date Filed: November 19, 2020 10:53 PM
Batch Number : 0

PSOC: PSIC: 5190
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29DAdd: Tax Due to the BIR on transactions under Special Rate (26A less 27) 29D 0.00

30 Aggregate Income Tax Due (Sum of Items 29C and 29D) 30 0.00

31 Less: Tax Credits/Payments

31A Prior Year's Excess Credits - Taxes Withheld 31A 1,100,453.50

31BTax Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year other than
MCIT 31B 0.00

31CMCIT Payment(s) for the Previous Quarter(s) of the same taxable year 31C 0.00

      31DCreditable Tax Withheld for the Previous Quarter(s) 31D 0.00

     31ECreditable Tax Withheld Per BIR Form No. 2307 for this Quarter 31E 0.00

      31F Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Return 31F 0.00

       31G Others, please specify  31G 0.00

       31HTotal Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of Items 31A to 31G) 31H 1,100,453.50

32  Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (Item 30 less Item 31H) 32 -1,100,453.50

33 Add: Penalties 
Surcharge Interest Compromise

33A 0.00 33B 0.00 33C 0.00 33D 0.00

34 Total Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum of Items 32 and 33D)  34 -1,100,453.50

 Attachments

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]
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